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Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public:
From time to time after the effective date of this Registration Statement.

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to
Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, check the following box.    x

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act,
please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective
registration statement for the same offering.    o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following
box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same
offering.    o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following
box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same
offering.    o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting
company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer o Accelerated filer x Non-accelerated filer o
(Do not check if a
smaller reporting

company)

Smaller reporting company o
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CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Each Class of
Securities

To be Registered
Amount to be
Registered(1)

Proposed
Maximum
Offering
Price Per
Security

Proposed
Maximum
Aggregate
Offering
Price

Amount of
Registration

Fee

Common Stock, par value
$0.001 per share 8,720,000 $0.54(2) $4,708,800 $643.00

(1)Represents (i) 6,220,000 currently issued shares of our common stock to be offered for resale by the selling
stockholders and (ii) 2,500,000 shares of our common stock to be offered for resale by the selling stockholder
following issuance upon the exercise of outstanding common stock purchase warrants. Includes an indeterminable
number of additional shares of common stock, pursuant to Rule 416 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
that may be issued to prevent dilution from stock splits, stock dividends or similar transactions that could affect the
shares to be offered by selling stockholder.

(2)Estimated solely for purposes of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(c) under the Securities Act of
1993, as amended, and based on the average of the high and low prices of the Registrant’s common stock reported
on the OTC Bulletin Board on April 25, 2013

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its
effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration
Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Commission, acting pursuant to said
Section 8(a), may determine.
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The information in this preliminary prospectus is not complete and may be changed. The selling stockholders named
in this prospectus may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission is effective. This preliminary prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and the selling
stockholders named in this prospectus are not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any state where the offer or
sale is not permitted.

Subject to Completion, Dated May 1, 2013

PROSPECTUS

CAREVIEW COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

(i) 6,220,000 Shares of Common Stock;
(ii) up to 2,500,000 Shares of Common Stock

Issuable upon Exercise of Outstanding Warrants;

This prospectus relates to the resale by the selling stockholders identified herein of up to 8,720,000 shares of our
common stock, par value $0.001 per share, consisting of (i) 6,220,000 shares of our common stock that are issued and
outstanding; and (ii) 2,500,000 shares of our common stock that are issuable upon exercise of warrants to purchase
common stock at an exercise price of $0.60 per share, both of which we issued as part of a private placement
transaction.

For a list of the selling stockholders, please refer to the section entitled “Selling Stockholders” of this prospectus. The
shares may be offered from time to time by the selling stockholders as set forth herein under “Plan of Distribution.” All
expenses of the registration incurred in connection herewith are being borne by us, but any brokers’ or underwriters’
fees or commissions will be borne by the selling stockholders. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of the
shares by the selling stockholders. However, we may receive the sale price of any common stock we sell to selling
stockholders upon exercise of the warrants.

The selling stockholders have not advised us of any specific plans for the distribution of the shares covered by this
prospectus, but it is anticipated that such shares will be sold from time to time primarily in transactions, which may
include block transactions, on any stock exchange, market or trading facility on which our common stock is then
traded at the market price then prevailing, although sales may also be made in negotiated transactions or otherwise.
The selling stockholders and the brokers and dealers through whom sale of their shares may be made may be deemed
to be “underwriters” within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and their commissions or discounts
and other compensation may be regarded as underwriters’ compensation. See the “Plan of Distribution” section of this
Prospectus.

Our securities are not currently eligible for trading on any national securities exchange, including the NASDAQ Stock
Market.  Our common stock is quoted on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board, or OTCBB, and OTC
Markets-OTCQB tier, or the OTCQB Market under the symbol “CRVW.”  The last reported sale price of our common
stock on the OTC Bulletin Board and OTCQB Market on April 25, 2013 was $0.53 per share.

We may amend or supplement this prospectus from time to time by filing amendments or supplements as required.
You should read the entire prospectus and any amendments or supplements carefully before you make your
investment decision.

Investment in our common stock involves risks. See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 8 of this prospectus.
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Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of
these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a
criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is                  , 2013

i
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You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you
with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on
it. The selling stockholders are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy, shares of our common stock only in
jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information appearing in this
prospectus is accurate only as of the date on the front cover of this prospectus. Our business, financial condition,
results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

The following summary highlights selected information contained elsewhere in this prospectus. This summary is not
complete and does not contain all the information that should be considered before investing in our common stock.
Before making an investment decision, investors should carefully read the entire prospectus, paying particular
attention to the risks referred to under the headings “Risk Factors” and “Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking
Statements” and our financial statements and the notes to those financial statements.

Throughout this prospectus, the terms “we,” “us,” “our,” “CareView,” or “our Company” refers to CareView Communications,
Inc., a Nevada corporation, and unless otherwise specified, includes our wholly owned subsidiaries, CareView
Communications, Inc., a Texas corporation (“CareView-TX”) and CareView Operations, LLC, a Nevada limited
liability company (“CareView Operations”) (collectively known as the “Company’s Subsidiaries”) and its LLCs,
CareView-Hillcrest and CareView-Saline, determined to be variable interest entities (“VIEs”) in which the Company
exercises control and is deemed the Primary Beneficiary (collectively known as the “Company’s LLCs”).

Overview

CareView was originally formed in California on July 8, 1997 under the name Purpose, Inc., changing its name to
Ecogate, Inc. in April 1999, and CareView Communications, Inc. in October 2007. We began our current operation in
2003 as a healthcare information technology company with a patented patient monitoring and entertainment system.

CareView developed a suite of products and hardware to help connect patients, families and health care providers
through one easy-to-install and simple-to-use data and patient monitoring system (the “CareView System®”). The
CareView System runs on each hospital’s coaxial cable television network that provides television signals to patient
room; consequently, CareView’s network does not need to run on or through the hospital’s specific IT infrastructure,
thereby requiring minimal Internet technology involvement on the part of the hospital. The Company’s proprietary,
high-speed data network system may be deployed throughout a healthcare facility and will provide the facility with
recurring revenue and infrastructure for future applications. Real-time bedside and point-of-care video monitoring and
recording improve efficiency while limiting liability, and entertainment packages and patient education enhance the
patient’s quality of stay. There is no capital expenditure by a subscribing hospital as CareView provides all hardware
and the installation of the CareView System in each room at no charge. Fees paid to CareView by each hospital
consist of monthly service fees for each patient unit installed (one per subscribed bed) and an additional rate for each
nursing station unit installed. Additional shared revenue generated from entertainment services (MovieView®,
NetView®, PatientView®, and BabyView®) purchased directly by patient consumers, are split between the hospital
and CareView per the terms of each contract. CareView is dedicated to working with all types of hospitals, nursing
homes, adult living centers and selected outpatient care facilities domestically and internationally.

Business of Issuer

CareView offers a unique data and patient monitoring system that connects patients, families and healthcare providers
(the “CareView System”). Our mission is to be the leading provider of products and on-demand application services for
the healthcare industry, specializing in bedside video monitoring, archiving and patient care documentation systems.

Edgar Filing: CareView Communications Inc - Form S-1

7



Through the use of telecommunications technology and the Internet, our products and on-demand services will greatly
increase the access to quality medical care and education for both consumers and healthcare professionals.
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The CareView System data and patient monitoring system provides secure real-time and recorded video monitoring of
patients as well as other value-added services. The easy-to-install system runs over a hospital’s existing cable
television infrastructure and includes the Room Control Platform (RCP), head-end and nurse’s station equipment, and a
suite of complementary software applications. The CareView System is comprised of the following unique equipment:

  ● Head-End: This collection of server and networking equipment facilitates the CareView network in the
hospital and serves as the aggregation point for all real-time video and patient data. The head-end is
typically located in the server room of the hospital and one head-end is typically required per campus.

  ● Nursing Station: The CareView System provides nurses an all-in-one touch-screen computer for viewing
real-time video and clinical monitoring of patients.

  ● Room Control Platform: One RCP is deployed per patient bed. The RCP is a microprocessor-based system
consisting of a hard disk drive, cable modem, NTSC infrared camera and related controls, microphone,
USB ports, wireless keyboard and wireless remote control. The complementary suite of software
applications on the RCP are designed to streamline workflow and improve value-added services offered.

  ● Tablet: Wireless tablet devices pre-loaded with CareView software are provided to the hospitals for use by
various staff members at the hospitals. The software available on the tablet allows clinical and sitter staff
to monitor patients remotely and allows administrative staff to manage the bed control process from the
tablet.

  ● Wireless Handheld: Wireless handheld devices pre-loaded with CareView software are provided to nurses
to enable them to remotely monitor patients.

Our proprietary, high-speed data network system allows real-time bedside and point-of-care video monitoring and
recording designed to improve efficiency while limiting liability of the healthcare provider. The entertainment
packages and patient education enhance the patient’s quality of stay. This technology may also act as an interface
gateway for other software systems and medical devices going forward.

CareView understands the importance of providing high quality patient care in a safe environment and believes in
partnering with hospitals to improve the quality of patient care and safety by providing a system that monitors and
records continuously. We are committed to providing an affordable video monitoring tool to improve the practice of
nursing and create a better work environment and to make the patient’s hospital stay more informative and satisfying.

Risks Affecting Us

Our business is subject to numerous risks, as more fully described in the section of this prospectus entitled “Risk
Factors,” including the following:

  ● We have experienced losses since inception and there is no assurance our future operations will result in
profitable revenues;

  ● We may need additional capital to pursue our future business plans and conduct our operations and the
ability to obtain the necessary and appropriate funding is uncertain;

  ● Our success is tied to the adequacy of the Internet infrastructure and on maintaining the integrity of such
infrastructure;
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  ● Our business will suffer if we cannot adequately protect our patent and proprietary rights;

  ● Our shares of common stock are considered “penny stocks” which imposes additional sales practice
requirements on broker/dealers; as such, many broker/dealers may not want to make a market in our
shares which could affect your ability to sell your shares in the future; and
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  ● Certain other factors beyond our control in the healthcare market.

Our Corporate Information

We were incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada in November 2007 under the name CareView
Communications, Inc. Our principal executive offices are located at 405 State Highway 121, Suite B-240, Lewisville,
Texas 75067 and our telephone number is (972) 943-6050. Our website address is www.care-view.com. The
information contained on, or that can be accessed through, our website is not a part of this prospectus. We have
included our website address in this prospectus solely as an inactive textual reference.

Our logo, trademarks and service marks are the property of CareView. Other trademarks or service marks appearing in
this prospectus are the property of their respective holders.

5
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THE OFFERING

Common stock offered by selling stockholders 8,720,000 shares, consisting of 

●     6,220,000 shares currently outstanding
●     Up to 2,500,000 shares issuable upon exercise of our
outstanding warrants

Common stock outstanding 138,746,042 shares

Use of Proceeds We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of the shares of
common stock offered by the selling stockholders. However, we
may receive the sale price of any common stock we sell to the
selling stockholders upon exercise of the warrants. If all warrants
included in this Prospectus are exercised for cash (and not
pursuant to the cashless exercise feature included in the
warrants), the total amount of proceeds we would receive is
approximately $1.5 million. We cannot predict the timing or the
amount of the exercise of these securities. Any proceeds we may
receive will be used by us for general corporate purposes

Risk Factors The securities offered hereby involve a high degree of risk.  See
“Risk Factors.”

Offering Price The selling stockholders may sell all or a portion of their shares
through public or private transactions at prevailing market prices
or at privately negotiated prices.

Market for our shares Our common stock is traded on the OTCQB under the symbol
“CRVW.”  In the future, we intend to seek to have our common
stock traded on a national securities exchange.  However, we
may not be successful in having our shares listed on such an
exchange.  The last reported sale price of our common stock on
the OTC Bulletin Board and OTCQB Market on April 25, 2013
was $0.53 per share.

The number of shares of common stock outstanding is based on the total number of issued and outstanding
shares as of April 15, 2013, and excludes (i) options to purchase 9,073,643 shares of our common stock at a
weighted average exercise price of $0.66 per share issued under pursuant to our stock incentive plans; 5,805,444
shares of common stock available for issuance pursuant to our stock incentive plans (iii) warrants to purchase
36,576,710 shares of our common stock at a weighted average exercise price of $0.96 per share; and (iv)
outstanding promissory notes that are convertible into 25,590,847 shares of our common stock.

6
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SUMMARY SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The summary consolidated financial data below should be read in conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the consolidated financial statements and the related
notes included elsewhere in this Prospectus.

December 31,
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

(In thousands)

Total assets $16,067 $21,956 $5,960 $3,917 $3,597
Total liabilities $14,315 $6,036 $868 $3,995 $2,013
Total stockholders’ equity (deficit) 1,752 15,920 5,092 (78 ) 1,584
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $16,067 $21,956 $5,960 $3,917 $3,597

For years ended December 31,
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

(In thousands, except for net loss per share)

Revenue, net $1,630 $630 $326 $87 $42
Total operating expense 12,705 9,598 13,121 4,163 2,591
Total other expense, net) 7,531 7,407 6,155 2,118 625
Loss before income taxes (18,606 ) (16,375 ) (18,950 ) (6,194 ) (3,174 )
Provision for income taxes -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Net loss (18,606 ) (16,375 ) (18,950 ) (6,194 ) (3,174 )
Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interest (103 ) (111 ) (98 ) (18 ) -0-
Net loss attributable to CareView
Communications $(18,503 ) $(16,264 ) $(18,852 ) $(6,176 ) $(3,174 )
Earnings per share, basic and diluted:
Net loss per share, basic and diluted $(0.14 ) $(0.13 ) $(0.15 ) $(0.06 ) $(0.03 )
Weighted average common shares
outstanding, basic and diluted 132,123 129,468 122,864 108,359 102,743

7
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in our common stock involves a number of significant risks. You should carefully consider the
following risks and uncertainties in addition to other information in evaluating our Company and our business prior to
purchasing shares of our common stock. Our business, operating results, and financial condition could be impacted or
harmed due to any of the following risks. The risks described below are all of the potential risks of which we are
currently aware. Additional risks not presently known to us may also impair our business operations. You could lose
all or part of your investment due to any of these risks.

Risks Related to our Business

We have experienced losses since inception. There is no assurance our future operations will result in profitable
revenues. If we cannot generate sufficient revenues to operate profitably, we may suspend or cease operations.

Our operating business began in 2003. Through December 31, 2012, our net loss from inception is approximately
$65,000,000. Our ability to achieve and maintain profitability and positive cash flow is dependent, among other
things, upon further deployment of our technology into hospitals pursuant to signed Hospital Agreements and
acceptance of our technology by hospitals, physicians and patients.

Based upon current plans, we still expect to incur operating losses for a limited number of future periods. While our
plans provide for future profitability, we can provide no assurance that we will be successful in generating sufficient
revenues to support operations in the future. Failure to generate sufficient revenues could cause us to go out of
business and you could lose your investment.

We have significant capital requirements. Since we may continue to incur losses until we are able to generate
sufficient revenues to offset our expenses, investors may be unable to sell our shares at a profit or at all.

We had a net loss of approximately $19,000,000 and $16,000,000 and $19,000,000 during the years ended December
31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Net cash used in operations for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and
2010 was approximately $7,000,000, $6,000,000, and $4,000,000, respectively. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, we
had working capital of approximately $4,000,000 and $7,000,000, respectively. On April 1, 2013, we sold 6,220,000
shares of our common stock and warrants to purchase 2,500,000 shares of our common stock in a private offering for
an aggregate offering amount of $2,856,400, net of expenses. We believe that this private offering, together with our
operating revenues, will be sufficient revenues for the next twelve month period; however, additional capital
investments may be necessary to develop and sustain our operations or conduct needed research and development.

We may need additional capital to pursue our future business plans and conduct our operations and the ability to
obtain the necessary and appropriate funding is uncertain. Additional capital may not be available on acceptable
terms, if at all, and any additional financing may be on terms adverse to the interests of our shareholders.

We will require significant additional capital resources from sources including equity and/or debt financings in order
to develop products/services and continue operations. In January 2012, we raised $5,000,000 of additional capital
from HealthCor and on January 16, 2013, we borrowed approximately $560,000 from the $20 million Revolving
Credit Line with Comerica. On April 1, 2013 we sold 6,220,000 shares of our common stock and warrants to purchase
2,500,000 shares of our common stock in a private offering for an aggregate offering amount of $2,856,400, net of
expenses (the “March 2013 Offering”). Our current rate of expenditure is approximately $550,000 to $650,000 per
month; however, this rate of expenditure is expected to increase to approximately $650,000 to $750,000 per month as
a result of our anticipated need to hire additional employees and due to business expansion. Pursuant to the HealthCor
financing, Comerica Revolving Line, and the March 2013 Offering, our existing stockholders will experience dilution
in the future.
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Our substantial level of indebtedness could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition.

We have a substantial amount of indebtedness. As of December 31, 2012, we had approximately $31,000,000 of total
indebtedness. Our high level of indebtedness could have important consequences to you, including the following:

●our ability to obtain additional financing for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions or general corporate
purposes may be impaired;
●we must use a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to pay interest and principal on our indebtedness,
which will reduce the funds available to us for other purposes such as capital expenditures;

● we may be limited in our ability to borrow additional funds;
●we may have a higher level of indebtedness than some of our competitors, which may put us at a competitive
disadvantage and reduce our flexibility in planning for, or responding to, changing conditions in our industry,
including increased competition; and

● we may be more vulnerable to economic downturns and adverse developments in our business.

In addition, we may incur more debt. This could increase the risks associated with our substantial indebtedness
described above. Our ability to pay our expenses may depend, in part, on our future performance, which will be
affected by financial, business, economic and other factors. We will not be able to control many of these factors, such
as economic conditions in the markets where we operate and pricing pressure from competitors. We cannot be certain
that our borrowing capacity or future cash flows will be sufficient to allow us to pay principal and interest on our
indebtedness and meet our other obligations. We did not generate cash flow from operations for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011. If we fail to generate cash flow in the future and do not have enough liquidity to pay
our obligations, we may be required to refinance all or part of our existing debt, sell assets or borrow more money. We
cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so on terms acceptable to us, or at all. In addition, the terms of our existing
or future debt agreements may restrict us from pursuing any of these alternatives.

Our success is tied to the adequacy of the Internet infrastructure.

Our future revenues and profits, if any, substantially depend upon the continued widespread use of the Internet as an
effective medium of business and communication. Factors which could reduce the widespread use of the Internet
include:

● actual or perceived lack of security of information or privacy protection;
● possible disruptions, computer viruses or other damage to the Internet servers or to users’ computers; and

● excessive governmental regulation.

We have little control over these factors or their effect on our business.

Our success is tied to the adequacy of the Internet infrastructure and the integrity thereof. We are exposed to certain
risks related to hacking as outlined below.

There are numerous risks that could be assessed to the CareView System including, but not limited to network
intrusion, stolen identity, misuse of credentials, and exposure of patient health information.

Network intrusion is the risk that a person with malicious intent could break into the CareView corporate or customer
network and either obtain sensitive information or disrupt the operations of the CareView product. CareView’s
corporate network is protected primarily by a Cisco ASA 5510 firewall and secondarily by a router with specific
access-lists designed to only allow authorized traffic. Hospitals must communicate with services inside the CareView
network and communication with those services is controlled by an access-list which only permits traffic originating
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from CareView’s customer hospitals. Internally CareView’s network follows best practices for LAN design and
firewalling to prevent unauthorized access to data. CareView’s wireless networks for employee use all use 128-bit
WPA encryption. CareView’s customer networks are each protected by a Cisco ASA 5505 firewall. Traffic between
CareView and hospital is sent through an IpSec tunnel. For patient services, the customer’s data is
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transmitted via SSL through the hospital, transmitted through the IpSec tunnel to our payment server, and later
transmitted via SSL to the payment gateway.

Stolen identity is the risk that a person with malicious intent could obtain user account and password information,
either by hacking or by phishing (tricking someone into providing their information) to obtain sensitive information or
disrupt the operations of the CareView product. CareView’s corporate accounts are controlled via a centralized
authentication server which performs all authentication over SSL. Changes to user account credentials are logged in
the internal help desk system. End user accounts are password protected and are administered by customer employees.

Misuse of credentials is the risk that an authorized user, either with malicious intent or out of ignorance, exposes
sensitive information or disrupts the operations of the CareView product. All activity within the CareView System is
logged by both user and IP address so that individual user actions are verifiable. Permissions within the CareView
System to perform functions such as accessing video, accessing and updating patient information, and accessing and
updating system settings are all controlled via fine-grained permissions. These permissions and changes to them are
auditable.

Exposure of patient health information is the risk that normal use of the CareView System will expose personal
patient health information to individuals who should not have access to that information. CareView has many
permissions and configuration options related to patient consent, patient privacy, and user access built into its
CareView System. These options enable the hospital to comply with the HIPAA Privacy and Security standards.

Although CareView has attempted to protect itself against the potential risks related to hackers, we have limited
control over these factors or their effect on our business.

Compliance with changing regulation of corporate governance and public disclosure may result in additional
expenses.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relating to corporate governance and public disclosure, including Securities
Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) regulations and NASDAQ Market rules, are creating uncertainty for companies.
These new or changed laws, regulations and standards are subject to varying interpretations in many cases due to their
lack of specificity, and as a result, their application in practice may evolve over time as new guidance is provided by
regulatory and governing bodies, which could result in continuing uncertainty regarding compliance matters and
higher costs necessitated by ongoing revisions to disclosure and governance practices. We are committed to
maintaining high standards of corporate governance and public disclosure. As a result, we intend to invest resources to
comply with evolving laws, regulations and standards, and this investment may result in increased general and
administrative expenses and a diversion of management time and attention from revenue-generating activities to
compliance activities. If our efforts to comply with new or changed laws, regulations and standards differ from the
activities intended by regulatory or governing bodies due to ambiguities related to practice, our reputation may be
harmed.

If we fail to adequately manage the size of our business, it could have a severe negative effect on our financial results
or stock price.

We believe that in order to be successful we must appropriately manage the size of our business. This may mean
reducing costs and overhead in certain economic periods, and selectively growing in periods of economic expansion.
In addition, we will be required to implement operational, financial and management information procedures and
controls that are efficient and appropriate for the size and scope of our operations. The management skills and systems
currently in place may not be adequate and we may not be able to manage any significant cost reductions or
effectively provide for our growth.
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If we fail to attract and retain qualified senior executive and key technical personnel, our business will not be able to
expand.

We are dependent on the continued availability of the services of our employees, many of whom are vital to future
success, and the availability of new employees to implement our business plan. The market for skilled employees is
highly competitive, especially for employees in technical fields. Although our compensation programs are intended to
attract and retain the employees required for us to be successful, there can be no assurance that we will be able to
retain the services of all our key employees or a sufficient number to execute our plans, nor can there be any assurance
we will be able to continue to attract new employees as required.

Our personnel may voluntarily terminate their relationship with us at any time, and competition for qualified
personnel, especially technical engineers, is intense. The process of locating additional personnel with the
combination of skills and attributes required to carry out our strategy could be lengthy, costly and disruptive.

If we lose the services of key personnel, or fail to replace the services of key personnel who depart, we could
experience a severe negative effect on our financial results and stock price. In addition, there is intense competition for
highly qualified engineering and marketing personnel in the industry that we operate. The loss of the services of any
key engineering, marketing or other personnel or our failure to attract, integrate, motivate and retain additional key
employees could have a material adverse effect on our business, operating and financial results and stock price.

We depend upon our senior management and their loss or unavailability could put us at a competitive disadvantage.

Our success depends largely on the skills of certain key management, including Samuel A. Greco, our Chief
Executive Officer and Steven G. Johnson, our President. The loss of the services of either Mr. Johnson or Mr. Greco
could materially harm our business because of the cost and time necessary to replace and train a replacement. Such a
loss would also divert management’s attention away from operational issues.

We are required to comply with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which requires management to assess the
effectiveness of internal controls over financial reporting. If our internal controls are found to be ineffective, our
financial results or our stock price may be adversely affected.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires annual management assessments of the effectiveness of our internal
controls over financial reporting and a report by our independent registered public accounting firm addressing these
assessments. We continue to expand and redefine our documentation and testing of our internal control procedures,
and through use of those procedures, did not identify any material weaknesses in our internal control over financial
reporting. If material weaknesses and deficiencies are detected, it could cause investors to lose confidence, result in a
decline in our stock price, and consequently affect our financial condition. In addition, if we fail to achieve and
maintain the adequacy of our internal controls, we may not be able to ensure that we can conclude on an ongoing basis
that we have effective internal controls over financial reporting in accordance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act. Moreover, effective internal controls, particularly those related to revenue recognition, are necessary for us to
produce reliable financial reports and are important to helping prevent financial fraud. If we cannot provide reliable
financial reports or prevent fraud, our business and operating results could be harmed, investors could lose confidence
in our reported financial information, and the trading price of our common stock could drop significantly. In addition,
we cannot be certain that additional material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in our internal controls will not be
discovered in the future.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls over financial reports, we may not be able to accurately
report our financial results or prevent fraud and this could adversely affect our operating results.
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We may not be able to maintain adequate internal controls over financial reporting. Due to lack of historical operating
data, many of our internal controls and reporting systems are being designed as our business model develops. We rely
on existing reporting systems that may have been implemented for different business models and may not function as
intended. We have taken steps to strengthen our internal controls and although
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currently in place we cannot be certain these measures will ensure that we maintain adequate controls over our
financial processes and reporting in the future. We also cannot be certain the effectiveness of the steps we have taken
will allow us the ability to accurately record, process, and summarize financial data and prepare our financial
statements and reporting. Many of these steps are time and labor intensive and rely on manual procedures, which
makes them difficult to maintain for an extended period and increases the risk of errors. Any failure to implement
required new or improved controls, or difficulties encountered in their implementation, could harm our operating
results or cause us to fail to meet our reporting obligations.

Our business will suffer if we cannot adequately protect our patent and proprietary rights.

Although we have patents for some of our products and have applied for additional patents, there can be no assurance
that patents applied for will be granted, that patents granted to or acquired by us now or in the future will be valid and
enforceable and provide us with meaningful protection from competition, or that we will possess the financial
resources necessary to enforce any of our patents. Also, we cannot be certain that any products that we (or a licensee)
develop will not infringe upon any patent or other intellectual property right of a third party.

We also rely upon trade secrets, know-how, and continuing technological advances to develop and maintain our
competitive position. We maintain a policy of requiring employees, scientific advisors, consultants, and collaborators
to execute confidentiality and invention assignment agreements upon commencement of a relationship with us. We
cannot assure you that these agreements will provide meaningful protection for our trade secrets in the event of
unauthorized use or disclosure of such information.

Adverse changes or interruptions in our relationships with third parties could affect our business operations and impair
the quality of our service and reduce our revenues.

Although our business is not substantially dependent on any agreement with any specific third party, we rely on
various other contract relations which terms could affect our access to inventory and reduce revenues. All of the
relationships we have are freely terminable upon notice. Few, if any, of these arrangements are exclusive and any of
our suppliers could enter into, and in some cases may have entered into, similar agreements with our competitors. We
cannot assure you that our arrangements with third parties will remain in effect or that any of these third parties will
continue to supply us with the same level of access to inventory in the future. If access to inventory is affected, or our
ability to obtain inventory on favorable economic terms is diminished, it may reduce our revenues. Our failure to
establish and maintain representative relationships for any reason could negatively influence our systems and reduce
our revenues.

Our success depends upon implementing and integrating our technology.

As part of our business model, the implementation and integration of our technology is vital to increasing efficiencies
and overall usage of our systems. We have installed our technology into our servers and computers and interfaced it
with the infrastructure maintained by our customers. Because our employees helped design and refine our system
technology, we believe that we can expand our offerings as needs develop. However, if we cannot succeed in
expanding our technology, our profitability may not increase as planned, or at all.

We have applied for patent protection on our intellectual properties. We cannot be sure that these intellectual
properties are protected from copying or use by others, including potential competitors.

We regard much of our system technology as proprietary and try to protect our proprietary technology by relying on
patents, trademarks, copyrights, trade secret laws and confidentiality agreements. Even with these precautions, it is
possible for someone else to copy or otherwise obtain and use our proprietary technology without our authorization or
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to develop similar technology independently. We cannot be sure that any steps we take will prevent misappropriation
of our proprietary information. This misappropriation could have a material adverse effect on our business. In the
future, we may need to go to court to enforce our intellectual property rights, to protect our trade secrets or to
determine the validity and scope of the proprietary rights of others. This litigation might result in substantial costs and
diversion of resources and management attention.
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In the event we do not protect our technology effectively, this would allow competitors to duplicate our product and
services, and could make it more difficult for us to compete with them. We rely primarily on confidentiality
provisions in our contracts to protect our technology. We attempt to negotiate beneficial intellectual property
ownership provisions in our contracts. However, laws and our actual contractual terms may not be sufficient to protect
our technology from use or theft by third parties. For instance, a third party might try to reverse engineer or otherwise
obtain and use our technology without our permission and without our knowledge, allowing competitors to duplicate
our products. We may have legal or contractual rights that we could assert against such illegal use, but lawsuits
claiming infringement or misappropriation are complex and expensive, and the outcome would not be certain. In
addition, the laws of some countries may not protect software and intellectual property rights to the same extent as the
laws of the United States.

Our success depends on maintaining the integrity of our systems and infrastructure. System interruptions and the lack
of complete redundancy in our information systems may affect our business.

In order to be successful, we must provide reliable, real-time access to our systems. As our operations grow in both
size and scope, we will need to improve and upgrade our systems and infrastructure to offer an increasing number of
people enhanced services, features and functionality. The expansion of our systems and infrastructure will require us
to commit substantial financial, operational and technical resources before the volume of business increases, with no
assurance that the volume of business will increase. Medical professionals will not tolerate a service with unreliable
service levels or insufficient capacity, any of which could reduce our revenues.

We may experience occasional system interruptions that make some or all systems unavailable or prevent us from
efficiently providing services to our customers. Any interruptions, outages or delays in our systems or deterioration in
their performance, could impair the quality of service that we can offer to our customers. We do not have backup
systems for critical aspects of our operations, many other systems are not fully redundant and our disaster recovery
planning may not be sufficient. Fire, flood, power loss, telecommunications failure, break-ins, earthquakes, acts of
war or terrorism, acts of God, computer viruses, physical or electronic break-ins and similar events or disruptions may
damage or interrupt computer or communications systems at any time. Any of these events could cause system
interruption, delays and loss of critical data, and could prevent us from providing services for a significant period of
time. In addition, we may have inadequate insurance coverage or insurance limits to compensate for losses from a
major interruption; remediation may be costly and have a material adverse effect on our operating results and financial
condition.

Furthermore, developing our technology entails significant technical and business risks when using new technologies.
We may fail to adapt network infrastructure to consumer requirements or emerging industry standards. We may face
material delays in introducing new services, products and enhancements to our customers.

Rapid technological changes may render our technology obsolete or decrease the attractiveness of our services.

To remain competitive in the healthcare information technology industry, we must continue to enhance and improve
the functionality and features of our systems.

The medical communication industry is a rapidly changing industry. In particular, the healthcare information
technology industry is characterized by increasingly complex systems, infrastructures, and business models. If
competitors introduce new services embodying new technologies, or if new industry standards and practices emerge,
our existing technology and systems may become obsolete.

Our future success will depend on our ability to (i) deploy our existing services; (ii) attract new customers to use our
existing services; (iii) enhance our existing services; (iv) develop and license new products and systems that address
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the increasingly sophisticated and varied needs within the medical industry; and (v) respond to technological advances
and emerging medical industry standards and practices on a cost-effective and timely basis.
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Potential and evolving government regulation could impose taxes or other burdens on our business that could increase
our costs or the demand for our services.

Increased regulation regarding the transmission of medical information could increase the cost of our doing business
or otherwise reduce our sales and revenues. The statutes and case law governing online information technology
industry are still evolving, and new laws, regulations or judicial decisions that may be imposed on us may present
additional risks and costs of operations. In addition, new regulations, domestic or international, regarding the privacy
of our user’s personally identifiable information may impose additional costs and operational constraints on us.

Federal legislation imposing limitations on the ability of states to impose taxes on Internet-based sales was enacted in
1998. The Internet Tax Freedom Act, that was extended by the Internet Nondiscrimination Act, exempted certain
types of sales transactions conducted over the Internet from multiple or discriminatory state and local taxation through
November 2007. Failure to renew this legislation could allow state and local governments to impose additional taxes.

Additionally, changing laws, rules and regulations, and legal uncertainties may adversely affect our business, financial
condition, and results of operations. Our business, financial condition, and results of operations could be adversely
affected by unfavorable changes in or interpretations of existing, or the promulgation of new laws, rules and
regulations applicable to us and our business, including those relating to the Internet and online medical
communication, and consumer protection and privacy could decrease demand for services, increase costs and/or
subject us to additional liabilities. For example, there is, and will likely continue to be, an increasing number of laws
and regulations pertaining to the Internet and online medical communication that may relate to liability for
information retrieved from or transmitted over the Internet, user privacy, taxation, and the quality of services. Further,
the growth and development of online medical communication may prompt calls for more stringent protection laws
that may impose additional burdens on our business.

Risks Related to our Stockholders and Shares of Common Stock

Our shares of common stock are considered “penny stocks” which imposes additional sales practice requirements on
broker/dealers; as such many broker/dealers may not want to make a market in our shares which could affect your
ability to sell your shares in the future.

Our shares of common stock are considered “penny stocks” covered by section 15(g) of the Exchange Act and Rules
15g-1 through 15g-6 promulgated thereunder, which impose additional sales practice requirements on broker/dealers
who sell our securities to persons other than established customers and accredited investors (generally institutions with
assets in excess of $5,000,000 or individuals with net worth in excess of $1,000,000 or annual income exceeding
$200,000 or $300,000 jointly with their spouses). Since our shares are covered by section 15(g) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, many broker/dealers may not want to make a market in our shares or conduct any transactions
in our shares. As such, your ability to dispose of your shares may be adversely affected.

The penny stock rules apply to non-NASDAQ companies whose common stock trades at less than $5.00 per share or
which have tangible net worth of less than $5,000,000 ($2,000,000 if the company has been operating for three or
more years). Such rules require, among other things, that brokers who trade “penny stock” to persons other than
“established customers” complete certain documentation, make suitability inquiries of investors and provide investors
with certain information concerning trading in the security, including a risk disclosure document and quote
information under certain circumstances. Many brokers have decided not to trade “penny stock” because of the
requirements of the penny stock rules and, as a result, the number of broker-dealers willing to act as market makers in
such securities is limited. In the event that we remain subject to the “penny stock rules” for any significant period, there
may develop an adverse impact on the market, if any, for our securities. Because our securities are subject to the
“penny stock rules,” investors will find it more difficult to dispose of our securities.
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FINRA sales practice requirements may limit a stockholder’s ability to buy and sell our stock.

The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”) has adopted rules that relate to the application of the SEC’s
penny stock rules in trading our securities and require that a broker/dealer have reasonable grounds for believing that
the investment is suitable for that customer, prior to recommending the investment. Prior to recommending
speculative, low priced securities to their non-institutional customers, broker/dealers must make reasonable efforts to
obtain information about the customer’s financial status, tax status, investment objectives and other information. Under
interpretations of these rules, the FINRA believes that there is a high probability that speculative, low priced securities
will not be suitable for at least some customers. The FINRA requirements make it more difficult for broker/dealers to
recommend that their customers buy our common stock which may have the effect of reducing the level of trading
activity and liquidity of our common stock. Further, many brokers charge higher transactional fees for penny stock
transactions. As a result, fewer broker/dealers may be willing to make a market in our common stock thereby reducing
a shareholder’s ability to resell shares of our common stock.

The liquidity of our common stock will be affected by its limited trading market.

Bid and ask prices for shares of our common stock are quoted on the OTCBB and the OTCQB Markets. There is
currently no broadly followed, established trading market for our common stock. While we are hopeful that we will
command the interest of a greater number of investors, a broadly followed, established trading market for our shares
of common stock may never develop or be maintained. Active trading markets generally result in lower price
volatility and more efficient execution of buy and sell orders. The absence of an active trading market reduces the
liquidity of our common stock. As a result of the lack of trading activity, the quoted price for our common stock on
the OTCBB is not necessarily a reliable indicator of its fair market value and you will likely experience difficulty in
reselling such shares at times and prices that you may desire. Further, if we cease to be quoted, holders of our
common stock would find it more difficult to dispose of, or to obtain accurate quotations as to the market value of, our
common stock, and the market value of our common stock would likely decline.

We may not be successful in our plans to have our common stock listed on a national securities exchange.

We are seeking to have our common stock listed on the NASDAQ Stock Market or another national securities
exchange. However, we may not be successful in doing so and cannot assure you that our common stock will be listed
on a national securities exchange. We do not currently meet the initial listing standards of any national securities
exchange. We cannot assure you that we will be able to meet the initial listing standards of any national securities
exchange, or, if we do meet such initial listing standards, that we will be able to maintain any such listing.]

Our common stock price may be volatile and could fluctuate widely in price, which could result in substantial losses
for investors.

The market price of our common stock may be volatile and could fluctuate widely in price in response to various
factors, many of which are beyond our control, including:

● technological innovations by competitors;
● governmental regulation of our products and services;

● additions or departures of key personnel;
● decline in demand for our common stock;

● our ability to integrate operations, technology, products and services;
● our ability to execute our business plan;
● operating results below expectations;
● loss of any strategic relationships;
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● industry developments;
● lack of funding generated for operations;

● investor perception of our industry or our prospects;
● general economic trends and other external factors; and
● period-to-period fluctuations in our financial results.
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Because we have had limited revenues to date, you should consider any one of these factors to be material. Our stock
price may fluctuate widely as a result of any of the above. In addition, the securities markets have from time to time
experienced significant price and volume fluctuations that are unrelated to the operating performance of particular
companies. The market price of our common stock may be materially and adversely affected by these market
fluctuations.

We do not expect to pay dividends and investors should not buy our common stock expecting to receive dividends.

We do not anticipate that we will declare or pay any dividends in the foreseeable future. Consequently, you will only
realize an economic gain on your investment in our common stock if the price appreciates. You should not purchase
our common stock expecting to receive cash dividends. Since we do not pay dividends, and if we are not successful in
establishing an orderly trading market for our shares, then you may not have any manner to liquidate or receive any
payment on your investment. Therefore our failure to pay dividends may cause you to not see any return on your
investment even if we are successful in our business operations. In addition, because we do not pay dividends we may
have trouble raising additional funds which could affect our ability to expand our business operations.

Securities analysts may not cover our common stock and this may have a negative impact on our common stock’s
market price.

The trading market for our common stock may depend on the research and reports that securities analysts publish
about us or our business. We do not have any control over these analysts. There is no guarantee that securities analysts
will cover our common stock. If securities analysts do not cover our common stock, the lack of research coverage may
adversely affect our common stock’s market price, if any. If we are covered by securities analysts who downgrade our
stock, our stock price would likely decline. If one or more of these analysts ceases to cover us or fails to publish
regularly reports on us, we could lose visibility in the financial markets, which could cause our stock price or trading
volume to decline.

Additional issuances of equity securities may result in dilution to our existing stockholders. Our Board of Directors
may issue and fix the terms of shares of our preferred stock without stockholder approval, which could adversely
affect the voting power of holders of our common stock or any change in control of our Company.

Our Articles of Incorporation authorize the issuance of 300,000,000 shares of Common Stock and 20,000,000 shares
of Preferred Stock, which may adversely affect the voting power of the holders of our securities and may deter or
delay changes in management. The Board of Directors has the authority to issue additional shares of our capital stock
to provide additional financing in the future and the issuance of any such shares may result in a reduction of the book
value or market price of the outstanding shares of our common stock. If we do issue any such additional shares, such
issuance also will cause a reduction in the proportionate ownership and voting power of all other stockholders.
Because of such dilution, proportionate ownership interest and voting power will be decreased accordingly. Further,
any such issuance could result in a change of control.

To date, we have not issued any shares of preferred stock. Our Board of Directors, without further approval of the
common stockholders, is authorized to fix the dividend rights and terms, conversion rights, voting rights, redemption
rights, liquidation preferences and other rights and restrictions relating to any series of our preferred stock. Issuances
of shares of preferred stock, while providing flexibility in connection with possible financings, acquisitions and other
corporate purposes, could among other things adversely affect the voting power of the holders of other of our
securities and may, under certain circumstances, have the effect of deterring hostile takeovers or delaying changes in
management control.
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In addition, as we procure additional financing and acquire additional business assets, we will potentially grant shares,
as well as warrants and stock options, to the financiers and shareholders of target companies. To the extent that
additional shares are issued, notes are converted, and stock options and warrants are exercised, the shares that are
issued may result in an oversupply of shares and an undersupply of purchasers, thereby diluting the market for our
shares.
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A sale of a substantial number of shares of our common stock may cause the price of our common stock to decline.

The market price of our common stock could decline because of sales of substantial amounts of our common stock in
the public market, or the perception that these sales could occur. In addition, these factors could make it more difficult
for us to raise funds through future offerings of common stock.

We expect a substantial number of shares will become available for resale in the near future, which may adversely
impact any trading market that may develop for our common stock.

As of April 15, 2013, we had 138,746,042 shares of our common stock outstanding. Of these, up to 6,220,000 shares
may be immediately sold upon the effectiveness of  this registration statement.  An additional 2,500,000 shares of our
common stock are issuable upon the exercise of warrants, which warrants and underlying shares are being registered
pursuant to this registration statement.

Of the remaining 132,526,042 shares currently outstanding, 88,357,710 shares are free from restrictive legend and
44,168,332 shares are restricted as a result of securities laws. Of these 44,168,332 restricted shares, 5,997,824 are
eligible to have the restrictive legend removed immediately and 750,000 shares are eligible to have the restrictive
legend removed in June 2013.  Our officers, directors and principal stockholders (greater than 5%) own an aggregate
of 75,286,902 of the outstanding shares.  Our officers and directors are restricted to selling during a proscribed time
period and pursuant to selling regulations for insiders. The availability of a substantial number of shares for resale
under registration statements or pursuant to Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act may adversely impact any
trading market that may develop for our common stock or reduce the price at which such shares may be sold.

Our officers, directors and principal stockholders can exert significant influence over us and may make decisions that
may not be in the best interests of all stockholders.

As disclosed in Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management, our officers, directors and
principal stockholders (greater than 5% stockholders) collectively beneficially own approximately 66.12% of our
outstanding common stock. As a result, this group will be able to affect the outcome of, or exert significant influence
over, all matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election and removal of directors and any change in
control. In particular, this concentration of ownership of our common stock is likely to have the effect of delaying or
preventing a change of control of us or otherwise discouraging or preventing a potential acquirer from attempting to
obtain control of us. This, in turn, could have a negative effect on the market price of our common stock. It could also
prevent our stockholders from realizing a premium over the market prices for their shares of common stock.
Moreover, the interests of this concentration of ownership may not always coincide with our interests or the interests
of other stockholders, and, accordingly, this group could cause us to enter into transactions or agreements that we
would not otherwise consider.

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus contain forward-looking statements
within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Exchange Act that involve substantial
risks and uncertainties. All statements, other than statements of historical fact, contained in this prospectus, including
statements regarding our strategy, future operations, future financial position, future revenues, projected costs,
prospects, plans and objectives of management, are forward-looking statements. The words “anticipate,” “believe,”
“estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “may,” “plan,” “predict,” “project,” “target,” “potential,” “will,” “would,” “could,” “should,” “continue,” and similar
expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements, although not all forward-looking statements contain
these identifying words.
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The forward-looking statements in this prospectus include, among other things, statements about:

  ● our ability to market any of our products or on-demand applications;

  ● our history of operating losses and negative cash flows;
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  ● our expectations regarding our costs and expenses in operating our current business plan;

  ● our anticipated capital requirements and estimates regarding our needs for additional financing;

  ● our ability to compete against other companies across all our product lines including the
CareView System and ancillary products;

  ● our ability to secure adequate protection for our intellectual property and all proprietary
technology;

  ● our ability to attract and retain key personnel; and

  ● our ability to obtain adequate financing in order to develop products/ services and continue
operations.

We may not actually achieve the plans, intentions or expectations disclosed in our forward-looking statements, and
you should not place undue reliance on our forward-looking statements. Actual results or events could differ
materially from the plans, intentions and expectations disclosed in the forward-looking statements we make. We have
included important cautionary statements in this prospectus, particularly in the “Risk Factors” section, that we believe
could cause actual results or events to differ materially from the forward-looking statements that we make. Our
forward-looking statements do not reflect the potential impact of any future acquisitions, mergers, dispositions, joint
ventures or investments we may make.

You should read this prospectus and the documents that we reference in this prospectus and have filed as exhibits to
the registration statement of which this is a part completely and with the understanding that our actual future results
may be materially different from what we expect. The forward-looking statements contained in this prospectus are
made as of the date of this prospectus, and we do not assume, and specifically disclaim, any obligation to update any
forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS

Historical Overview

CareView Communications, Inc., a Nevada corporation (“CareView” or the “Company”), was originally formed in
California on July 8, 1997 under the name Purpose, Inc., changing its name to Ecogate, Inc. in April 1999, and
CareView Communications, Inc. in October 2007. We began our current operation in 2003 as a healthcare information
technology company with a patented patient monitoring and entertainment system.

CareView developed a suite of products and hardware to help connect patients, families and health care providers
through one easy-to-install and simple-to-use data and patient monitoring system (the “CareView System®”). The
CareView System runs on each hospital’s coaxial cable television network that provides television signals to patient
room; consequently, CareView’s network does not need to run on or through the hospital’s specific IT infrastructure,
thereby requiring minimal Internet technology involvement on the part of the hospital. The Company’s proprietary,
high-speed data network system may be deployed throughout a healthcare facility and will provide the facility with
recurring revenue and infrastructure for future applications. Real-time bedside and point-of-care video monitoring and
recording improve efficiency while limiting liability, and entertainment packages and patient education enhance the
patient’s quality of stay. There is no capital expenditure by a subscribing hospital as CareView provides all hardware
and the installation of the CareView System in each room at no charge. Fees paid to CareView by each hospital
consist of monthly service fees for each patient unit installed (one per subscribed bed) and an additional rate for each
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nursing station unit installed. Additional shared revenue generated from entertainment services (MovieView®,
NetView®, PatientView®, and BabyView®) purchased directly by patient consumers, are split between the hospital
and CareView per the terms of each contract. CareView is dedicated to working with all types of hospitals, nursing
homes, adult living centers and selected outpatient care facilities domestically and internationally.
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Business of Issuer

CareView offers a unique data and patient monitoring system that connects patients, families and healthcare providers
(the “CareView System”). Our mission is to be the leading provider of products and on-demand application services for
the healthcare industry, specializing in bedside video monitoring, archiving and patient care documentation systems.
Through the use of telecommunications technology and the Internet, our products and on-demand services will greatly
increase the access to quality medical care and education for both consumers and healthcare professionals.

The CareView System data and patient monitoring system provides secure real-time and recorded video monitoring of
patients as well as other value-added services. The easy-to-install system runs over a hospital’s existing cable
television infrastructure and includes the Room Control Platform (RCP), head-end and nurse’s station equipment, and a
suite of complementary software applications. The CareView System is comprised of the following unique equipment:

●Head-End: This collection of server and networking equipment facilitates the CareView network in the hospital and
serves as the aggregation point for all real-time video and patient data. The head-end is typically located in the server
room of the hospital and one head-end is typically required per campus.
●Nursing Station: The CareView System provides nurses an all-in-one touch-screen computer for viewing real-time
video and clinical monitoring of patients.
●Room Control Platform: One RCP is deployed per patient bed. The RCP is a microprocessor-based system consisting
of a hard disk drive, cable modem, NTSC infrared camera and related controls, microphone, USB ports, wireless
keyboard and wireless remote control. The complementary suite of software applications on the RCP are designed to
streamline workflow and improve value-added services offered.
●Tablet: Wireless tablet devices pre-loaded with CareView software are provided to the hospitals for use by various
staff members at the hospitals. The software available on the tablet allows clinical and sitter staff to monitor patients
remotely and allows administrative staff to manage the bed control process from the tablet.
●Wireless Handheld: Wireless handheld devices pre-loaded with CareView software are provided to nurses to enable
them to remotely monitor patients.

Our proprietary, high-speed data network system allows real-time bedside and point-of-care video monitoring and
recording designed to improve efficiency while limiting liability of the healthcare provider. The entertainment
packages and patient education enhance the patient’s quality of stay. This technology may also act as an interface
gateway for other software systems and medical devices going forward.

CareView understands the importance of providing high quality patient care in a safe environment and believes in
partnering with hospitals to improve the quality of patient care and safety by providing a system that monitors and
records continuously. We are committed to providing an affordable video monitoring tool to improve the practice of
nursing and create a better work environment and to make the patient’s hospital stay more informative and satisfying.

Equipment and System Installation Overview

Head-End

The Head-End is comprised of a server, cable modem termination system, firewall, switch and uninterruptible power
supply and refers to the central location where the below-referenced equipment is housed, usually the server room.
Frequently, equipment may reside in two locations; the server room and the cable demarcation point. One head-end is
required per hospital campus; although a multi-campus hospital group may be served by using one full head-end
combined with one or more Cable Modem Termination Systems, as more fully described below.

●
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Servers: The CareView System employs two servers: the video gateway and the application server. Both are identical
servers with each being able to provide the services of the other in the case of a failure. The servers we deploy are a
mid-level enterprise server positioned for low power usage and high performance. These servers are typically two
rack unit servers with moderate storage capabilities with the processing
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power to handle hundreds of RCPs and dozens of web-based clients (located at nursing stations or other areas in the
hospital). CareView installs the servers in a CareView provided rolling rack, or if requested, can install them in the
hospital’s existing data rack.
●Cable Modem Termination System (CMTS): The CMTS acts as a network bridge between the Ethernet network
(which all of the servers, nursing stations and end users are connected to) and the hybrid fiber/coaxial (HFC) cable
network (which extends into each room to provide cable TV). The CMTS allows the RCPs, with their embedded
cable modems, to communicate on the data network over the television cable in patient rooms. The CMTS resides
near the cable demarcation point, or must have cable run to connect the demarcation point with a sufficiently cooled
room which houses the CMTS. Typically, one hospital installation requires only one CMTS; however, occasionally a
hospital will have an additional campus connected with a high-speed private data network, allowing implementation
using an additional CMTS, but with no additional servers.
●Firewall: The firewall provides the CareView System with secure Internet connectivity and resides in the server
room. The CareView System uses this Internet connectivity to remotely manage all hospital installations through the
firewall, to provide remote software upgrade service, and to provide services for NetView and PatientView, as more
fully described herein.
●Switch: The Ethernet switch provides network connectivity between the servers, CMTS, firewall, and hospital data
network. CareView deploys one switch in the hospital server room.

● Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS): If the hospital’s server room does not provide adequate room-level
backup power, CareView will deploy one UPS for the hospital’s server room.

Pricing on components of the Head-End vary depending on manufacturer, quantity purchased, and price concessions
negotiated on each purchase order.

Nursing Station

The CareView Nursing Station is the primary user interface for medical staff at the hospital. Nurses interact with the
all-in-one touch screen to operate CareView’s NurseView®, Virtual Bed Rails™, and Ulcer Management Program™. One
computer is deployed per nursing station.

Room Control Platform

The RCP is a microprocessor-based system consisting of a hard-disk drive, cable modem, NTSC infrared camera and
related control, microphone, USB ports, wireless keyboard and wireless remote control. It allows real-time bedside
and point-of-care video monitoring and recording designed to improve efficiency while limiting liability for
healthcare facilities. CareView uses contract manufacturers to assemble the RCP.

Tablet

The CareView tablets operate either on the hospital’s existing wireless infrastructure or on a wireless network
deployed and managed by CareView. The tablet runs the SitterView™ product that allows sitters or nurses to remotely
monitor one or more patients. The tablet also runs the BedView™ product that allows clinical and administrative staff to
monitor the flow of patients through the hospital and decrease bed turnaround time through active management of bed
and environmental services requests.

Handheld

The CareView handheld devices operate either on the hospital’s existing wireless infrastructure or on a wireless
network deployed and managed by CareView. The handheld allows clinical staff to remotely monitor patients without
being tethered to the central nurse station monitor.
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Installation

All components are either built to the Company’s specifications or altered at the Company’s facilities prior to
deployment. A typical head-end containing two servers, CMTS, firewall, switch, UPS, and Nursing Stations take a
two-man team approximately 4.5 hours to install. RCPs are installed separately for each patient bed.
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Our Service Offerings

CareView offers several unique services designed to meet hospital needs. In addition to enhancing quality care, the
Company’s services are offered with no capital expenditure by the hospital and do not interfere with the facility’s
current management information system. The CareView System is the next generation of patient care monitoring. The
CareView System is a secure, real-time video-monitoring system that connects the patient to the nursing station for
continual observation by the nursing staff while recording all movement within the patient’s room for the length of the
patient’s stay.

The proprietary service offerings of the CareView System provide, among other things:

●Doctors, nurses and other healthcare providers with the ability to more efficiently and cost-effectively monitor, treat
and visit their patients.
●Family members and friends with the ability to use the Internet to monitor, correspond with, and visit with their
loved ones in hospitals and nursing homes.
●Patients and their visitors with direct access to on-demand high-speed Internet and other digital entertainment
products and services in their rooms.
●Facilities with the ability to implement audit tools to insure quality standards are being adhered to, safety measures
are being complied with and both can be used to further educate caregivers to continually enhance quality and safety.

● A patent-pending fall prevention system.
● Innovative mobile technology to improve patient safety.

The CareView System, which is fully compliant with the government mandated Health Insurance Portability
Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPPA”), can be easily configured to meet the individual privacy and security
requirements of any hospital or nursing facility. This patient approved video record can be part of the patient’s medical
file and serve as additional documentation of care/procedures performed, patient and hospital ancillary activity,
incident documentation, support for clinical and support services, and if necessary, evidence. Through continued
investment in video patient care monitoring, CareView is helping hospitals and nursing homes build a safer, higher
quality healthcare delivery system that best serves the patient while striving for the highest levels of satisfaction and
comfort.

The Company currently offers the following services: SecureView®, NurseView®, PhysicianView®, Virtual Bed
Rails®, Virtual Chair Rails™, SitterView™, EyeCare™, BedView™, PatientView®, NetView®, MovieView®,
FacilityView®, BabyView®, NICUView™, SerenityView™ and EquipmentView®. There is no other product currently
available that offers all of these important capabilities in one package. The Company is committed to becoming a
leading information technology provider to the healthcare industry.

As outlined below, the Company offers the CareView System in its Primary Package and Patient Services Package
and will offer the CareView System in its Connectivity Package, when available.

Primary Package

The Company’s Primary Package provides nursing staff the ability to monitor patients from the nursing station on a
continuous basis, eliminating the need for countless trips to a patient’s room, while prompting important visits to
patients who need immediate attention. This package allows physicians to visit their patients remotely at times when
they are unable to make a personal visit. The benefits of the Primary Package are (i) increased efficiency of nursing
staff, (ii) greater access for physicians, (iii) enhanced quality of care and (iv) improved patient safety. Risk
management and risk financing are both positively impacted by the continuous observation, monitoring and recording
of all activities in patients’ rooms, making a convenient and necessary video incident report readily available.
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The Primary Package usually includes SecureView, NurseView, PhysicianView, Virtual Bed Rails, Virtual Chair
Rails, Fall Management Program, and Rounding Alerts.
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SecureView is a unique video monitoring system that offers comprehensive patient attention with documentation and
recording of all activity in patients’ room, ancillary departments, waiting rooms, hallways, stairwells, back doors,
inventory areas and parking lots. SecureView takes the guess work and uncertainty out of patient care and safety.

SecureView:
● Offers comprehensive patient attention with documentation and recording of all in-room activity.

● Provides risk managers with a “Video Incident Report.”
●Provides a thorough recorded documentation of patient care which will eliminate the need to fund frivolous claims.
●Documents and records the provision of care, administration of drugs, nursing visits, housekeeping service, dietary
delivery and patient movements.

● Provides enhanced patient safety.
● Provides a record of “Best Practice.”1

NurseView is an effective remote monitoring tool designed to create a more effective and efficient hospital
environment. It provides the nursing staff the ability to (i) continually monitor multiple patients at once, (ii) see what
is happening in each patient’s room, and (iii) view recorded observations should documentation become necessary.

NurseView:
● Provides a continual observation and monitoring system for nurses.

● Provides a room security system.
● Provides a documentation system of patient care.

● Provides constant visual contact and reduces unnecessary trips to a patient’s room.
● Uses infrared cameras to allow night viewing without disturbing the patient.

●Provides the patient and their family with comfort by knowing that a trained medical professional is always
watching.

● Provides remote monitoring features that enhance patient care by:
● Alerting nurses to patient movement thereby protecting an unsecured patient.
● Giving nurses visual confirmation that bed rails are in their proper position.

●Creating a team nursing concept – one nurse stays at the nursing station to monitor rooms while another provides a
rapid response to a patient’s need.

PhysicianView enables physicians to make E-visits and video rounds from any personal computer or personal digital
assistant (PDA). PhysicianView provides more effective use of a physician’s time, improves quality and timeliness of
patient care, and provides physicians with a reimbursable event. The CareView System accommodates this type of
two-way communication between physician and patient, providing the physician with a “paid office visit” even when
treating the patient from a remote location.

PhysicianView:
● Allows physicians to make video rounds remotely from any computer or PDA.

● Promotes immediate access to patients when they need it most.
● Improves the quality and timeliness of patient care.

● Provides physicians with the capability to leave notes for the patient’s family.
● Increases physician-to-patient communication.
● Provides doctors with a reimbursable event.

1 “Best Practice” is a technique, method, process, activity, incentive, or reward that is believed to be more effective at
delivering a particular outcome than any other technique, method, process, etc. when applied to a particular condition
or circumstance. The idea is that with proper processes, checks, and testing, a desired outcome can be delivered with
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fewer problems and unforeseen complications. Best practices can also be defined as the most efficient (least amount of
effort) and effective (best results) way of accomplishing a task, based on repeatable procedures that have proven
themselves over time for large numbers of people.
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Virtual Bed Rails, along with Virtual Chair Rails, comprise a fall prediction system that monitors a patient’s activity
while in a bed or in a chair and provides healthcare facilities with a management tool to review all patient falls,
averted falls and response time to falls, and establishes a review tool to improve the hospital’s performance regarding
risk of falls. Once Virtual Bed/Chair Rails are engaged for a patient at high risk for a fall, the CareView System
automatically identifies the particular patient/room within the system and creates an archive that specific patients have
been so protected. Should a protected patient fall, the hospital can easily identify these flagged patients and quickly
review the incident to determine why the fall occurred. Each facility can manage falls by reviewing the files of all or
selected high risk patients that are being protected by Virtual Bed/Chair Rails.

This user-friendly fall prevention program alerts nurses to patient movement and the need for quick intervention, and
provides a real-time video image of the patient. If the patient breaches the virtual bed or chair rails, a fall alert is
immediately transmitted to the healthcare professional at the nurse’s station. Virtual Bed/Chair Rails are actually
virtual; no special sensors or additional equipment is required in the room and the bed and chair rails are completely
invisible to everyone except the person monitoring the patient. Any defined movement that crosses over the Virtual
Bed/Chair Rail triggers an on-screen alarm to alert the nursing staff of the breach.

Virtual Bed/Chair Rails:
● Alerts nursing staff of potential patient falls.

● Creates an opportunity for immediate intervention to prevent a fall.
● Improves safety of patients and saves lives.

Fall Management Program is a management tool to review all patient falls, averted falls and response time to falls, and
establishes a review tool to improve the hospital’s performance regarding risk of falls.

Once Virtual Bed/Chair Rails are engaged for a patient at high risk for a fall, the CareView System automatically
identifies the particular patient/room within the system and creates an archive that specific patients have been so
protected. Should a protected patient fall, the hospital can easily identify these flagged patients and quickly review the
incident to determine why the fall occurred. Each facility can manage falls by reviewing the files of all or selected
high risk patients that are being protected by Virtual Bed/Chair Rails.

Rounding Alerts are designed to assist nurses in providing quality, timely care to their patients. The module allows
nurses to record when they have visited a patient, and based on a configurable setting, will remind them when it is
time to visit the patient again.

Patient Services Package, or GuestView™

Healthcare facilities are striving to create a positive experience for patients while they are confined to bed. A patient’s
stay can become more enjoyable through the use of the GuestView application of the CareView System offered in the
Patient Services Package. GuestView products are purchased individually by patient/users. The revenue generated can
be shared between CareView and the hospital or the hospital can negotiate a price with CareView and provide the
services at no charge to their patients.

The GuestView patient satisfaction products focus on making the patient’s hospital experience better. From admission
to discharge, this application is focused on the patient, their family, peace of mind, and better communication and
education. It also provides easy, affordable access to the Internet, first run movies and the ability for patients to
electronically visit a loved one anywhere in the world. As shown in more detail below, GuestView includes
PatientView, NetView, MovieView, BabyView, NICUView, and the three additional modules for patient education,
admission and discharge.
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PatientView is a unique and innovative service that can be enjoyed by patients, friends and family. This
HIPPA-compliant feature allows a patient’s family and friends to remotely monitor the hospital stay and visit via live
video and audio feed. It also provides a message board that can be used as a family communication network during the
patient’s stay to provide HIPPA-compliant updates on the patient’s condition.

PatientView:
● Enhances satisfaction of patients, families and friends.

● Allows family and friends to monitor the patient’s recovery from any computer.
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● Provides a message board with updated patient condition.
● Increases safety and security.

● Provides peace of mind for the patient and family.

NetView and MovieView provide patients and visitors the ability to stay informed, keep in touch and be entertained
using a wireless keyboard and the television in the patient’s room. It enables the delivery of patient-specific education,
content and digital entertainment products, services and advertising. Each healthcare facility has the ability to fully
customize the look and feel of the TV screen for individual branding.

NetView:
● Enables Internet access in the patient’s room without the need of a personal laptop computer.

● Provides a high-speed Internet connection to browse favorite Internet sites.
●Allows patients to check E-mail and stay in touch with friends and families and with business and personal interests.

MovieView:
● Provides a state-of-the-art entertainment system with a wide variety of programming.

●Allows patients to view first run movies and a variety of programming on demand in the comfort of their hospital
room.

BabyView provides a live, continual feed from the nursery or Neo-Natal Intensive Care (NICU) to allow a mother to
view her newborn from her hospital room.

NICUView provides a continual, live feed from the NICU allowing new parents, friends or families to remotely view
the progress of premature infants prior to discharge.

The Patient Education module provided and documents pre-procedure and/or condition videos at the bedside and
allows medical staff to view images and diagnostic test results at bedside.

The Admission Welcome module welcomes the patient to the hospital, keeps the patient informed, allows the patient
to email hospital departments directly and allows the patient to complete surveys during their stay.

The Discharge Salutation module provides a discharge process that is more efficient, communicates a more consistent
message and educates the patient about their particular health conditions. It also informs patients about the survey they
will be asked to complete prior to discharge, solicits their recommendations while their stay is fresh on their mind and
thanks them for their trust in the hospital.

Effective October 1, 2012, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services can begin to withhold one percent (1%), an
estimated $850 million, of regular reimbursements based on hospital performance. The patient experience at the
hospital accounts for thirty percent (30%) of that total bonus payment. Our GuestView products offer patient
amenities that hospitals can use to enhance patient satisfaction to increase the likelihood of full reimbursement for
services provided.

Ancillary Products

The Company currently offers several ancillary products to supplement the CareView System. These items are
charged separately from the CareView System and are available to new and existing hospitals.

SitterView: SitterView is an innovative application that employs mobile technology to enable healthcare providers to
better utilize patient sitters, improve patient safety and utilize the safety feature of CareView’s NurseView and Virtual
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Bed Rails applications. The SitterView application focuses on utilizing sitters more effectively, allowing the
CareView Virtual Bed Rails application to be monitored by those at the nursing station and on SitterView smart pads
while simultaneously reducing overall sitter costs, helping the hospital create a safer environment and reducing patient
falls. SitterView requires the use of a smart pad loaded with CareView’s proprietary software. SitterView was made
available to customers on February 1, 2012.
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BedView: The BedView bed control module tracks and displays the status of patient flow through the hospital and
enables hospital staff to more efficiently manage bed turnover time. At admission, bed requests are entered into the
system and bed assignments may be made based upon capacity. At discharge, hospital staff may schedule and then
track the timely completion of housekeeping services in the room. This application provides the hospital with control
over the activity and usage of each bed in the hospital. By placing monitors in the admitting, housekeeping,
emergency and other service departments, the hospital can continually know the status of each room in real time. The
status of each room is clearly noted (i.e., occupied, vacant but awaiting housekeeping, not available due to repair, etc.)
on authorized monitors. Effective use of BedView aids in more efficient bed turnover, the ability to monitor the
cleaning process, and the ability to see other activity in the room in question.

Patient Activity Board: Typically, white boards are located on each floor of a hospital to track patient care. These
white boards require a great deal of manpower to keep them updated. CareView’s Patient Activity Board is a large
screen flat panel monitor mounted in areas of the hospital where white boards are currently used. Patient Activity
Boards are easily deployable through CareView Systems that are networked over the hospital’s existing coaxial cable
at a considerable cost savings to the hospital as compared to running new cabling to each monitor.

FacilityView: This application will act as the security surveillance system providing access to live video feeds
throughout the facility wherever a CareView camera is located (except for patient rooms). All privacy and access
options will be determined and configured by the hospital. This application is not currently being marketed by the
Company.

Mobile Monitoring: The Company’s EyeCare mobile device allows nurses to remotely monitor the status of their
patients.

Connectivity Package

The Company is currently in the process of evaluating the Connectivity Package.  Once available, the Connectivity
Package is anticipated to include EquipmentView, RFID Tracking (“Radio Frequency Identification Tracking”) and
Wi-Fi.

EquipmentView will enable CareView’s RCP to wirelessly communicate with equipment, appliances and devices in
the patient’s room and with other Company applications and healthcare information systems using Bluetooth, 802.11,
infrared or RFID technology. This feature will allow nurses the ability to see all patient readouts and assess all clinical
indictors on one screen from the nursing station. Quick, complete access to this information for multiple patients will
greatly improve care and save lives.

RFID Tracking will enable the CareView System to locate the hospital’s assets and/or patients throughout the facility.

The entire hospital will be able to access the Internet wirelessly through a Wi-Fi network in the CareView System.

Private Hospital Network

The CareView System provides healthcare facilities the opportunity to have their own private cable network with no
capital investment and the opportunity to develop another profit center.

When the CareView System is activated for the patient, they will be shown a greeting message from the hospital’s
CEO and a short orientation of the facility through an existing commercial, slide show or movie. Additional items,
such as room service menus, calendar of events, patient/guest guides and even ordering through the gift shop, can be
linked through the CareView System.
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The CareView System also assists patients as they get ready to leave by providing them valuable information
regarding follow-up care and provides feedback to the facility regarding their stay through a Satisfaction Survey.
Patients can be provided discharge instructions (such as diets, E-scripts, and follow-up appointments), and receive a
message from hospital management or their personal physician. The system can also send an e-mail to family and
friends announcing the discharge.
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Revenue Streams

The CareView System is provided and installed in healthcare facilities at no charge to the facility after which the
Company generates revenue from subscriptions to its services. CareView works with each hospital on pricing, which
in the opinion of CareView and the hospital, would offer an affordable package based on the demographics of the
hospital’s patients or which offers the hospital a product that is more competitive than other hospitals. The pricing
structure with each hospital is negotiated separately and may vary depending on the hospital’s desire to include any
premium services to its patient at no charge to the patient. Typically, the Company offers the Primary Package
(including SecureView, NurseView, PhysicianView, Virtual Bed Rail and education programming) at a price per bed
with varying price structures based on number of beds in each facility. The Patient Services Package (PatientView,
MovieView, BabyView and NetView) is generally offered to the patient at a price per 24-hour period. The hospital
may elect to charge a package price for all services for any combination of days, including a package for the patient’s
entire stay. Each facility may decide to bundle products for specialty pricing to the patients or may offer any or all
services at no charge to the patient. The Company has not yet established pricing for the Connectivity Package, but
anticipates that fees for this service will be negotiated as an add-on to the Primary Package. All revenue generated by
the Company during the last three fiscal years was derived from the sale of the CareView System and related services
to hospitals.

Products in Development

The Company has several product offerings in development including:

●A third generation Room Control Platform (the “Generation 3 RCP”): The Generation 3 RCP will incorporate a much
higher percentage of proprietary design. The present RCP uses several third party modules which develops a level of
dependence on these third party modules and their suppliers. The Generation 3 RCP will incorporate a Comexpress
design to eliminate the variances which can be introduced by third party suppliers. The Generation 3 RCP will have a
7-year parts life guarantee by all of the major component manufacturers to ensure consistency in manufacturing for at
least that 7-year period. In addition, the Generation 3 RCP will be physically smaller in size which will reduce the
cost of the unit. The Generation 3 RCP will be available for production by the third quarter of 2013.

●Ulcer Management Module: This module uses proprietary and patent pending techniques to detect if a patient has
moved sufficiently as to relieve pressure areas susceptible to decubitus ulcers. The module works in concert with our
Virtual Bed Rails system to alert healthcare employees of the need to turn a patient in a timely manner. The
algorithms used detect the motion of a patient even while covered with bed linens. The system remains silent if the
patient has moved enough to comply with the maximum times established by the industry to prevent bed sores. In the
event the patient has not moved to a sufficient degree, the system will alarm the healthcare professional to turn the
patient. Additionally, the module will document the procedure through both the data base and video recordings. The
Company performed preliminary beta testing; however, did not release it due to the Company’s decision to make an
upgrade to take advantage of recent advances to infrared technology. The Company anticipates this module to be
complete by the first quarter of 2014.

●RFID: Presently CareView has been testing several RFID products from various manufacturers to be used in
connection with the CareView System. It is CareView’s intent to offer its customers a third party RFID solution tied
to the CareView System. As the infrastructure of the CareView System will already be in place at each hospital, this
approach will allow CareView to provide the service at a greatly reduced price to the hospital versus the hospital
contracting directly with other firms in the RFID business. The development of this RFID product has been delayed
due to the increased demand for development and deployment of other of the Company’s products.
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Trends, Risks and Uncertainties

The healthcare market is influenced by a number of factors including, but not limited to:

●Growing and Aging Population – The U.S. Census Bureau predicts that the majority of the U.S. “baby boom” population
(28% of the total U.S. population) will begin to turn 65 between 2010 and 2020.

● Consumer expectations for improved healthcare are increasing.
●Effects of ObamaCare, which effects have not yet been able to be determined, and may or may not have a negative
effect on our business.
●Reimbursement and coverage of medical expenses by insurance companies and employers are on the decline
resulting in patients having to contribute more money
●Technology is giving rise to new clinical therapies to address an increased number of medical ailments to aid in
earlier diagnosis and prevention of diseases.

In the next ten years, we believe the healthcare market will focus on early diagnosis, digitized patient information that
can be accessed from numerous locations and “total solution” selling that contributed to healthcare productivity gains. A
“paperless” hospital is an emerging trend. Digital patient records enable doctors to access patients’ records from various
locations. In a digitized hospital, productivity is enhanced with instant access to patient test results and access to
records. These developments lead to an increase in healthcare productivity where a higher number of patients can be
cared for more efficiently by using advanced and faster diagnostic equipment for an earlier diagnosis and treatment.
CareView is poised to play an important role as these trends progress. A major risk factor for CareView is the
uncertainty surrounding proposed and potential governmental healthcare reform and its ultimate effect on the
Company’s customers and potential customers.

Hospital Agreements, Proposals and Pilot Update

Hospital Agreements

The Company offers its products and services for the CareView System through a subscription-based and/or shared
revenue-pricing agreement with the medical facility (individually a “Hospital Agreement” and collectively, the “Hospital
Agreements”). During the term of the Hospital Agreement, the Company provides continuous monitoring of the
CareView System and maintains and services all CareView System equipment. Terms of each Hospital Agreement
require the hospital to pay CareView a monthly subscription fee based on the number of installed rooms for the
Primary Package (which includes SecureView, NurseView, PhysicianView, Virtual Bed Rails, and patient education).
Terms also provide for CareView to collect the revenue from its Shared Revenue Package (which includes
PatientView, NetView, MovieView and BabyView) which is split on a contracted basis between the Company and
each hospital. Unless a separate agreement to the contrary is negotiated between CareView and the hospital, all shared
revenue is collected from the patient or someone connected to the patient by CareView online through a credit card or
PayPal transaction. CareView then remits the portion due to the hospital on a monthly basis. None of the services
provided through the Primary Package or the Shared Revenue Package are paid by any third party provider such as
insurance companies, Medicare or Medicaid.

CareView’s Hospital Agreements are currently negotiated for a period of five (5) years with a guarantee on the first
two (2) years; however, older Hospital Agreements were negotiated for a five (5) year period with a provision for
automatic renewal. CareView owns all right, title, and interest in and to the CareView equipment installed at each
location and agrees to maintain and repair all equipment, although CareView may charge for repairs or replacements
due to damage or misuse. CareView is not responsible for maintaining data arising from use of the CareView System
or for transmission errors, corruption or compromise of data carried over local or interchange telecommunication
carriers. CareView maintains the right to insert two (2) channels onto the medical facilities’ network to support
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education and marketing of the CareView System and will have the right to transmit data to further the education and
marketing features of the CareView System. Subject to other terms of each Hospital Agreement, CareView grants
each medical facility a limited, revocable, non-transferable and non-exclusive license to use the software, network
facilities, content and documentation on and in the CareView System to the extent, and only to the extent, necessary to
access, explore and otherwise use the CareView System in real time. Such non-exclusive license expires upon
termination of the Hospital Agreement.
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The CareView System includes two components which are separately billed; the RCP or Room Control Platform and
the Nurse Station (each component referred to as a “unit”). The term “bed” refers to each hospital bed as part of the overall
potential volume that a hospital represents. For example, if a hospital has 200 beds, the aggregate of those beds is the
overall potential volume of that hospital. The term “bed” is often used interchangeably with “RCP” or “Room Control
Platform” as this component of the CareView System consistently resides within each hospital room where the “bed” is
located. There are typically three Nurse Stations per each 100 beds/RCPs. The term “deployed” means that the units
have been delivered to the hospital, but have not yet been installed at their respective locations within the hospital.
The term “installed” means that the units have been mounted and are operational. The term “billable units” refers to the
aggregate of all units on which we charge fees. Units become billable once they are installed and the required
personnel have been trained in their use. Units are only deployed upon the execution of a Hospital Agreement or Pilot
Agreement. This terminology is used in an effort to better define and track the staging and billing of the individual
components of the CareView System.

The Company currently has six active Hospital Agreements with individual hospitals and two active Hospital
Agreements with multi-hospital groups, which cover 53 billable hospitals with an aggregate billable bed count of
approximately 1,904 at December 31, 2012. Of that number, there are 45 billable hospitals owned by Health
Management Associates, Inc., three billable hospitals owned by IASIS Healthcare, and five individual billable
hospitals. The Company currently has extended proposals to fifteen (15) hospitals potentially leading to the
opportunity to install and provide patient services for approximately 8,905 beds. The Company continues to evaluate
and negotiate these opportunities.

Universal Health Services, Inc. (“UHS”)

On December 31, 2012 and January 2, 2013, the Company entered into Pilot Agreements with Universal Health
Services, Inc. (“UHS”) for installation of the CareView System in two UHS facilities; namely, Spring Valley Hospital
Medical Center and Desert Springs Hospital Medical Center. The term of both Pilot Agreements is three months with
a mutual option for a 30-day extension. Under the Pilot Agreements, CareView agrees to install its CareView System
products and services including the SecureView, PhysicianView, NurseView, SitterView, GuestView, BedView,
Virtual Bed Rails, and Virtual Chair Rails modules and the Fall Management Program. Both hospitals agree to
specifically measure (i) the number of patient falls comparing those beds using the CareView System products and
services and those not, (ii) the reduction in sitter costs and (iii) the impact on patient satisfaction. The success of the
Pilot Agreements could lead to the opportunity to contract with UHS for approximately 5,900 beds.

General Services Administration

In February 2012, we filed an application with the U.S. General Services Administration to be included on its Multiple
Award Schedule program through which we can provide our products and services to Veteran’s Administration (“VA”)
medical facilities, Department of Defense (“DOD”) hospitals and other federal agencies. In October 2012, we were
awarded GSA Schedule Contract #GS-07F-020AA to sell the CareView System at a negotiated rate to the
approximate 169 VA facilities with over 39,000 licensed beds and the approximate 42 DOD hospitals with over 2,600
licensed beds. We have begun the process of securing contracts with individual VA facilities.

Agreement with IASIS

On November 29, 2011, the Company entered into a Pilot Agreement with IASIS Healthcare, a leading owner and
operator of acute care hospitals in high-growth urban and suburban markets in seven states (“IASIS”). Under the Pilot
Agreement, CareView ultimately installed 600 units in three hospitals located in Arizona and Texas for a six-month
trial basis. Following the successful completion of the pilot, the Company entered into a Master Agreement with
IASIS on December 1, 2012 initiating the CareView rollout in select beds throughout the rest of the IASIS system
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which includes 20 hospitals and more than 4,400 licensed beds. The contract specifically sets forth a minimum
installation of 1,200 beds, and when combined with accompanying Nurse Stations, will allow the Company to invoice
approximately $78,000 monthly once fully installed and trained. At December 31, 2012, the Company had 873
deployed units, 600 installed units and 528 billable units, respectively, at IASIS hospitals. Billable revenue recorded
for IASIS for the year ended December 31, 2012 was approximately $43,000.
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Agreement with HMA

On March 8, 2011, the Company entered into a Master Agreement with Hospital Management Associates, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (“HMA”). Terms of the Master Agreement provide for (i) HMA to use the CareView System in
each of its approximately 66 hospitals across the U.S. and (ii) CareView to provide the Primary Package and
preferential pricing in exchange for the volume provided by HMA. Through the third quarter ended September 30,
2012, 55 of the HMA hospitals showed 3,096 units billable with an additional 915 units deployed. On November 27,
2012, HMA notified the Company that due to a variety of budgetary concerns (i.e., Patient Protection and Affordable
Care Act in general and specifically, the fiscal cliff), HMA wanted to reduce their number of billable units to 1,050.
As an accommodation, the Company agreed to assist HMA in reaching its goals by reducing the number of billable
units. Both the Company and HMA agreed to meet in the near term to discuss adding additional CareView products
and services which will result in lowering HMA’s overall costs while bringing the 2046 units back to billable status.
The reduction in billable RCPs resulted in a corresponding revenue reduction of approximately $100,000 per month,
which would have had a significant adverse future impact on the Company which has been partially mitigated as a
result of the recent contract with IASIS (as outlined above). The Company continues to work with HMA regarding the
installation of the remaining 915 deployed units. At the year ended December 31, 2012, HMA had 1,050 billable
units, 915 additional deployed units and 2,046 units on stand-by pending reactivation. Billable revenue for HMA for
the year ended as of December 31, 2012 was approximately $1,306,000.

Availability of Suppliers

The Company is not dependent on, nor expects to become dependent on, any one or a limited number of suppliers.
The Company buys parts and components to assemble its equipment and products. The Company does not
manufacture or fabricate its own products or systems. The Company relies on sub-suppliers and third party vendors to
procure and/or fabricate its components based on its design, engineering and specifications. The Company also enters
into subcontracts for field installation of the CareView System, which the Company supervises. The Company
manages all technical, physical and commercial aspects of the performance of its contracts with sub-suppliers and
third party vendors. The Company has experienced no difficulties in obtaining fabricated components, materials and
parts or in identifying qualified subcontractors for installation work.

Sales, Marketing and Customer Service

The Company does not consider its business to be seasonal. The Company generates sale leads through a variety of
means including direct one-to-one marketing, E-campaigns, customer and industry referrals, strategic partnerships,
and trade shows and events. The Company’s sales team consists of highly trained sales professionals with many years
of experience in the hospital and nursing home markets.

The Company’s selling methodology focuses on the following factors:
● significant and tangible cost savings,

● reducing Never Events2,
● improved documentation, quality and timeliness of patient care,

● enhanced safety and security,
● support for new technologies,

● business growth,
● return on investment (ROI), and
● enhanced patient satisfaction.

Our initial focus is to pursue large for-profit hospital management companies that own multiple facilities and large
not-for-profit integrated delivery networks in major metropolitan areas. Our sales staff approaches
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2 The term “Never Event” was first introduced in 2001 by Ken Kizer, MD, former CEO of the National Quality Forum
(NQF), in reference to particularly shocking medical errors (such as wrong-site surgery) that should never occur. Over
time, the list has been expanded to signify adverse events that are unambiguous (clearly identifiable and measurable),
serious (resulting in death or significant disability), and usually preventable. The NQF initially defined 27 such events
in 2002 and revised and expanded the list in 2006. The list is grouped into six event categories: surgical, product or
device, patient protection, care management, environmental, and criminal.
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decision makers for hospitals, IDNs3, nursing homes, and major owners and operators of hospitals to introduce the
CareView System and demonstrate the CareView product line. We believe that our sales staff will monitor our current
existing relationships and develop new ones through referral, prospecting and networking. We provide our sales staff
with prospective targets and set quarterly goals.

The Company entered into an exclusive National Business Development Services Agreement (the “RMG Agreement”)
with Relamatrix Group, Inc. (“RMG”) through which RMG will use its Corporate Ambassador Program to facilitate
business opportunities for CareView by identifying business development targets and potential strategic partners with
healthcare organizations. The term of the RMG Agreement is from February 1, 2012 through January 31, 2014, unless
terminated earlier by either party upon written notice sixty (60) days prior to the end of the two-year term. The RMG
Agreement calls for payments to RMG of $10,000 per month with the first and last month paid upon execution of the
RMG Agreement. In addition, RMG is entitled to receive incentive compensation for any contract awards for the sales
of CareView’s solutions, inclusive of all revenues being paid for software, licensing and/or hardware being provided
by CareView under any agreement secured by CareView as a result of RMG’s services. Accordingly, RMG is entitled
to receive four percent (4%) of the associated gross revenues paid to CareView within thirty (30) days after the first
receipt of revenues paid to CareView after the execution of an agreement with an RMG facilitated hospital provider.
The four percent (4%) commission shall be paid to RMG for as long as CareView continues to provide its solutions to
the hospital provider. The parties may mutually agree to a one-time lump sum payment in lieu of any extended
contract revenue payments. To date, RMG has not received any incentive compensation.

We will support both direct and indirect channel sales with a comprehensive range of product marketing, pre-sales and
marketing communications services. These services are provided by a mix of internal staff and outsourced creative,
media and consulting firms. Specific responsibilities include:

●providing a low cost entry, revenue sharing strategy to ultimately position CareView as a profit center for our clients;
● providing sales ROI analysis tools, training, materials, product demonstrations and account specific support;

●effectively promoting the CareView System through our corporate website, product collateral, articles and white
papers;
●participating in trade shows, keynote speaking engagements, key analyst events, user groups and partner events; and

● leveraging the vast industry contacts of our Chairman, the Honorable Tommy G. Thompson.

In addition to favorable economics and enhanced patient care, safety and satisfaction, the Company also competes on
the basis of quality of services provided. Management believes that its shared revenue program will provide revenue
protection for its contracted hospitals under the Value Based Purchasing initiative which is part of the Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act, prompting hospitals to focus on Patient Satisfaction and Hospital Consumer
Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems (HCAHPS) to (i) prompt each healthcare facility to promote patients’
use of NetView, MovieView, and PatientView, and (ii) encourage the hospital to expand its use of pre-procedure and
condition videos, welcome videos, and other ancillary services.

The Company insures high levels of customer service by focusing efforts to provide both automated and personal
assistance for every issue the customer may encounter when using the CareView System. The Company maintains a
small supply of RCPs at the customers site should an existing unit need repair. The majority of repairs are performed
in house at the Company’s headquarters and the unit is placed back in service. The Company maintains a minimal
on-hand supply of RCPs, head ends and nurse stations at its warehouse due to adequate sources of product and
favorable lead times. The Company is confident that due to favorable lead times and adequate sourcing for the main
components, that it will be able to meet most rapid delivery requirements.
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3 An Integrated Delivery Network (IDN) is a network of facilities and providers working together to offer a
continuum of care to a specific market or geographic area.
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Intellectual Property

Our success depends, in part, on our ability to obtain patents, maintain trade secret protection and operate without
infringing the proprietary rights of others. Our intellectual property portfolio is one of the means by which we attempt
to protect our competitive position. We rely primarily on a combination of know-how, trade secrets, patents,
trademarks and contractual restrictions to protect our products and to maintain our competitive position. We are
constantly seeking ways to protect our intellectual property through registrations in relevant jurisdictions.

We have received patents from the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (the “USPTO”) and have numerous patents
pending. We intend to file additional patent applications when appropriate; however, we may not file any such
applications or, if filed, the patents may not be issued. We have numerous registered trademarks.

We intend to aggressively prosecute, enforce and defend our patents, trademarks and proprietary technology. The loss,
by expiration or otherwise, of any one patents may have a material effect on our business. Defense and enforcement of
our intellectual property rights can be expensive and time consuming, even if the outcome is favorable to us. It is
possible that the patents issued to or licensed to us will be successfully challenged, that a court may find that we are
infringing validly issued patents of third parties, or that we may have to alter or discontinue the development of our
products or pay licensing fees to take into account patent rights of third parties.

Joint Venture with Rockwell Holdings

On November 16, 2009, the Company entered into a Master Investment Agreement (the “Rockwell Agreement”) with
Rockwell Holdings I, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability (“Rockwell”). Under the terms of the Rockwell Agreement, the
Company will use funds from Rockwell to fully implement the CareView System in Hillcrest Medical Center in
Tulsa, Oklahoma (“Hillcrest”) and Saline Memorial Hospital in Benton, Arkansas (“Saline”) (the “Project Hospital(s)”). As
of December 31, 2012, the Company has made 186 installations of which 89 units are billable.

Both Rockwell and the Company own 50% of each Project LLC formed for the Project Hospitals. CareView
contributed its intellectual property rights and its hospital contract with each Project Hospital. Rockwell contributed
cash to be used for the purchase of equipment for the Project LLCs with 50% attributed to a promissory note bearing
interest at 10% and 50% attributed to member’s equity. The Project Notes are secured by a security interest in all of the
equipment in the Project Hospitals, intellectual property rights, and the Project Hospital Contract. Additionally, the
Project LLCs have an obligation to pay Rockwell a Preferential Return (the amount of Rockwell’s aggregate capital
contribution to the Project LLCs plus ten percent (10%) per annum, compounded annually). The Company classified
this obligation as a liability since it represents an unconditional obligation by the Company to pay Rockwell’s
Preferential Return on each Project LLC and is recorded in mandatorily redeemable equity in joint venture on the
consolidated balance sheet.

The Project LLCs were within the scope of the variable interest entities (VIE) subsection of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification and we determined the Project LLCs are VIEs based on the fact
that the total equity investment at risk was not sufficient to finance the entities activities without additional financial
support. The Company consolidates the Project LLCs as it has the power to direct the activities and an obligation to
absorb losses of the VIEs.

Rockwell provided $1,151,205 as the initial funding including $932,745 for the Hillcrest Project Hospital and
$218,460 for the Saline Project Hospital, which funding was confirmed in a Funding Agreement entered into between
the Company and Rockwell. The Funding Agreement anticipates future funding as provided for in the Master
Investment Agreement upon completion of the Project Hospitals. An aggregate of $575,603 of the initial funding was
credited to Project Notes for Rockwell; $466,373 for CareView-Hillcrest and $109,230 for CareView-Saline. An
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aggregate of $575,603 was credited to an investment interest of Rockwell (Rockwell’s Preferential Return); $466,373
for CareView-Hillcrest and $109,230 for CareView-Saline. The Project Notes to Rockwell and Rockwell’s Preferential
Returns both earn interest at the rate often percent (10%).
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As additional consideration to Rockwell for providing the funding, the Company granted Rockwell warrants to
purchase 1,151,206 shares of our common stock valued at $1,124,728 (the “Project Warrants”). The Project Warrants
were valued using the Black-Scholes Model on the date of the Rockwell Agreement using a term of five (5) years;
volatility of 89.21%; risk free rate of 2.19%; and a dividend yield of 0%. The Project Warrants are classified as equity
and are included in additional paid-in-capital on the consolidated balance sheet. The Company allocated the proceeds
to the Project Warrants and the Project Notes or Preferential Returns based on the relative fair value. The originally
recorded debt discount of $636,752 is being amortized over the life of the debt, and recorded as interest expense in
other income (expense) on the consolidated financial statements. Amortization expense totaled $199,962, $174,964,
and $171,309 for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010, respectively. As any additional funding is
provided, the Company will issue additional Project Warrants to Rockwell and calculate the fair value of those
warrants and record them in the financial statements when they are due or issued.

One of the Project LLCs was notified by a major customer of its desire to terminate its Hospital Agreement. This
termination, effective January 27, 2012, resulted in the loss of monthly revenue totaling approximately $20,000,
which revenue was to be used to make payments on the LLCs’ indebtedness to Rockwell Holdings (as further
described in NOTE 17 – JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT, as set forth in the Notes to the consolidated Financial
Statements contained elsewhere in this prospectus). As of December 31, 2012, the Project LLC’s were indebted to
Rockwell Holdings in the aggregate of approximately $947,000, including principal and interest. Pursuant to the
agreement, there is no specific requirement for the Company to pay off the debt prior to the agreement termination (as
further described in NOTE 17 – JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT, as set forth in the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements contained elsewhere in this prospectus). Approximately 220 of the 325 billable units were
removed from this hospital at a de-installation cost of $3,000. The hospital requested removal of the units so they
could renovate several floors. The Company is currently negotiating to renew and extend this hospital agreement;
however, no assurances can be made that an agreement will be reached.

Distribution and Regional Support

On January 9, 2010, the Company entered into an exclusive, three-year Distribution Agreement (the “Distribution
Agreement”) with an unrelated entity to distribute the CareView System on the east coast of the United States. The
Distribution Agreement was automatically renewable for additional periods of one (1) year unless written notice not to
renew is delivered between the parties thirty (30) days prior to the automatic renewal.

On March 1, 2012, the Company entered into a two-year Sales Consulting Agreement (“Consulting Agreement”) with
an unrelated entity and an unrelated individual (collectively, the “Consultant”) wherein the prior aforementioned
Distribution Agreement was terminated and future services to be provided by the Consultant relative to designated
hospitals would be provided pursuant to the Consulting Agreement. As consideration for cancellation of the
Distribution Agreement dated January 9, 2010, the Company agreed to issue to the Consultant 50,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock upon execution of the Consulting Agreement and an additional 50,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock on the date of the first anniversary thereof (the “Shares”). The Company agreed to pay the
Consultant a monthly consultant fee equal to the greater of (i) $10,000 or (ii) the sum of $250 per month per
designated hospital. In addition, the Consultant was eligible to receive a commission on system products and
components up-sold and installed at the designated hospitals. On May 31, 2012, the Company and the Consultant
entered into a First Addendum to the Sales Consulting Agreement (the “Addendum”) under which the parties clarified
the language regarding the compensation outlined in the Consulting Agreement. Accordingly, the parties agreed that
the Consulting Agreement incorrectly called for the issuance to Consultant of the Shares as consideration for the
cancellation of the prior Distribution Agreement and that the intent of the parties was that the consideration would call
for the issuance of a common stock purchase warrants (the “Consultant Warrants”) to Consultant for the purchase of
100,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. Accordingly, the parties agreed that the Shares would not be issued
and warrants for an aggregate of 100,000 shares would be issued to Consultant as follows: (i) one warrant for 50,000
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shares would be issued upon the signing of the Addendum with an exercise price set at the closing price of the
Company’s common stock on the date of issuance and (ii) one warrant for 50,000 shares would be issued upon the first
anniversary date of the Consulting Agreement with an exercise price set at the closing price of the Company’s common
stock on the date of issuance. Shares underlying the Consultant Warrants vest immediately upon issuance of each
Consultant Warrant. Accordingly, the Company issued a five-year Consultant Warrant for 50,000 shares with an
exercise price of $1.55 per share. On December 4, 2012, the Company and the Consultant agreed to terminate the
Consulting Agreement and the Company issued a Consultant Warrant for 50,000
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shares with an exercise price of $0.77 per share. (For more details, see NOTE 19 – DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENTS,
as set forth in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained elsewhere in this prospectus.)

Installation and Technical Support

The Company provides installation and technical support for its customers through third-party providers across the
United States on a per-job basis.

Manufacturers of Room Control Platforms

The Company contracts with numerous unaffiliated third parties, domestically and internationally, to manufacture the
CareView System RCPs. To date, the Company has not experienced difficulty in obtaining third parties to
manufacture the RCPs and does not anticipate any future difficulty in being able to obtain RCPs in the quantities it
requires. Although CareView’s management is confident that its products can be manufactured to its specifications at a
reasonable cost, and in substantially any quantity required, there can be no assurance of that outcome.

Competition

Medical communications technology companies who provide concise and timely medical information to healthcare
facilities and their staffs are embarking on a relatively new frontier. Therefore, our competition may initially be light.
We believe our CareView System is the only comprehensive product of its type currently available to the healthcare
industry; however, other companies may offer products that potential customers may consider an acceptable
alternative to our products and services. Some of these competitors may be larger and have greater financial resources
than CareView. We compete with them based on price, engineering and technological expertise, knowledge and the
quality of our products, systems and services. Additionally, the Company’s management believes that the successful
performance of the Company’s installed products and systems is a key factor in retaining current business and gaining
new business, as customers typically prefer to make significant purchases from a company with a solid performance
history.

Various companies offer applications that may be similar to some of our product offerings, including, but not limited,
to LodgeNetRX (owned by MDM Commercial Healthcare), SkyLight (owned by Skylight Healthcare Systems), eICU
(owned by Royal Philips Electronics) and Stryker Video Network Hub.

LodgeNetRX, Skylight, and The GetWellNetwork (privately held by Welsh, Carson, Anderson & Stowe) provide
interactive television. Skylight provides interactive patient systems. In addition, TeleHealth Services (owned by
ITOCHU International, Inc.) provides access to movies and Internet connectivity.

The clinical systems offered by our competitors do not appear to offer a video monitoring and observation option as
provided by our system.

The Company is presently unable to predict what competitive impact any regulatory development and advances in
technology will have on our future business and results of operations. We believe our success depends upon our
ability to maintain and enhance the performance, content and reliability of our products in response to the evolving
demands of the industry and any competitive products that may emerge. We cannot give assurances that we will be
able to do so successfully or that any enhancements or new products that we introduce will gain acceptance in the
marketplace. If we are not successful or if our products are not accepted, we could lose potential customers to our
competitors.

Major Customers
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The Company derives all of its revenues from hospitals in the United States.  For the year ended December 31, 2012,
55 hospitals accounted for the all of Company’s revenue. For the same period, HMA accounted for 80% of our
revenue. HMA is a hospital management group which consisted of 45 individually billed hospitals of which none
separately accounted for more than 7% of the our revenue. For the year ended December 31, 2011, three hospitals,
namely Hillcrest Medical Center (“Hillcrest”), Southcrest Hospital (“Southcrest”), and Frisco Medical
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Center (“Frisco”) generated approximately 40%, 14% and 12%, respectively, for a total of 66%, with no other hospital
accounting for more than 10%. For the year ended December 31, 2010, Hillcrest and Frisco accounted for
approximately 56% and 20% of the Company’s revenues, respectively, while no other hospital accounted for 10% or
more of the Company’s revenues. For the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company had limited customers and the
loss of any one of them would have had a material adverse effect on the Company.

Backlog

The Company’s estimated backlog is driven by signed customer contracts. Each contract and the negotiations
surrounding that contract establishes the agreed upon rates that will be charged for the use of our products and
services as well as an approximate number of billable systems that will be installed. CareView’s systems billable are
defined as RCPs and are typically billed on a per patient bed basis. Nursing Stations, used to monitor patient activity,
are also billable on per unit basis. Our calculated backlog at December 31, 2012 would be valued at the number of
billable units (RCPs and Nursing Stations) not yet accepted and not invoiced to the customer multiplied by the
contractual rate per the signed contract. The dollar amount of backlog as of December 31, 2012 that was expected to
be billed during 2013 was approximately $1.5 million. As most customer contracts are for a minimum of two years,
much of the current backlog will have future value to be billed as those contracts move towards expiration and
potential renewal. The estimated value of current backlog to be billed beyond the next fiscal year is approximately
$1.7 million. Backlog for comparable prior periods was determined to be minimal and therefore not reported herein.
As we release and deploy new products and services, our estimated backlog calculation will be modified
appropriately.

Research and Development Activities

The Company’s costs of research and development activities for years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010
totaled approximately $951,000, $822,000 and $698,000, respectively. None of the cost of such activities was borne
directly by the Company’s customers. To date, the Company has not performed any customer-sponsored research and
development activities relating to any new products or services.

Governmental Approval

Neither the Company nor its products are subject to government approval beyond required FCC certifications.
Although the parameters of our CareView System complies with HIPPA as far as its use by health care providers,
CareView itself, as the manufacturer and installer of the units, is not subject to HIPPA regulations. The Company does
not know of any other privacy laws that affect our business as we are not in control of nor do we keep patient medical
records in our possession. The Company is unaware of any probable government regulations that may affect its
business in the future. CareView has received UL and FCC approval on its products. Additionally, the Center for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (“CMS”) does not pay or reimburse any party for use of the Company’s products and
services.

Environmental Laws

The Company and its products are not affected by any federal, state, or local environmental laws; therefore, the
Company has reserved no funds for compliance purposes.

Employees

As of April 15, 2013, the Company employed forty-six (46) persons on a full-time basis, three (3) of whom are
executive officers. None of the Company’s employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements and the
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Company has never experienced a major work stoppage, strike or dispute. The Company considers its relationship
with its employees to be outstanding.

Properties

On September 8, 2009, the Company entered into a 63-month Commercial Lease Agreement (the “Lease”) for 10,578
square feet of office and warehouse space at 405 State Highway 121, Suite B-240, Lewisville, TX 75067. On June 29,
2010, the Company and the landlord entered into a First Amendment to Commercial Lease Agreement
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(“First Amendment”). The terms of the First Amendment provide (i) for the Company to lease an additional 6,032
square feet of space for an approximate total of 16,610 square feet of leased space, (ii) an extension of the Lease to a
term of 68 months with a termination date of June 30, 2015, and (iii) an increase in the security deposit of
approximately $8,500. Under the First Amendment, the landlord agreed to provide a tenant improvement allowance
not to exceed $175,000 to be used toward the payment of construction costs. The improvements were completed in
January 2011. The Lease contains renewal provisions under which the Company may renew the Lease for an
additional three year period under the same terms and conditions. The base lease rate for the expanded facility is
$13,526 per month from July1, 2010 through October 31, 2011, $13,652 from November 1, 2011 through April 30,
2013, and $14,219 from May 1, 2013 to June 30, 2015. The Company’s management believes that the leased premises
are suitable and adequate to meet its needs.

Legal Proceedings

We are not currently party to any material legal proceedings.

Financial Information about Segments and Geographic Areas

The Company’s business consists of a single segment of products and services all of which are sold and provided
within the United States.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations together
with our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this prospectus. Some of the information
contained in this discussion and analysis or set forth elsewhere in this prospectus, including information with respect
to our plans and strategy for our business and related financing, includes forward-looking statements that involve risks
and uncertainties. You should read the “Risk Factors” section of this prospectus for a discussion of important factors that
could cause actual results to differ materially from the results described in or implied by the forward-looking
statements contained in the following discussion and analysis.

CareView was formed in California in July 1997 as Purpose, Inc., changing its name to Ecogate, Inc. in April 1999. In
October 2007, the Company changed its name to CareView Communications, Inc. and in November 2007, the
Company changed its state of incorporation to Nevada. The Company’s primary focus is its operating businesses that
focus on the business plan of its wholly owned subsidiary, CareView-TX.

CareView engages in the acquisition, development and operation of a high speed data network system that can be
deployed throughout a healthcare facility using its existing cable television infrastructure in conjunction with the
Company’s control server to provide bedside, point-of-care video monitoring and recording and a patient entertainment
and education system. The Company is dedicated to working with all types of hospitals, nursing homes, adult living
centers and selected outpatient care facilities with plans to implement this system in facilities throughout the United
States and the world.

CareView’s mission is to be the leading provider of products and on-demand application services for bedside video
monitoring, recording and documentation patient care system for hospitals, nursing homes and other healthcare
facilities. We have positioned ourselves to meet the needs of the medical community while establishing relationships
and building trust and loyalty for the future. Our goal is to communicate information to the medical industry without
bias or limitation. Initially, our goal will be achieved by offering technology and services to clients that want to
provide comprehensive technological systems to better serve their patients, hospitals, and staff.
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CareView’s selling methodology focuses on significant and tangible cost savings, improved documentation, quality
and timeliness of patient care, enhanced safety and security, support for new technologies, business growth, enhanced
patient satisfaction, and return on investment. As previously stated, our initial focus will be to pursue large for-profit
hospital management companies that own multiple facilities and large not-for-profit integrated delivery networks in
major metropolitan areas.
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During the next twelve months, CareView plans to further commercialize its products and services through a
controlled marketing roll out. CareView has organized and engaged a sales and marketing team comprised of
employed staff and commission agents. This team, along with the officers of the Company, has targeted a list of
hospitals, regional hospital ownership and national hospital companies, both for-profit and not-for-profit companies
that serve the major metropolitan communities of the country: The targeted organizations are being marketed,
educated about the CareView solution and some will result in sales in this calendar year. Further, for those larger
and/or prestigious health care providers, CareView may agree to conduct a pilot study to demonstrate the value of the
services it provides should it appear mutually beneficial to both parties. Management is confident that the skilled
personnel necessary for an aggressive roll out can be identified and secured. The Company has installed, or is in the
process of installing, its equipment at 64 hospitals. The additional funding needed for working capital infrastructure is
directly related to how many CareView Systems are installed. In the event that CareView only completes the 64
hospitals currently installed or being installed, our additional capital cash needs would be minimal; however, if
CareView is to install the additional hospitals anticipated by management, our additional financing needs may
approximate $10 million over the next twelve-month period. The Company’s RCPs are being manufactured by
unaffiliated third party providers domestically and internationally. Although CareView’s management is confident that
its products can be manufactured to its specifications at a reasonable cost, and in substantially any quantity required;
there is no assurance of that outcome. CareView plans to finance its growth through traditional bank financing sources
and/or through potential debt and equity private placements. While management is confident that the required
financing to fund the marketing roll out can be secured at terms satisfactory to the Company, there is no guarantee that
future funding will be available, or that it will be on terms that are satisfactory to the Company.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We began the operation of our current business plan in 2003 and have not yet attained a level of revenue to allow us to
meet our current overhead and financing costs. We have historically reported net losses from operations and negative
cash flows. Additionally, we have not yet attained a level of revenues to allow us to meet our current overhead,
currently ranging from $550,000 to $650,000 per month. Our cash position at December 31, 2012 was approximately
$5.4 million. We are required to maintain a minimum cash balance of $5 million pursuant to existing loan documents.
Falling below that balance triggers an immediate default with Comerica Bank and Bridge Bank. (For more
information, see NOTE 15 — AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCOR and NOTE 16 — LOAN AND SECURITY
AGREEMENT WITH COMERICA BANK AND BRIDGE BANK, as set forth in the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements contained elsewhere in this prospectus). In view of these facts, the continued successful
operation of the Company is dependent upon us obtaining additional financing and achieving positive cash flow while
maintaining adequate liquidity. In order to support current and future operations, on April 1, 2013 we sold 6,220,000
shares of our common stock and warrants to purchase 2,500,000 shares of our common stock in a private offering for
an aggregate offering amount of $2,856,400, net of expenses. We anticipate the proceeds from this private offering
will enable the Company to continue to operate for the next twelve month period. With the combination of our
aggressive sales and marketing plan to attract new business and our ongoing deployment and installation of units
under existing hospital agreements, we believe we can meet our cash needs during 2013, can provide positive cash
flow in the future, and can achieve future operating profitability by the end or the third quarter of 2013.  As more fully
described in NOTE 16 — LOAN AND SECURITY AGREEMENT WITH COMERICA BANK AND BRIDGE BANK,
as set forth in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements contained elsewhere in this prospectus, we have an
additional financial resource with the Comerica/Bridge Bank revolving credit line. At present, we have sufficient
inventory to install and service a select number of large customers, but eventually we will need to address additional
capital needs through the revolving credit line where we can borrow up to an additional $19.4 million by using signed
customer contracts as collateral toward the amount borrowed. The Company believes it will achieve operating
profitability with approximately 11,000 to 12,000 billable RCP units, however, due to conditions and influences out of
the Company’s control including the current state of the national economy, the Company cannot guarantee that
profitability will be achieved or that it will be achieved in the stated time frame, nor is there any assurance that such
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an operating level can ever be achieved.

We estimate that we will achieve operating profitability by the end of the fourth quarter of 2013 and are confident in
our sales, marketing and strategic plan; however, due to conditions and influences out of our control, including the
current state of the national economy, we cannot guarantee that profitability will be achieved or that it will be
achieved in the stated time frame, nor is there any assurance that such an operating level can ever be
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achieved. While we believe that the funds raised through the private offering discussed above will adequately fund our
operating requirements, we cannot guarantee that it will be adequate and we may need to raise additional funds.

We expect to continue to spend substantial amounts on research and development. Further, we may not have sufficient
resources to develop fully any new products or technologies unless we are able to raise additional financing on
acceptable terms or secure funds from new or existing partners. We can make no assurances that additional financing
will be available on favorable terms or at all. Additionally, these conditions may increase the cost to raise capital. If
additional capital is raised through the sale of equity or convertible debt securities, the issuance of such securities
would result in dilution to our existing stockholders. Additionally, these conditions may increase costs to raise capital
and/or result in further dilution. Our failure to raise capital when needed would adversely affect our business, financial
condition and results of operations, and could force us to reduce or cease our operations. For further discussion, see
“Risk Factors.”

As of December 31, 2012, CareView’s working capital was $4.1 million, our accumulated deficit was $65.3 million,
and our stockholders’ equity was $1.8 million. Operating loss was $10.9 million, $9.0 million and $12.8 million for the
years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Net loss attributable to CareView was $18.5 million,
$16.3 million and $18.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Net cash
outlays from operations and capital expenditures were $8.3 million, $12.5 million and $6.7 million for the years ended
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

During the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, our cash liquidity increased (decreased) as follows:

(000’s)
     At December 31, 2011 $8,527
     At December 31, 2012 5,414
     Decrease in cash and cash equivalents $(3,113 )

(000’s )
     At December 31, 2010 $27
     At December 31, 2011 8,527
     Increase in cash and cash equivalents $8,500

The increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents is comprised of the following components for the years ended
December 31:

2012 2011 2010
(000’s)

Proceeds from notes payable $ 5,000 $ 20,000 $ 30
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 262 1,187 83
Proceeds, net, from issuance of equity securities -0- -0- 6,477
     Sources of cash and cash equivalents 5,262 21,187 6,590

Cash used in operating activities 7,322 5,739 4,131
Cash used to purchase equipment 927 6,707 2,469
Repayment of debt 42 168 84
Cash used in other investing activities 84 73 98
     Uses of cash and cash equivalents 8,375 12,687 6,782
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Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ (3,113 ) $ 8,500 $ (192 )
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During the year ended December 31, 2012, working capital decreased by $2.6 million as follows:

December 31,
2012 2011 Change
(000’s)

Current assets $ 5,976 $ 9,245 $ (3,269 )
Current liabilities 969 1,634 (665 )
Working capital $ 5,007 $ 7,611 $ (2,604 )

The decrease in working capital is primarily a result of cash used for operations.

Primary Sources of Cash

On January 31, 2012, the Company entered into a Second Amendment to the April 21, 2011 Note and Warrant
Purchase Agreement (the “Second Amendment”) with HealthCor Partners Fund, LP and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore
Master Fund, LP (the “Investors”). Pursuant to the Second Amendment, the Company sold Senior Secured Convertible
Notes to the Investors in the principal amount of $2,329,000 and $2,671,000, respectively (collectively the “January
2012 Notes”). The January 2012 Notes have maturity dates of April 20, 2021.

On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into and closed a Note and Warrant Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase
Agreement”) with the above-mentioned Investors. Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, the Company sold Senior
Secured Convertible Notes to the Investors in the principal amount of $9,316,000 and $10,684,000, respectively
(collectively the “April 2011 Notes”). The April 2011 Notes have maturity dates of April 20, 2021.

Between January and April 2010, the Company sold an aggregate of 11,378,040 shares of common stock for an
aggregate purchase price of $5,916,672, resulting in cash to the Company of $5,510,185, net of placement costs.
These shares were sold as part of the Company’s August 2009 Offering of 15,000,000 shares of its common stock at
$0.52 per share for an aggregated offering of $7,800,000 (the “August 2009 Offering”).

In July 2010, the Company offered 8,000,000 shares of its common stock for sale at $1.25 per share for an aggregated
offering of $10,000,000 (the “July 2010 Offering”). The Company closed the July 2010 Offering on November 12, 2010
after selling 795,000 shares for an aggregated purchase price of $966,550, net of commission of $27,200.

Contractual Arrangements

Significant contractual obligations as of December 31, 2012 are as follows:

Years
Ending December

31, Total

Senior
Secured

Convertible
Notes(1)

Notes
Payable

Mandatorily
Redeemable
Equity in
Joint

Venture
2013 $ 887,148 $ -0- $ 443,574 $ 443,574
2014 -0- -0- -0 -0
2015 -0- -0- -0 -0
2016 2,562,603 2,562,603 -0 -0
2017 4,553,509 4,553,509 -0 -0

Thereafter 62,374,273 62,374,273 -0 -0
Total $ 70,377,533 $ 69,490,385 $ 443,574 $ 443,574
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(1)  For additional details, see NOTE 15 – AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCOR as set forth in the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements contained elsewhere in this prospectus.
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Effects of Inflation

During the periods for which financial information is presented, the Company’s business and operations have not been
materially affected by inflation.

Outlook

We anticipate the demand for our products and services to be strong as there is currently no other company with the
same range of services we offer. We are well positioned to take advantage of that fact and are confident that the
CareView System will be in demand because hospitals and nursing homes continue to be understaffed in nursing
personnel and are constantly looking for ways to improve efficiency and provide better patient care.

We believe that the current trend of significantly increased public awareness surrounding the quality of healthcare in
hospitals and nursing homes will continue to increase. We also believe there is an increase in public concern regarding
the privacy of individuals in healthcare facilities as well as the recordation of events during treatment. Our CareView
System will provide a safer environment for patients and provide families access to monitor activities and be involved
in important healthcare decisions when they are not able to be at the facility in person.

Subscription and Investor Rights Agreement with T2 Consulting, LLC and Tommy G. Thompson

On August 20, 2010, in an effort to resolve all past, current and future claims due pursuant to a Subscription and
Investor Rights Agreement (“Subscription Agreement”) with an entity known as T2 Consulting, LLC (“T2”), and the
principals of T2, namely Tommy G. Thompson (“Thompson”), Gerald L. Murphy (“Murphy”) , and Dennis Langley
(“Langley”), the Company entered into a Revocation and Substitution Agreement with T2, Thompson, Murphy and
Langley (the “T2Agreement”). In exchange for the revocation of the Subscription Agreement by T2, Thompson,
Murphy and Langley, the Company agreed to issue to each of Thompson, Murphy, and Langley a five-year common
stock purchase warrant (the “T2 Warrants”) to purchase 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise
price of $1.00 per share. The T2 Warrants were valued on the date of the grant using their five (5) year term; volatility
of 94.12%; risk free rate of 1.47%; and a dividend yield of 0%. The valuation methodology used to determine the fair
value of the T2 Warrants issued was the Black-Scholes Model, and accordingly calculated a fair value of $4,080,000
and reported as contract modification expense in general and administration during the quarter ended September 30,
2010. The Company’s Board of Directors believes the T2 Agreement is in the best interest of all the shareholders of the
Company and has determined that it is not necessary to obtain a ‘fairness’ opinion from an independent third-party.

As additional consideration for the revocation of the Subscription Agreement, the Company executed an Agreement
Regarding Gross Income Interest (the “GII Agreement”) with each of Thompson, Murphy and Langley dated August 20,
2010. The GII Agreement does not have a termination date; however it does provide that the Company has the right to
acquire the GII of Thompson, Murphy and Langley from September 1, 2013 until December 31, 2015, and that
Thompson, Murphy and Langley each have the right to require that their respective GII be purchased by the Company
any time from September 1, 2011 until December 31, 2015. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2012, based on actual
revenue, the Company recorded a liability for the GII Owner’s Put of $25,408 (the estimated fair value of the GII
Owner’s Put). This liability will be analyzed and updated quarterly, based on actual revenues. In an additional term in
the GII Agreement with Langley, the Company agreed that an affiliate of Langley shall be granted a distribution and
sales agreement for the Company’s products for government entities in the U.S. including, but not limited to, HHS,
VA, DOD and state and local governments. Terms of the distribution agreement will be negotiated at a future date.

Agreements with HealthCor
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On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into and closed a Note and Warrant Purchase Agreement (the “HealthCor
Purchase Agreement”) with HealthCor Partners Fund, LP and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP (the
“Investors”). Pursuant to the HealthCor Purchase Agreement, the Company sold Senior Secured Convertible Notes to
the Investors in the principal amount of $9,316,000 and $10,684,000 respectively (collectively the “Notes”). The Notes
have a maturity date of April 20, 2021.

39

Edgar Filing: CareView Communications Inc - Form S-1

77



So long as no Event of Default (defined in the Notes) has occurred and is continuing, the outstanding principal
balances of the Notes accrue interest from April 21, 2011 through April 20, 2016 (the “First Five Year Note Period”), at
the rate of twelve and one-half percent (12.5%) per annum (based on a 360-day year and the actual number of days
elapsed in any partial year) (the “First Five Year Interest Rate”), compounding quarterly, which accrued interest shall be
added to the outstanding principal balances of the Notes on the last day of each calendar quarter and shall thereafter,
as part of such principal balances, accrue Interest at the First Five Year Interest Rate (and, during the Second Five
Year Note Period (as defined below), at the Second Five Year Interest Rate (as defined below)), compounding
quarterly. All such accrued interest added to the outstanding principal balances pursuant to the immediately preceding
sentence shall be payable on the same terms and subject to the same conditions set forth in the Notes.

So long as no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, the outstanding principal balances of the Notes shall
accrue interest from and after the end of the First Five Year Note Period through the maturity date (the “Second Five
Year Note Period”), at the rate often percent (10%) per annum (based on a 360-day year and the actual number of days
elapsed in any partial year) (the “Second Five Year Interest Rate”). The interest accruing during the Second Five Year
Note Period may be paid quarterly in arrears in cash or, at the Company’s option, such interest may be added to the
outstanding principal balances of the Notes on the last day of each calendar quarter and shall thereafter, as part of such
principal balances, accrue interest at the Second Five Year Interest Rate, compounding quarterly. All such accrued
interest added to the outstanding principal balances pursuant to the immediately preceding sentence shall be payable
on the same terms and subject to the same conditions set forth in the Notes.

From and after the date any Event of Default occurs, the First Five Year Interest Rate or the Second Five Year Interest
Rate, whichever is then applicable, shall be increased by five percent (5%) per annum. The Investors have the right,
upon an Event of Default, to declare due and payable any unpaid principal amount of the Notes then outstanding, plus
previously accrued but unpaid interest and charges, together with the interest then scheduled to accrue (calculated at
the default rate described in the immediately preceding sentence) through the end of the First Five Year Note Period
or the Second Five Year Note Period, as applicable.

At any time or times on or after April 21, 2011, the Investors are entitled to convert any portion of the outstanding and
unpaid accrued interest on and principal balances of the Notes into fully paid and nonassessable shares of common
stock at a conversion rate of $1.25 per share, subject to adjustment in accordance with anti-dilution provisions set
forth in the Notes. The initial conversion rate is subject to adjustment upon the occurrence of stock splits, reverse
stock splits, and similar capital events. Until the first anniversary of the issuance of the Notes, subject to certain
exceptions, if the Company issues common shares at a price per share less than the conversion rate at the time, the
conversion rate will be adjusted to the price at which the new shares were issued. If the Company issues shares at a
price per share lower than the conversion rate following the first anniversary of the issuance of the Notes, then the
conversion rate will be adjusted on a weighted average basis.

In the event of a change of control of the Company occurring during either the First Five Year Note Period or the
Second Five Year Note Period, the remaining interest scheduled to be paid through the end of the applicable five-year
period will be accelerated and paid to the Investors in the form of an additional convertible debt instrument, with the
same terms as the Notes. In such event, interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or such additional debt instruments
until the end of the applicable five-year period, and the Investors will have the right, at their option, to convert or
redeem the Notes and any such additional debt instruments.

Also, as provided for in the HealthCor Purchase Agreement, the Company issued to the Investors Warrants (as defined
therein) to purchase an aggregate of up to 5,488,456 and 6,294,403 shares respectively of the Company’s common
stock at an exercise price per share equal to $1.40 per share. The initial exercise price is subject to adjustment upon
the occurrence of stock splits, reverse stock splits, and similar capital events. Until the first anniversary of the issuance
of the Investors Warrants, subject to certain exceptions, if the Company issues common shares at a price per share less
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than the exercise price at the time, the exercise price will be adjusted to the price at which the new shares were issued.
If the Company issues shares at a price per share lower than the exercise price following the first anniversary of the
issuance of the Investors Warrants, then the exercise price will be adjusted on a weighted average basis.
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Contemporaneously, the Company and the Investors executed a (i) Registration Rights Agreement pursuant to which
the Company agrees to provide the Investors with certain registration rights with respect to the shares of common
stock issuable upon conversion of the Notes and/or exercise of the Investors Warrants, (ii) a Pledge and Security
Agreement and (iii) an Intellectual Property Security Agreement pursuant to which the Company and certain of its
subsidiaries granted the Investors a security interest in the Company’s and such subsidiaries’ tangible and intangible
assets securing the Company’s performance of its obligations under the Notes.

On December 30, 2011, the Company and the Investors entered into a Note and Warrant Amendment Agreement
(“Amendment Agreement”) agreeing to (a) amend the HealthCor Purchase Agreement pursuant to Section 7.9 thereof,
in order to modify the Investors’ right to restrict certain equity issuances as set forth therein; and (b) amend the
HealthCor Notes and the HealthCor Warrants, pursuant to Section 11 of the HealthCor Notes and Section 21 of the
HealthCor Warrants, in order to eliminate certain anti-dilution provisions contained therein. The accounting treatment
resulting from the elimination of the anti-dilution provision reclasses approximately $23,000,000 in related long-term
liabilities to stockholders’ equity; however, this does not affect the accounting for debt discount which will remain and
continue to be amortized to interest expense.

On January 9, 2012, the Company entered into a Binding Term Sheet with HealthCor Partners Management, L.P., on
behalf of certain affiliated funds (collectively, “HCP”) regarding the issuance by the Company to HCP of a $5,000,000
Senior Convertible Note(s) (the “New Senior Convertible Note(s)”). To that end, on January 31, 2012, the Company and
the Investors entered into the Second Amendment to Note and Warrant Purchase Agreement (“Second Amendment”)
amending the HealthCor Purchase Agreement, and issued the New Senior Convertible Notes to the Investors, each as
described below.

The Second Amendment provided that, following the Issue Date, the Company was permitted to sell, on the same
terms and conditions as those contained in the HealthCor Purchase Agreement (as amended from time to time), up to
$5,000,000 in New Senior Convertible Notes to the Investors. The Second Amendment provided that the New Senior
Convertible Notes shall be included within the definition of “Notes” and “Closing Securities” under the HealthCor
Purchase Agreement, and any shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the New Senior Convertible Notes
shall be included within the definition of “Note Shares” under the HealthCor Purchase Agreement.

Concurrently with the execution of the Second Amendment, the Company issued and sold New Senior Secured
Convertible Notes to each of HealthCor Partners and HealthCor Hybrid in the principal amounts of $2,329,000 and
$2,671,000, respectively. As provided by the Second Amendment, the New Senior Convertible Notes are in
substantially the same form as the 2011 HealthCor Notes, with changes to the “Issuance Date,” “Maturity Date,” “First Five
Year Note Period” and other terms to take into account the timing of the issuance of the New Senior Convertible Notes.
The New Senior Convertible Notes have a maturity date ten (10) years from the date of issuance. The New Senior
Convertible Notes will bear interest accordingly:

(a)During years 1-5, interest will be payable (on a cumulative basis) by the issuance of additional convertible debt (a
“PIK”) with the same terms as New Senior Convertible Notes, at an interest rate of 12.5%, compounded quarterly.

(b)During years 6-10, interest may be paid in cash or as a consideration on the cumulative PIK (at the Company’s
option), at an annual interest rate of 10.0%, compounded quarterly.

(c) Interest shall be calculated and payable on a quarterly basis in arrears.

(d)Notwithstanding the foregoing, during the existence of an event of default, the then applicable interest rate will be
increased by 5%.
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In addition, the provisions regarding interest acceleration, optional conversion, negative covenants, events of default,
preemptive rights and registration rights will be the same as those of the 2011 HealthCor Notes.
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The Company will use the proceeds from the sale of the New Senior Secured Convertible Notes (i) to recruit and
employ executives and sales personnel with experience in the healthcare/hospital space to establish contracts and pilot
programs with hospitals, (ii) to expand its intellectual property portfolio, and (iii) for general working capital
purposes.

In conjunction with the execution of the Second Amendment, the Company and its subsidiaries entered into a First
Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement with Comerica Bank, as collateral agent and lender, and Bridge Bank,
as lender (the “Loan Amendment”), amending the Loan and Security Agreement dated as of August 31, 2011, among
the same parties (the “Loan and Security Agreement”). The Loan Amendment effected a change to the definition of
“HealthCor Debt” under the Loan and Security Agreement, which is a component of “Permitted Indebtedness” under that
agreement, in order to permit the issuance of the New Senior Convertible Notes. Also in connection with the Second
Amendment, the Subordination Agreement between Comerica Bank and the Investors was amended to permit the sale
and issue of the New Senior Convertible Notes.

Agreement with Comerica Bank and Bridge Bank National Association

On August 31, 2011, the Company entered into and closed a Loan and Security Agreement (the “Agreement” or the
“Revolving Line”) with Comerica Bank (“Comerica”) and Bridge Bank, National Association (“Bridge Bank”) (collectively
the “Banks”) providing for a two-year, $20 million revolving line of credit. The Revolving Line will provide the
Company with capital, inter alia, to purchase equipment and perform installations pursuant to newly signed contracts
that the Company may execute in the future with certain healthcare providers. The borrowings under the Agreement
will bear interest on the outstanding daily balance of the advances at the rate of 3.75% plus the Prime Referenced
Rate, which is a rate equal to Comerica’s prime rate but no less than the sum of 30-day LIBOR rate plus 2.5% per
annum. Interest shall be paid monthly in arrears on any outstanding principal amount. The interest rate was calculated
to be 7.0% per annum at December 31, 2012. Through December 31, 2012, the Company had not borrowed any funds
under the Revolving Line. On January 16, 2013, we borrowed $560,110 against the Revolving Line.

So long as no event of default has occurred and is continuing and subject to and upon the terms and conditions of the
Agreement, and provided that the Company has delivered evidence to the reasonable satisfaction of the Banks of a
signed contract for a new customer or the expansion of a contract with an existing customer for the addition of
hospital sites and or hospital beds, the Company may request, and the Banks have agreed to make Advances in an
aggregate outstanding amount not to exceed the lesser of (i) the $20 million revolving line limit or (ii) the Borrowing
Base. As defined in the Agreement “Advances” means cash advances under the Revolving Line and “Borrowing Base”
generally means an amount equal to eighty percent (80%) of Eligible Accounts. As defined in the Agreement, “Eligible
Accounts” generally means those accounts that (x) arise in the ordinary course of the Company’s business; (y) arise
from the future, rolling twelve (12) months due to sales of subscriptions to individual hospitals or hospital groups
which are associated with (i) existing subscription services that are under contract and have at least twelve (12)
months of life left on the contract at the time of inclusion of such account in the Borrowing Base; and (ii) newly
executed contracts that have a minimum length of at least four (4) years; and (z) comply with certain Company
representations and warranties to the Banks set forth in the Agreement that relate to Eligible Accounts. Subject to the
terms and conditions of the Agreement, amounts borrowed may be repaid and reborrowed at any time prior to the
Revolving Maturity Date, (the earlier of (i) two (2) years after the initial Advance or (ii) June 30, 2014), at which time
all Advances shall be immediately due and payable. Except as set forth in the Prime Referenced Rated Addendum to
the Agreement, the Company may prepay any Advances without penalty or premium. The Company shall use the
proceeds of the Advances for the purchase of machinery, equipment, tenant improvements, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles, tools, parts and attachments and/or installation costs associated with the installation of a new or expanded
customer subscription services contract.
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The Agreement requires the Company to pay (i) on the closing date, a $200,000 nonrefundable facility fee, to be
shared equally by the Banks; (ii) a quarterly unused facility fee equal to one quarter of one percent (0.25%) per annum
of the difference between the amount of the Revolving Line and the average outstanding principal balance of the
Revolving Line during the applicable quarter, and (iii) all reasonable expenses incurred by the Banks in connection
with the Agreement, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses.
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The Agreement requires CareView to maintain its primary operating accounts with Comerica and Bridge Bank on a
50:50 basis, with no less than 80% of CareView’s investment accounts with the Banks or their affiliates, unless
CareView’s cash falls below $5 million, in which case it must maintain all its cash with the Banks. The Agreement
also requires CareView to maintain a fixed charge coverage ratio of at least 5.01 to 1.00. The credit facility also
contains certain customary affirmative covenants that include, among others, payment of taxes and other obligations,
maintenance of insurance and reporting requirements, as well as customary negative covenants that limit, among other
things, the Company’s ability to make dispositions and acquisitions, be acquired, incur debt or pay dividends.

The credit facility contains customary events of default including, among other things, non-payment, inaccurate
representations and warranties, violation of covenants, events that constitute a material adverse effect and
cross-defaults to other indebtedness. Upon an occurrence of an event of default, the Company shall pay an interest on
the outstanding principal balance of five percent (5%) above the otherwise applicable interest rate, and the Banks may
accelerate the loan.

Pursuant to and in connection with the Agreement, the Company granted the Banks a security interest in all of its
assets, including its intellectual property pursuant to an Intellectual Property Security Agreement, and pledged its
ownership interests in its subsidiaries and certain joint ventures. Pursuant to and in connection with the Agreement,
the Company has entered into a Subordination Agreement with its existing convertible note holders, HealthCor
Partners Fund, L.P. and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, L.P.

Also, in connection with the Revolving Line, the Company issued to the Banks warrants to purchase an aggregate of
1,428,572 shares of the Company’s common stock (the “Bank Warrants”). The Bank Warrants have an exercise price of
$1.40 per share and expire on August 31, 2018. The initial exercise price is subject to adjustment upon the occurrence
of stock splits, reverse stock splits, and similar capital events. The Bank Warrant issued to Bridge Bank provides for a
cashless exercise. In January 2012, the Company and the Banks entered into a First Amendment to the Loan and
Security Agreement (the “First Amendment”) to amend the definition related to the HealthCor debt which debt had been
increased by $5 million. As of December 31, 2012, the Company had not borrowed on the Revolving Line.

On January 15, 2013, the Company and the Banks entered into a Second Amendment of the Agreement in which the
Banks agreed to amend the defining term for “Eligible Accounts” and add the defining term for “Verification of
Accounts.” In conjunction with this amendment, amendments to the Bank Warrants were also made. The Bank Warrant
amendments affected the exercise price which was reduced from $1.40 to $1.10 per share (subject to adjustment for
capital events) and the expiration date was extended from August 8, 2018 to January 15, 2020. All other provisions of
the Agreement and the Bank Warrants remained unchanged. On January 16, 2013, we borrowed $560,110 against the
Revolving Line.

2013 Private Placement Sale of Equity Securities and Warrants

On March 1, 2013, the Company entered into a three-month exclusive placement agent agreement with Ladenburg
Thalman for the purpose of selling shares of the Company’s common stock in a private placement transaction.  On
March 27, 2013, the Company executed a Securities Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”) with multiple
investors (collectively, the “Investors”) relating to the sale and issuance of shares of the Company’s common stock and
warrants to purchase common stock in a private offering. Upon the closing of the Purchase Agreement on April 1,
2013 (the “Closing Date”), the Company sold (i) an aggregate of 6,220,000 shares of common stock for $0.495 per share
(the “Shares”) and (ii) warrants to purchase an aggregate of 2,500,000 shares of common stock for $0.01 per share (the
“Warrants”), together for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $3.1 million.

The five-year Warrants vested immediately upon issuance, have an exercise price of $0.60 per share and contain
provisions for a cashless exercise. The Warrants may not be exercised in the event that the exercise would cause the
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aggregate number of shares beneficially owned by the Investor to exceed 9.9% of the outstanding shares of the
Company’s common stock. The Warrants contain standard adjustment provisions for subdivisions, combinations and
distributions. The Warrants contain anti-dilution adjustment provisions that if, subsequent to the issuance of the
Warrants, the Company issues or sell shares, convertible securities, options or warrants at a price per share or
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exercise price per share lower than the exercise price per share of the Warrants, then the exercise price per share of the
Warrants will be reduced to the lower price per share or lower exercise price per share at which the Company issued
or sold shares, convertible securities, options or warrants.

All members of the Company’s Board of Directors, with the exception of Jeffrey Lightcap, participated as Investors in
the private offering by purchasing an aggregate of 350,000 Shares for $173,250; however, each director declined the
offer to purchase any accompanying Warrants. Mr. Lightcap was unable to participate in the offering due to his
fiduciary obligation to HealthCor Partners Fund, a lender to the Company.

The Company anticipates using the net proceeds for ongoing operations.

Results of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2012 compared to year ended December 31, 2011

Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 Change

(000’s)
Revenue, net $ 1,630 $ 630 $ 1,000
Operating expenses 12,705 9,598 3,107
     Operating loss (11,075 ) (8,968 ) (2,107 )

Other expense, net (7,531 ) (7,407 ) (124 )
     Net loss (18,606 ) (16,375 ) (2,231 )
Net loss attributable to
   noncontrolling interest (103 ) (111 ) (8 )
     Net loss attributable to
        CareView $ (18,503 ) $ (16,264 ) $ (2,239 )

Revenue, net

Revenue increased $1.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 as compared to the year ended December 31,
2011 due primarily to the Company’s entry into a Master Agreement with Hospital Management Associates, Inc.
(HMA). Billable hospitals increased to 53 for the year ended December 31, 2012 as compared to 18 at the comparable
period for the prior year. Billable units, Room Control Platforms and Nurse Stations increased to 1,959 (1,904 and 55,
respectively) as compared to 1,730 billable units (1.633 Room Control Platforms and 97 Nurse Stations) for the same
comparable period of the prior year.

Operating Expenses

CareView’s principal operating costs include the following items as a percentage of total expense.

Year Ended
December 31,

2012 2011
Human resource costs, including benefits 30% 28%
Depreciation and amortization expenses 17% 16%
Professional fees and consulting 26% 28%
Product deployment costs 10% 10%
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Travel and entertainment 7% 5%
Other 10% 13%
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Operating expenses increased by $3 million (31%) as a result of the following items:

(000’s)
Increase in human resource costs $ 1,118
Increase in depreciation and amortization 557
Increase in production deployment costs 364
Increase in travel and entertainment 362
Increase in professional and consulting 567
Increase in other 139

$ 3,107

Human resource related costs (including Salaries and Benefits) increased by $1.1 million primarily due to a higher
average head count in 2012 over the comparable prior year period. While the Company had 45 employees at
December 31, 2012 compared to 44 for the comparable period for the prior year, on average the Company employed
49 employees over the course of 2012 as compared to 33 for the comparable prior year period.

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $0.6 million primarily related to the increase in deployable assets.

Installation and related material costs increased by $0.4 million as a result of the impairment of certain previously
capitalized installation costs.

Travel and entertainment expense increased $0.4 million as a direct result of increased sales lead activity and interest
in the CareView System specifically related to expanding our customer base as well as installation and training efforts
related to supporting our existing installed base.

Professional and consulting fees increase of $0.6 million was primarily a result of: (i) $0.4 million related to sales and
marketing efforts to aid the Company with sales and contract negotiations. (ii) $0.4 million related to administrative
support assistance and public company filing support casts (iii) $0.3 million related to the issuance of common stock
purchase warrants associated with consulting services issued in 2012 partially offset by $0.5 million reduction in legal
fees.

Other Expense, net

Other non-operating expense increased by $0.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 in comparison to the
same period in 2011. This change is a result of increases in interest expense totaling $3.1 million partially offset by (i)
the re-measurement of the fair values of all of our derivative liabilities between June 30, 2011 and December 29,
2011, recording an aggregate decrease of $10.5 million, resulting in a net charge to other expense of $3.0 million
during the year ended December 31, 2011, with no such activity in 2012.
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Net Loss Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest

As a result of the factors above and after applying the $0.1 million net loss attributed to noncontrolling interests,
CareView’s 2012 net loss of $18.5 million increased by $2.2 million or 14% over the $16.3 million net loss in 2011.

Year ended December 31, 2011 compared to year ended December 31, 2010

Year Ended December 31,
2011 2010 Change

(000’s)
Revenue, net $ 630 $ 326 $ 304
Operating expenses 9,598 13,122 (3,524 )
     Operating loss (8,968 ) (12,796 ) 3,828
Other expense, net (7,407 ) (6,155 ) (1,252 )
     Net loss (16,375 ) (18,951 ) 2,576
Net loss attributable to
   noncontrolling interest (111 ) (99 ) 12
     Net loss attributable to
        CareView $ (16,264 ) $ (18,852 ) $ 2,588

Revenue, net

Revenue increased $0.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2011 as compared to the year ended December 31,
2010 due primarily to the Company’s entry into a Master Agreement with Hospital Management Associates, Inc.
(HMA). Billable hospitals increased to 18 for the year ended December 31, 2011 as compared to 5 at the comparable
period for the prior year. Billable units, Room Control Platforms and Nurse Stations, increased to 1,730 (1,633 and 97,
respectively) as compared to 743 billable units (701 Room Control Platforms and 42 Nurse Stations) for the same
comparable period of the prior year.

Operating Expenses

CareView’s principal operating costs include the following items as a percentage of total expense.

Year Ended
December 31,

2011 2010
Human resource costs, including benefits 28% 13%
Non-cash costs 14% 65%
Professional fees and consulting 14% 5%
Depreciation and amortization expense 16% 5%
Product deployment costs 10% 2%
Travel and entertainment 5% 2%
Other 13% 7%
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Operating expenses decreased by $3.5 million (27%) as a result of the following items:

(000’s)
Decrease in non-cash costs $(7,249 )
Increase in human resource costs 1,030
Increase in depreciation and amortization 822
Increase in professional and consulting 789
Increase in production deployment costs 675
Increase in travel and entertainment 273
Increase in other 136

$(3,524 )

Non-cash related cost decreased $7.2 million. This change is primarily related to the limited number of common stock
purchase warrants associated with consulting services that were issued in 2011 as compared to 2010.

Human resource related costs (including Salaries and Benefits) increased by $1.0 million primarily due to an increase
of 19 employees in 2011. The Company had 44 employees at December 31, 2011 which increased from 25 for the
comparable period for the prior year.

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $0.8 million primarily related to the increase in deployable assets.

Professional fees increased $0.8 million primarily due to an increase in legal and accounting related services. Legal
fees primarily increased as a result of the settlement of the Focus Group lawsuit and outside counsel due diligence
reviews related to potential investment in the Company. The Company incurred additional costs related to (i) fees
associated with public company filings, (ii) compliance with Sarbanes-Oxley 404, and (iii) increased accounting fees
relative to its change in its independent registered public accounting firm to BDO USA, LLP in 2010.

Amortization of installation costs and related material costs associated with the deployment of the Company’s
equipment increased by $0.7 million.

Travel and entertainment expense increased $0.3 million as a direct result of increased activity associated with sales,
installation, and training efforts.

Other Expense, net

Other non-operating expense increased by $1.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2011 in comparison to the
same period in 2010. This change is result of increases in amortization of debt discount totaling $2.1 million and
interest expense totaling $2.0 million, and the re-measurement of the fair values of all of our derivative liabilities
between June 30, 2011 and December 29, 2011, recording an aggregate decrease of $10.5 million, resulting in an
increase in other expense of $3.0 million during the year ended December 31, 2011, partially offset by a reduction of
$5.8 million in non-cash financing costs.

Net Loss Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest

As a result of the factors above and after applying the $0.1 million net loss attributed to noncontrolling interests,
CareView’s 2011 net loss of $16.2 million was a $2.7 million (14%) improvement over the $18.9 million net loss in
2010.
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Critical Accounting Estimates and New Accounting Pronouncements

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S.
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts and related disclosures in the
financial statements. Management considers an accounting estimate to be critical if:

● if requires assumptions to be made that were uncertain at the time the estimate was made, and

●changes in the estimate or different estimates that could have been selected could have a material impact on our
results of operations or financial condition.

We base our estimates and judgments on our experience, our current knowledge, our beliefs of what could occur in the
future, our observation of trends in the industry, information provided by our customers and information available
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We have
identified the following accounting policies and estimates as those that we believe are most critical to our financial
condition and results of operations and that require management’s most subjective and complex judgments in
estimating the effect of inherent uncertainties: share-based compensation expense, income taxes, and derivative
financial instruments.

Share-Based Compensation Expense. We calculate share-based compensation expense for option awards and warrant
issuances (“Share-based Awards”) based on the estimated grant/issue-date fair value using the Black-Scholes-Merton
option pricing model (“Black-Sholes Model”), and recognize the expense on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
net of estimated forfeitures. The Black-Scholes Model requires the use of a number of assumptions including volatility
of the stock price, the weighted average risk-free interest rate, and the vesting period of the Share-based Award in
determining the fair value of Share-based Awards. Although we believe our assumptions used to calculate share-based
compensation expense are reasonable, these assumptions can involve complex judgments about future events, which
are open to interpretation and inherent uncertainty. In addition, significant changes to our assumptions could
significantly impact the amount of expense recorded in a given period.

Income Taxes. As part of the process of preparing our consolidated financial statements, we are required to estimate
income taxes in each of the jurisdictions in which we operate. Our provision for income taxes is determined using the
asset and liability approach to account for income taxes. A current liability is recorded for the estimated taxes payable
for the current year. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for the estimated future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates in effect for the year in
which the timing differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of
changes in tax rates or tax laws are recognized in the provision for income taxes in the period that includes the
enactment date. Valuation allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount
more-likely-than-not to be realized. Changes in valuation allowances will flow through the statement of operations
unless related to deferred tax assets that expire unutilized or are modified through translation, in which case both the
deferred tax asset and related valuation allowance are similarly adjusted. Where a valuation allowance was established
through purchase accounting for acquired deferred tax assets, any future change will be credited or charged to income
tax expense.

The determination of our provision for income taxes requires significant judgment, the use of estimates, and the
interpretation and application of complex tax laws. In the ordinary course of our business, there are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. In spite of our belief that we have appropriate
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support for all the positions taken on our tax returns, we acknowledge that certain positions may be successfully
challenged by the taxing authorities. We determine the tax benefits more likely than not to be recognized with respect
to uncertain tax positions. Although we believe our recorded tax assets and liabilities are reasonable, tax laws and
regulations are subject to interpretation and inherent uncertainty; therefore, our assessments can involve both a series
of complex judgments about future events and rely on estimates and assumptions. Although we believe these
estimates and assumptions are reasonable, the final determination could be materially different than that which is
reflected in our provision for income taxes and recorded tax assets and liabilities.
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Complex Derivative Financial Instruments. During the 2011 reporting year, the Company sold convertible debt with
an embedded conversion option and common stock warrants as part of our business plan to fund operations for an
extended period of time. As stated in the agreement, it was known that the settlement amount of the warrants could be
affected by future common stock offerings by the Company at the then-current market price of these shares or the
contractual terms of at-the-money warrants issued in a subsequent period. So it was determined the warrants issued
should be accounted for as liabilities and recorded at fair value each reporting period. Regarding the convertible notes,
the embedded conversion feature had a full ratchet provision on the conversion price of the embedded conversion
feature and therefore the conversion option of the notes should be bifurcated from the host and accounted for as a
liability and recorded at fair value each reporting period. Due to the complexity of the agreement and lack of on-staff
expertise, the Company used an outside expert to assist in providing the mark to market fair valuation of the liabilities
over the reporting periods in which the original agreement was in effect. It was determined that a Binomial Lattice
option pricing model using a Monte Carlo simulation would provide the most accuracy given all the potential
variables encompassing a future dilutive event. This model incorporated transaction assumptions such as the
Company’s stock price, contractual terms, maturity, risk free rates, as well as estimates about future financings,
volatility, and holder behavior. Although we believe our estimates and assumptions used to calculate the fair valuation
liabilities and related expense were reasonable, these assumptions involved complex judgments about future events,
which are open to interpretation and inherent uncertainty. In addition, significant changes to our assumptions could
significantly impact the amount of expense recorded in a given period.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2012, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No.
2012-02, “Testing Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets for Impairment” (“ASU 2012-02”). ASU 2012-02 gives entities an
option to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events and circumstances indicate that it
is more likely than not that the indefinite-lived intangible asset impaired. If based on its qualitative assessment an
entity concludes that it is more likely than not that the fair value of an indefinite lived intangible asset is less than its
carrying amount, quantitative impairment testing is required. However, if an entity concludes otherwise, quantitative
impairment testing is not required. ASU is effective for annual and interim impairment tests performed for fiscal years
beginning after September 15, 2012, with early adoption permitted. ASU 2012-02 is not expected to have a material
impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-11, “Balance Sheet (Topic 210): Disclosures about Offsetting
Assets and Liabilities” (“ASU 2011-11”). ASU 2011-11 enhances current disclosures about financial instruments and
derivative instruments that are either offset on the statement of financial position or subject to an enforceable master
netting arrangement or similar agreement, irrespective of whether they are offset on the statement of financial
position. Entities are required to provide both net and gross information for these assets and liabilities in order to
facilitate comparability between financial statements prepared on the basis of U.S. GAAP and financial statements
prepared on the basis of IFRS. ASU 2011-11 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2013, and interim periods within those annual periods. ASU 2011-11 is not expected to have a material impact on the
Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In September 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2011-08 (“ASU 2011-08”), which updates the
guidance in ASC Topic 350, Intangibles – Goodwill & Other. The amendments in ASU 2011-08 permit an entity to
first assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is
less than the carrying amount as a basis for determining whether it is necessary to perform the two-step goodwill
impairment test described in ASC Topic 350. The more-likely-than-not threshold is defined as having a likelihood of
more than fifty percent. If, after assessing the totality of events or circumstances, an entity determines that it is more
likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, then performing the two-step
impairment test is unnecessary. The amendments in ASU 2011-08 include examples of events and circumstances that
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an entity should consider in evaluating whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less
than its carrying amount. However, the examples are not intended to be all-inclusive and an entity may identify other
relevant events and circumstances to consider in making the determination. The examples in this ASU 2011-08
supersede the previous examples under ASC Topic 350 of events and circumstances an entity should consider in
determining whether it should test for impairment between annual tests, and also supersede the examples of events
and circumstances that an entity having a reporting unit with a zero or negative carrying amount should consider in
determining whether to perform the second step of the impairment test. Under the amendments in
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ASU 2011-08, an entity is no longer permitted to carry forward its detailed calculation of a reporting unit’s fair value
from a prior year as previously permitted under ASC Topic 350. ASU 2011-08 is effective for annual and interim
goodwill impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011. The adoption of ASU
2011-08 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2011-05, Comprehensive Income: Presentation
of Comprehensive Income, to allow an entity the option to present the total of comprehensive income, the components
of net income, and the components of other comprehensive income either in a single continuous statement of
comprehensive income or in two separate but consecutive statements. In both choices, an entity is required to present
each component of net income along with total net income, each component of other comprehensive income along
with a total for other comprehensive income, and a total amount for comprehensive income. ASU 2011-05 eliminates
the option to present the components of other comprehensive income as part of the statement of changes in
stockholders’ equity. The amendments do not change the guidance regarding the items that must be reported in other
comprehensive income or when an item of other comprehensive income must be reclassified to net income. The
amendments should be applied retrospectively, and is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those years,
beginning after December 15, 2011. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption did not have a material impact on the
Company’s results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement: Amendments to Achieve Common Fair
Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs. This ASU represents the converged
guidance of the FASB and the IASB (the “Boards”) on fair value measurement, and results in common requirements for
measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value measurements, including a consistent meaning of
the term “fair value.” These amendments change some of the terminology used to describe many of the existing
requirements in U.S. GAAP for measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value measurements.
The amendments should be applied prospectively, and they are effective during interim and annual periods beginning
after December 15, 2011. Early application by public entities is not permitted. The adoption did not have a material
impact on the Company’s results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements, which
clarifies certain existing disclosure requirements in ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, as well as
requires disclosures related to significant transfers between each level and additional information about Level 3
activity. ASU 2010-06 began phasing in the first fiscal period after December 15, 2009. The Company did not make
nor anticipates a significant transfer between each level as of December 31, 2012. As such, this ASU did not have any
material impact on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2012, we had no material off-balance sheet arrangements.

In the ordinary course of business, we enter into agreements with third parties that include indemnification provisions
which, in our judgment, are normal and customary for companies in our industry sector. These agreements are
typically with business partners, clinical sites, and suppliers. Pursuant to these agreements, we generally agree to
indemnify, hold harmless, and reimburse indemnified parties for losses suffered or incurred by the indemnified parties
with respect to our product candidates, use of such product candidates, or other actions taken or omitted by us. The
maximum potential amount of future payments we could be required to make under these indemnification provisions
is unlimited. We have not incurred material costs to defend lawsuits or settle claims related to these indemnification
provisions. As a result, the estimated fair value of liabilities relating to these provisions is minimal. Accordingly, we
have no liabilities recorded for these provisions as of December 31, 2012.
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In the normal course of business, we may be confronted with issues or events that may result in a contingent liability.
These generally relate to lawsuits, claims, environmental actions or the actions of various regulatory agencies. We
consult with counsel and other appropriate experts to assess the claim. If, in our opinion, we have incurred a probable
loss as set forth by accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S., an estimate is made of the loss and the
appropriate accounting entries are reflected in our financial statements. After consultation with legal counsel, we do
not anticipate that liabilities arising out of currently threatened lawsuits and claims, if any, will have a material
adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risks

On August 31, 2011, the Company entered into and closed a Loan and Security Agreement (the “Agreement” or the
“Revolving Line”) with Comerica Bank (“Comerica”) and Bridge Bank, National Association (“Bridge Bank”) (collectively
the “Banks”) providing for a two-year, $20 million revolving line of credit. The Revolving Line will provide the
Company with capital, inter alia, to purchase equipment and perform installations pursuant to newly signed contracts
that the Company may execute in the future with certain healthcare providers. The borrowings under the Agreement
will bear interest on the outstanding daily balance of the advances at the rate of 3.75% plus the Prime Referenced
Rate, which is a rate equal to Comerica’s prime rate but no less than the sum of 30-day LIBOR rate plus 2.5% per
annum. Interest shall be paid monthly in arrears on any outstanding principal amount. Should the prime rate or LIBOR
change significantly during the term of this Revolving Line, depending on the direction of the change, this could have
a positive or negative impact on the Company’s cash flow.

On January 15, 2013, the Company and the Comerica Bank and Bridge Bank (the “Banks”) entered into a Second
Amendment of the Agreement in which the Banks agreed to amend the defining term for "Eligible Accounts" and add
the defining term for "Verification of Accounts." This amendment triggered amendments to the Warrants issued to the
Banks in that the exercise price was reduced from $1.40 to $1.10 per share (subject to adjustment for capital events)
and the expiration date was extended from August 8, 2018 to January 15, 2020. All other provisions of the Agreement
and the Warrants remained unchanged.  On January 16, 2013, we borrowed $560,000 against the Revolving Line.

Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.
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DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table sets forth certain information about our directors, executive officers and key employees as of
April 15, 2013.  The Company’s officers serve at the discretion of the Board of Directors. The term of office of each of
our directors expire at our next Annual Meeting of Shareholders or until their successors are duly elected and
qualified.

Name Age Position Date Elected
Director

Date Appointed
Officer

Tommy G.
Thompson 70 Chairman of the Board

October 26,
2005 N/A

Samuel A.
Greco 61 Chief Executive Officer, Director February 17,

2009
September 4,

2007
Steven G.
Johnson 52 President, Chief Operating Officer, Director April 11, 2006 April 11, 2006

Anthony P.
Piccin 49 Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer, Secretary N/A November 7,

2011
L. Allen
Wheeler 79 Director January 26,

2006 N/A

Jeffrey C.
Lightcap 54 Director April 21, 2011 N/A

Mr. Lightcap was elected to serve on the Company’s Board of Directors pursuant to the terms of the HealthCor Note
Purchase Agreement executed on April 21, 2011. Other than Mr. Lightcap, there are no arrangements or
understandings between our directors an executive officers and any other person pursuant to which any director or
officer was or is to be selected as a director or officer, and there are no arrangements, plans or understandings as to
whether non-management shareholders will exercise their voting rights to continue to elect the current board of
directors. There are also no arrangements, agreements or understandings to our knowledge between non management
shareholders that may directly or indirectly participate in or influence the management of our affairs.

The Company is currently seeking to identify and confirm additional members to its Board of Directors, which
members will be qualified as independent and at least one of whom will be qualified as a financial expert.

Executive Officers

Samuel A. Greco – Chief Executive Officer and Director

Mr. Greco joined the Company as Chief Executive Officer in September 2007 and was elected as a member of the
Board of Directors in February 2009. Mr. Greco has spent over thirty years in hospital administration, beginning at an
independent city hospital and progressing to Senior Vice President of Financial Operations at Columbia/HCA
Healthcare Corporation, the industry’s largest healthcare provider. At Columbia/HCA, Mr. Greco was responsible for
the financial operations of the $28 billion company which at the time had over 300 hospitals and 125 surgery centers.
While with Columbia, Mr. Greco elevated the area of Materials Management to a core competency that became a
strategic advantage to Columbia, and launched Columbia’s supply chain initiative, recognizing how supply cost and
other costs would benefit from scale, discipline and process improvement. He has become one of the industry leaders
in successfully applying these supply chain strategies, vendor partnering and logistics management to improve results
and provide significant savings. Over the past ten years, Mr. Greco has used his industry experience to provide
consulting services to hospital management companies to greatly improve their financial results from operations. Mr.
Greco has operated in organizations ranging from 200 beds to multi-facility networks of over 2,000 beds. He was
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instrumental in the development of the CareView SystemTM and his extensive contacts and relationships within the
industry have been valuable in helping CareView pursue its goals. Mr. Greco earned his B.A. in Accounting from
Bryant College and is a frequent speaker at various healthcare symposiums.

Steve G. Johnson - President, Chief Operating Officer, Director

Mr. Johnson joined the Company in April 2006, currently serving as its President, Chief Operating Officer, and
Director. In December 2003, he filed for patent protection as the inventor of a Non-Intrusive Data Transmission
Network for Use in an Enterprise Facility and Method for Implementing in the United States, which invention was
subsequently assigned to the Company and issued a patent number by the USPTO. The technology underlying the
patent is the basis of the Company’s CareView System. Mr. Johnson is also one of the inventors on three additional
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pending patent applications for a System and Method for Predicting Falls in the U.S., a System and Method for
Documenting Patient Procedures in the U.S., and a System and Method for Using a Video Monitoring System to
Prevent and Manage Decubitus Ulcers in Patients in the U.S., all technology currently being deployed or in further
development by the Company. Mr. Johnson has over 20 years of experience in the cable and wireless business. Before
joining the Company, he served as Chief Executive Officer of Cadco Systems, a manufacturer of CATV and
telecommunications equipment from 1997. From February 1991 to February 1996, he served as CEO, President and
Director of American Wireless Systems, which he restructured and sold to Heartland Wireless Communications. Mr.
Johnson also served as founder and President of Hanover Systems, a manufacturer of telecommunications equipment.
Mr. Johnson has been actively involved with the wireless cable industry since 1984 and has served on the board of
directors of the Wireless Cable Association and its FCC regulatory committee. Mr. Johnson developed various
electronic telecommunications equipment for the wireless cable industry including microwave downconverters,
wireless cable set top converters, antennas, and MMDS transmitters. Mr. Johnson’s accumulated knowledge in the
field of technology coupled with his development of patentable technology makes him an invaluable member of the
Company’s management. Mr. Johnson earned his B.A. in Economics and Business Administration from Simpson
College. Mr. Johnson is the father of Kyle Johnson, the Company’s Director of Technology.

Anthony P. Piccin – Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary

Mr. Piccin became Chief Financial Officer, Vice President Finance, Secretary and Treasurer of the Company on
November 7, 2011. From July 18, 2011 to November 7, 2011, Mr. Piccin served as Controller of the Company. Mr.
Piccin brings over 20 years of operational and financial experience in both public and private companies. From April
2006 to June 2011, Mr. Piccin served as Director of Accounting and Assistant Controller of ADT Security Services,
formerly Broadview Security/Brinks Home Security, in Irving, Texas, where he was responsible for leadership,
training/development and direction for a staff of 37, responsible for timely monthly accounting, accurate financial
reporting in accordance with GAAP/SEC requirements, external auditor relations/quarterly review and year-end audit
compliance, accounting policy and procedure, departmental SOX compliance and documentation, technical
accounting research, maintenance of accounting systems, inventory and asset management control, accounts payable
and vendor relationships. He was a key contributor in the public company spin off from The Brinks Company and
assisted with the Broadview rebranding effort. From August 2003 to January 2006, Mr. Piccin served as Division
Finance Director of Johnson Diversey in Irving, Texas, a $2 billion global sanitizing and hygiene products
manufacturer/distributor and subsidiary of SC Johnson, where he was responsible for all financial aspects of a $50
million division. From April 2001 to April 2004, Mr. Piccin served as director of Financial Services for Furniture
Marketing Group in Dallas, Texas, a $120 million office furniture distributor. From November1998 to March 2001,
Mr. Piccin served as North American Controller, T-Mobile Account for Nokia, a $21 billion global wireless phone
and network infrastructure manufacturer, where he was responsible for the more than $300 million annual sales and
responsible for managing all financial aspects relating to revenue, accounts receivable, inventory, order backlog, costs
of sales, annual budgeting, forecasting, financial analysis and year-end audit. Mr. Piccin also served in financial
management positions with Diebold of Dallas, Texas, a $1 billion global ATM and other self-service bank products
manufacturer, Bauer Corporation of Wooster, Ohio, a $20 million regional climbing products manufacturer, and
Philips Medical Systems of Highland Heights, Ohio, a $1 billion global medical imaging equipment manufacturer.
Mr. Piccin began his accounting career as a Staff Auditor with Coopers & Lybrand in Cleveland, Ohio. Mr. Piccin
earned a BBA in Accounting in 1986 from University of Notre Dame where he attended on a full athletic scholarship
for football. Mr. Piccin is a Certified Public Accountant in the State of Ohio since November 1989.

Key Employees

Kyle Johnson - Director of Technology
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Kyle Johnson has served as the Company’s Director of Technology since August 2006 and is responsible for the
design and development of the Company’s Room Control Platform and deployment of systems to hospitals. From June
2004 to August 2006, he served as Senior Product Manager of Cadco Systems, a company that specializes in
broadband electronic design and manufacturing. As Senior Project Manager, Mr. Johnson managed the design and
development of several products including the development of the technology used in the CareView System. Mr.
Johnson is also one of the inventors on two additional pending patent applications for a System and Method for
Predicting Falls in the U.S. (the technology under the Company’s ‘Virtual Bed Rails’) and a System and Method for
Using a Video Monitoring System to Prevent and Manage Decubitus Ulcers in Patients in the U.S, From February
2000 to June 2004, Mr. Johnson served as General Manager and Chief Engineer for 391 Communications, a company
that is a service provider to cable and wireless cable companies. Mr. Johnson has been involved in several large scale
deployments of CATV, MMDS, and DBS satellite systems, as well as designing and building numerous
CATV/MMDS head-ends for major domestic and foreign CATV/MMDS providers. Mr. Johnson is the son of Steven
Johnson, the Company’s President.

Matthew Clark – Director of Software Development

Matthew Clark has served as the Company’s Director of Software Development since October 2008 and is responsible
for software development, personnel and technical infrastructure, and customer support. Mr. Clark is also one of the
inventors on a pending patent application for a System and Method for Using a Video Monitoring System to Prevent
and Manage Decubitus Ulcers in Patients in the U.S. From October 2007 to October 2008, Mr. Clark served as Senior
Manager of Engineering for EMC Corporation, a U.S. Fortune 500 company and provider of information
infrastructure systems, software and services. In that position, Mr. Clark focused on assisting network managers in
maintaining compliance, and was responsible for product concepts, requirements, design and implementation. From
January 2001 to October 2007, Mr. Clark served in various capacities at Voyence, Inc., a technology solutions
company that was acquired by EMC Corporation in 2007, including Director of Reporting and Maintenance
Development, Director of Quality Assurance, and Development Manager. At Voyence, Mr. Clark was responsible for
maintaining overall quality assurance and developing testing strategies for major software releases. He was involved
in developing advanced reporting for prototype components and assessment and remediation of network device
vulnerability. Mr. Clark earned his BBA, Management Information Systems and Accounting at Baylor University.

Directors Who Are Not Also Executive Officers

Tommy G. Thompson - Chairman of the Board

Tommy G. Thompson joined CareView in 2005 to serve as its Chairman of the Board. As the former Secretary of the
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services Secretary (“HHS”) from February 2001 to January 2005, Secretary
Thompson served as the nation’s leading advocate for the health and welfare of all Americans. He worked to
modernize and add prescription drug coverage to Medicare for the first time in the program’s history. A leading
advocate of welfare reform, Secretary Thompson focused on expanding services to seniors, people with
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disabilities, and low-income Americans. Additionally, he is recognized for his contributions to the U.S. response to
the threat of bioterrorism and for his leadership in the fight against HIV/AIDS in the United States and abroad.

Secretary Thompson is the former Independent Chairman of the Deloitte Center for Health Solutions and is a former
partner of the international law firm of Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP (“Akin Gump”). At the Deloitte Center
for Health Solutions and at Akin Gump, Secretary Thompson built on his efforts at HHS to develop solutions to the
health care challenges facing American families, businesses, communities, states and the nation as a whole. These
efforts focus on improving the use of information technology in hospitals and doctors’ offices, promoting healthier
lifestyles, strengthening and modernizing Medicare and Medicaid, and expanding the use of medical diplomacy
around the world.

As the Governor of Wisconsin from January 1987 to February 2001, Secretary Thompson was perhaps best known for
his efforts to revitalize the Wisconsin economy, for his national leadership on welfare reform, and for his work in
expanding healthcare access across all segments of society. He has received numerous awards for his public service,
including the Anti-Defamation League’s Distinguished Public Service Award, Governing Magazine’s Public Official of
the Year Award, and the Horatio Alger Award, which is awarded annually to “dedicated community leaders who
demonstrate individual initiative and commitment to excellence—as exemplified by remarkable achievements
accomplished through honesty, hard work, self-reliance, and perseverance.”

Chairman Thompson joined the CareView team expressly to implement his plans and visions for bringing the
healthcare industry into the Information Age. His experience in public service, in particularly his services and
knowledge related to the healthcare industry as a whole, makes him well-suited to be the Company’s Chairman. He
received both his B.S. and his J.D. from the University of Wisconsin-Madison. Secretary Thompson currently serves
as a member of the board of directors for C. R. Bard, Inc. [NYSE: BCR], Centene Corporation [NYSE: CNC], United
Therapeutics Corporation [NASDAQ: UTHR], and Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. [NASDAQ: CYTX].

L. Allen Wheeler - Director

Mr. Wheeler has served as a Director of CareView since January 2006. Mr. Wheeler has been a private investor for
over 40 years with interests in nursing homes, real estate, cable, television and radio stations, real estate and ranching.
Mr. Wheeler is former Chairman of the Board of Texoma Medical Center and former President of the Durant
Industrial Authority. Mr. Wheeler’s knowledge of the healthcare industry (as it relates to nursing homes), his technical
knowledge of the broadcast television industry, and his expertise relative to investments and equity placements,
qualifies him as a significant member of the Company’s board of directors. Mr. Wheeler earned his B.A. from
Southeastern Oklahoma State University.

Jeffrey D. Lightcap – Director

Mr. Lightcap was elected as a Director of CareView on April 21, 2011 pursuant to the requirements of the loan
agreements between HealthCor and the Company. Mr. Lightcap is a Senior Managing Director at HealthCor Partners,
having joined HealthCor Partners in October 2006. From 1997 to mid-2006, Mr. Lightcap served as a Senior
Managing Director at JLL Partners, a leading middle-market private equity firm. Prior to JLL, Mr. Lightcap served as
a Managing Director at Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc. in charge of leverage buyout coverage for Merrill Lynch’s mergers
and acquisitions group. Prior to joining Merrill Lynch, Mr. Lightcap was a Senior Vice President in the mergers and
acquisitions group at Kidder, Peabody & Co. and briefly at Salomon Brothers. Mr. Lightcap received a B.E. in
Mechanical Engineering from the State University of New York at Stony Brook in 1981 and in 1985 received an
M.B.A. from the University of Chicago. Although Mr. Lightcap’s election as a director was a stipulated requirement of
our agreement with HealthCor, his experience with fundraising in the private equity market and his leadership skills
exhibited throughout his career make him well-qualified to serve as one of the Company’s directors.
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Director Independence

Although the Company’s Board of Directors believes its directors will exercise their judgment independently, no
director is totally free of relationships that, in the opinion of the Board of Directors, might interfere with their exercise
of independent judgment as a director.

There are no family relationships among any of our directors or executive officers; however, Kyle Johnson is the son
of Steve Johnson.
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Other Directorships

Other than as indicated above, none of the Company’s directors hold or have been nominated to hold a directorship in
any company with a class of securities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act (the “Act”) or subject to
the requirements of Section 15(d) of the Securities Act of 1933 or any or any company registered as an investment
company under the Investment Company Act of 1940.

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

Currently, and for the past ten years, none of our directors or executive officers have been involved in any legal
proceeding concerning (i) any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which such person was a general
partner or executive officer either at the time of the bankruptcy or within two years prior to that time; (ii) any
conviction in a criminal proceeding or being subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and
other minor offenses); (iii) being subject to any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended, or
vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or
otherwise limiting involvement in any type of business, securities or banking activity; or (iv) being found by a court,
the Commission or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission to have violated a federal or state securities or
commodities law (and the judgment has not been reversed, suspended or vacated).

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Overview - Compensation Discussion & Analysis

The discussion that follows outlines the compensation awarded to, earned by or paid to the named executive officers
of the Company including a review of the principal elements of compensation, the objectives of the Company’s
Compensation Committee, and why and how each element of compensation is determined.

In general, the Company operates in a marketplace where competition for talented executives is significant. The
Company is engaged in the long-term development of its technology, without the benefit of significant current
revenues, and therefore its operations require it to raise capital in order to continue its activities. Our operations entail
special needs and risks and require that the Company attempt to promote strong individual and group performance and
retention of excellent employees. The Company compensates its executive officers in the form of cash compensation
as base salary, medical insurance benefits, paid time off, and long term equity incentives offered through stock options

Our industry is highly competitive and includes companies with far greater resources than ours. Our work involves the
difficult, unpredictable, and often slow development and deployment of our technology. Continuity of scientific
knowledge, management skills, and relationships are often critical success factors to our business. The objectives of
our plan of compensation for our executive officers is to provide competitive cash compensation, competitive health
benefits and long-term equity incentives that offer significant reward potential for the risks assumed and for each
individual’s contribution to the long-term performance of the Company. Individual performance is measured against
long-term strategic goals, short-term business goals, scientific innovation, new business development, development of
employees, fostering of teamwork and other values designed to build a culture of high performance. These practices
are based on the principle that total compensation should serve to attract and retain those executives critical to the
overall success of the Company and are designed to reward executives for their contributions toward business
performance that is designed to build and enhance stockholder value.

The key elements of the executive compensation package are base salary (as determined by the competitive market
and individual performance), the health benefits plan, and long-term incentive compensation in the form of periodic
stock option grants. In determining the compensation for each executive officer, the Company generally considers (i)
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compensation of executive officers at companies believed to be comparable, (ii) the input of other directors and the
President and Chief Executive Officer (other than for his own compensation) regarding individual performance of
each executive officer and (iii) qualitative measures of the Company’s performance, such as progress in the
development of the Company’s technology, the engagement of corporate partners for the commercial development and
marketing of products, effective corporate governance, fiscal responsibility, the success of the
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Company in raising funds necessary to conduct operations, and the pace at which the Company continues to advance
its technologies. Our board of directors and Compensation Committee’s consideration of these factors is subjective and
informal.

The compensation program also includes periodic awards of stock options. The stock option element is considered a
long-term incentive that further aligns the interests of executives with those of our stockholders and rewards long-term
performance and the element of risk. Stock option awards are made at the discretion of the Board of Directors based
on its subjective assessment of the individual contribution of the executive to the attainment of short and long-term
Company goals. The Company’s policy with respect to stock options granted to executives is that grant prices should
be equal to the fair market value of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant, that employee stock options
should generally vest over a three-year period and expire in ten years from date of grant, and that options previously
granted at exercise prices higher than the current fair market value should not be re-priced. Once performance bonuses
or awards are issued, there are currently no policies in place to reduce, restate or otherwise adjust awards if the
relevant performance measures on which they are based are restated or adjusted. The Company has no policy to
require its executive officers to hold any specific equity interest in the Company. The Company does not offer its
executive officers any nonqualified deferred compensation, a defined benefit pension program or any post-retirement
medical or other benefits.

The Company anticipates that the Board of Directors and the Compensation Committee will likely establish and
implement a formal comprehensive goal-targeted compensation policy to reward executive officers for their services
to the Company.

Summary Compensation Table

The table below shows certain compensation information for services rendered in all capacities for the last three fiscal
years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010. The following information includes the dollar value of base salaries,
bonus awards, the number of non-qualified stock options (“Options”) granted and certain other compensation, if any,
whether paid or deferred. The following information includes the aggregated Options granted to the Company’s
executive officers pursuant to the 2007 Plan and the 2009 Plan.

Name and
Principal
Position Year

Salary
($)

Bonus
($)

Stock
Awards
($)

Option
Awards
($)(1)

Non-
Equity
Incentive
Plan

Compen-
sation
($)

Nonquali-
fied

Deferred
Compen-
sation
Earnings
($)

All
Other

Compen-
sation
($)

Total
($)

Samuel A.
Greco(2)
CEO

2012 $ 250,000 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- $ 35,600 $ 285,600
2011 $ 250,203 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- $ 36,781 $ 286,984
2010 $ 251,599 -0- -0- $ 68,200 -0- -0- $ 31,916 $ 351,715

Steven G.
Johnson(3)
President/COO

2012 $ 250,000 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- $ 27,364 $ 277,364
2011 $ 250,216 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- $ 28,573 $ 278,789
2010 $ 255,371 -0- -0- $ 68,200 -0- -0- $ 28,506 $ 352,077

Anthony P.
Piccin(4)
CFO/Treas./Sec.

2012 $ 150,101 -0- -0- $ 24,650 -0- -0- $ 18,105 $ 192,856
2011 $ 62,711 -0- -0- $ 61,650 -0- -0- $ 7,251 $ 69,963
2010 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
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(1)The valuation methodology used to determine the fair value of the options granted during the year was the
Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model, an acceptable model in accordance with ASC 718-10. The
Black-Scholes-Merton model requires the use of a number of assumptions including volatility of the stock price,
the weighted average risk-free interest rate, and the weighted average expected life of the options. For more detail,
see NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY, Stock Options as set forth in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements contained elsewhere in this prospectus.

(2)For 2012: All Other Compensation includes $9,000 for car allowance and $27,000 for health insurance premiums
paid on Mr. Greco’s behalf. For 2011: All Other Compensation includes $9,000 accrued for car allowance and
$27,781 for health insurance
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premiums paid on Mr. Greco’s behalf. For 2010: (i) Salary includes $1,599 earned but not accrued in 2009 and paid in
2010, (ii) Option Awards includes Options to purchase 100,000 shares of the Company’s common stock, and (iii) All
Other Compensation includes $9,000 accrued for car allowance and $22,916 for health insurance premiums paid on
Mr. Greco’s behalf.
(3)For 2012: All Other Compensation includes $9,000 for car allowance and $18,364 for health insurance premiums

paid on Mr. Johnson’s behalf. For 2011: All Other Compensation includes $9,000 accrued for car allowance and
$19,573 for health insurance premiums paid on Mr. Johnson’s behalf. For 2010: (i) Salary includes $5,371 earned
but not accrued in 2009 and paid in 2010, (ii) Option Awards includes Options to purchase 100,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock, and (iii) All Other Compensation includes $9,000 accrued for car allowance and
$19,506 for health insurance premiums paid on Mr. Steve Johnson’s behalf.

(4)For 2012: (i) Option Awards includes Options to purchase 50,000 shares of the Company’s common stock, and (ii)
All Other Compensation is for health insurance premiums paid on Mr. Piccin’s behalf. For 2011: (i) Salary includes
$62,711 paid for services rendered from July 18, 2011 to December 31, 2011, (ii) Option Awards includes Options
to purchase 75,000 shares of the Company’s common stock, and (iii) All Other Compensation is for health
insurance premiums paid on Mr. Piccin’s behalf.

Grants of Plan Based Awards

The table below shows each grant of an award made to a named executive officer in the last completed fiscal year,
including awards that subsequently have been transferred.

Estimated Future
Payouts

Under Non-Equity
Incentive

Plan Awards

Estimated Future
Payouts

Under Equity
Incentive

Plan Awards
All Other
Stock
Awards:
# of
Shares
of Stocks

or
Units
(#)

All Other
Option
Awards:
 # of

Securities
Under-
lying
Options
(#)

Exercise
or Base
Price of
Option
Award
($/sh)

Grant
Date
Fair
Value
of

Stock
and

Option
Award

Name and
Principal
Position

Grant
Date

Thres-
hold
($)

Tar-
get
($)

Maxi-
mum
($)

Thres-
hold
(#)

Tar-
get
(#)

Maxi-
mum
(#)

Samuel A.
Greco
CEO -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Steven G.
Johnson
President/COO -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Anthony P.
Piccin
CFO
Treas./Sec 12/03/12 -0- -0-

-
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 50,000 $0.79 $24,650
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End

The table below shows outstanding equity awards for the Company’s executive officers as of the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2012, which equity awards consists solely of ten-year, non-qualified stock options issued under the
2007 Plan and the 2009 Plan (the “Options”). No executive officers have exercised their Options.

Option Awards Stock Awards

Name

Number of
Securities
Underlying
Unexercised
Options
(#)

Exercisable

Number of
Securities
Underlying
Unexercised
Options
(#)

Unexercisable

Equity
Incentive
Plan

Awards:
Number of
Securities
Underlying
Unexercised
Unearned
Options
(#)

Option
Exercise
Price
($)

Option
Expiry
Date

Number
of

Shares
or Units
of Stock
That
Have
Not

Vested
(#)

Market
Value
of

Shares
or

Units
of

Stock
That
Have
Not

Vested
($)

Equity
Incentive
Plan

Awards:
Number

of
Unearned
Shares,
Units or
Other
Rights

That Have
Not

Vested
(#)

Equity
Incentive
Plan

Awards
Market or
Payout
Value of
Unearned
Shares,
Units or
Other
Rights

That Have
Not

Vested ($)

Samuel A.
Greco,
CEO

620,936(1) -0- -0- $0.44 12/02/17 -0- -0- -0- -0-
500,000(2) -0- -0- $0.52 03/09/19 -0- -0- -0- -0-
2,762,809(3) -0-) -0- $0.52 10/08/19 -0- -0- -0- -0-
50,000(4) -0- -0- $0.52 01/05/20 -0- -0- -0- -0-
50,000(5) -0- -0- $0.52 03/25/20 -0- -0- -0- -0-

Steve G.
Johnson,
Pres/
COO

50,000(4) -0- -0- $0.52 01/05/20 -0- -0- -0- -0-

50,000(5) -0- -0- $0.52 03/25/20 -0- -0- -0- -0-
Anthony P.
Piccin,

CFO/Treas./Sec.

8,333 16,667(6) -0- $1.69 07/18/21 -0- -0- -0- -0-
16,667 33,333(7) -0- $1.51 12/22/21 -0- -0- -0- -0-

-0- 50,000(8) -0- $0.79 12/03/22 -0- -0- -0- -0-

(1)All 620,936 underlying shares vested on December 3, 2007.
(2)All 500,000 underlying shares vested on March 15, 2009.
(3)An aggregate of 999,074 underlying shares vested on October 9, 2009 and an aggregate of 587,912 underlying

shares vested on each of October 9, 2010 and 2011.  An additional 587,911 underlying shares vested on October 9,
2012.

(4)All underlying shares for these Options vested on January 6, 2010.
(5)All underlying shares for these Options vested on December 31, 2010.
(6)An aggregate of 8,333 underlying shares vested on July 18, 2012.  An additional 8,333 underlying shares vest on

July 18, 2013 and 8,334 underlying shares vest on July 18, 2014.
(7)An aggregate of 16,667 underlying shares vested on December 22, 2012.  An additional 16,333 underlying shares

vest on December 22, 2013 and 2014.
(8)All underlying shares for this Option vests at the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third

anniversary date of the issuance of the Option on December 3, 2012.
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Employment Agreements with Executive Officers

The Company has no employee agreements with its executive officers.
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Director Compensation

The Company does not pay cash fees to directors who attend regularly scheduled and special board meetings;
however, we may reimburse out-of-state directors for costs associated with travel and lodging to attend such meetings.
Our directors may also be granted non-qualified stock options (“Options”) from time to time under the Company’s stock
incentive plan.

The Company paid no compensation to its directors for services rendered for the year ended December 31, 2012. The
table below shows outstanding equity awards for the Company’s directors (who are not executive officers) as of the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, which equity awards consists solely of ten-year, non-qualified stock options
issued under the 2007 Plan and the 2009 Plan (the “Options”) and warrants to common stock of the Company
(“Warrants”) . No directors have exercised their Options or Warrants.

Options Warrants
Tommy G.
Thompson(1) 922,565 1,000,000
L. Allen
Wheeler 150,000 -0-
Jeffrey C.
Lightcap(2) -0- 11,782,859

(1)1,000,000 Warrants were issued to Thompson in conjunction with a consulting agreement. (For addition details,
see NOTE 21 – SUBSCRIPTION AND INVESTOR RIGHTS AGREEMENT as set forth in our Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements contained elsewhere in this prospectus.

(2)HealthCor Management, LP, HealthCor Associates, LLC, HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP,
HealthCor Hybrid Offshore GP, LLC, HealthCor Group, LLC, HealthCor Partners Management, L.P., HealthCor
Partners Management GP, LLC, HealthCor Partners Fund, LP, HealthCor Partners, LP HealthCor Partners GP,
LCC, Jeffrey C. Lightcap, Joseph Healey and Arthur Cohen beneficially own (i) an aggregate of 11,782,859
Warrants, (ii) approximately 4,477,229 shares that may be acquired upon conversion of the 2012 Notes (including
interest paid in kind through December 31, 2012), and (iii) approximately 19,706,978 shares that may be acquired
upon conversion of the 2011 Notes (including interest paid in kind through December 31, 2012).  (See NOTE 15 –
AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCOR as set forth in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained
elsewhere in this prospectus.)

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

For the year ended December 31, 2012 and through the filing date of this prospectus, the Company’s Compensation
Committee consisted of three members of the Company’s Board of Directors, namely, Tommy G. Thompson (as
Chair), Allen Wheeler and Jeffrey C. Lightcap. In 2012, none of the members of the Compensation Committee were
an officer or employee of the Company. No member of our Compensation Committee serves as a member of the
board of directors or compensation committee of any entity that has one or more executive officers serving as
members of our Board of Directors or Compensation Committee.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Except for the transactions described below, none of our directors, officers or principal shareholders, nor any associate
or affiliate of the foregoing, have any interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction or in any proposed transaction,
which materially affected us during the year ended December 31, 2012.
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Related Party Expense

As of December 31, 2011, the Company was owed approximately $86,000 from a related party for shared rental
expense at the Company’s prior offices. The Company was also owed $103,000 from the related party for shared
expenses related to consulting services rendered by two individuals. The $189,000 was included in other current assets
in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. In January 2012, the outstanding balance was paid in full.
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Separation Agreement and General Release with Former Executive

On November 7, 2011, the Company entered into a Separation Agreement and General Release (“Separation
Agreement”) with John R. Bailey, its former Chief Financial Officer, Vice President Finance, Secretary and Treasurer.
Mr. Bailey desired to resign to pursue other business opportunities and in order to provide a smooth transition, the
Company and Mr. Bailey entered into the Separation Agreement and accompanying Consulting Agreement and
resignation. The principal terms of the Separation Agreement provided that Mr. Bailey would tender his resignation in
all capacities with the Company in exchange for payment under an accompanying Consulting Agreement and payment
of medical insurance premiums throughout the terms of the Consulting Agreement. The principal terms of the
Consulting Agreement provided that Mr. Bailey would provide litigation support and transition support on financial
and accounting issues in exchange for an aggregate fee of $120,000 payable in equal monthly installments of $10,000
over the term of one year. The Consulting Agreement terminated without extension on November 7, 2012.

Transfer, Extension and Exercise of Warrant

On December 31, 2009, the Company issued a common stock purchase warrant (“Extension Warrant”) to an unaffiliated
entity for the purchase of 449,666 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.55 per share. The
expiration date of the Extension Warrant was December 31, 2011. Gerald Murphy, a former director of the Company,
together with companies owned by Murphy (collectively known as the “Murphy Group”), had initiated legal action
against the entity regarding past due sums owed the Murphy Group which had been collateralized by an assignment of
the Extension Warrant to Mr. Murphy. In order that legal action could be concluded and ownership of the Warrant
could be determined, the Company extended the expiration date of the Extension Warrant to June 30, 2012 (the “First
Extension”). Subsequently, Mr. Murphy acquired rights to the Extension Warrant and sought to have the First
Extension extended for an additional ninety (90) day period. The Company agreed to reissue the Extension Warrant to
Mr. Murphy and to extend the expiration date as requested in exchange for Mr. Murphy surrendering his right to
receive 10,000 of the shares under the Extension Warrant. On July 2, 2012, the Extension Warrant for the purchase of
439,666 shares was reissued to Mr. Murphy with an expiration date of September 28, 2012 and an exercise price of
$0.55 per share. Mr. Murphy exercised the Extension Warrant in full on September 28, 2012 through the payment of
$241,816. The Company subsequently issued 439,666 shares to Mr. Murphy. Mr. Murphy resigned as a director on
December 18, 2012.

Related Party Transactions Policy

As indicated hereinabove, on October 31, 2011, the Company’s Board of Directors adopted a Related Party
Transactions Policy. The Company recognizes that transactions involving related parties present a heightened risk of
conflicts of interest and/or improper valuation (or the perception thereof) and therefore adopted the Related Party
Transactions Policy which shall be followed in connection with all related party transactions involving the Company
and its subsidiaries and affiliates. The Board has determined that the Company’s Audit Committee shall review,
approve and, if necessary, recommend to the Board for its approval all related party transactions and any material
amendments to such related party transactions. The Board may determine that a particular related party transaction or
a material amendment thereto shall instead be reviewed and approved by a majority of directors disinterested in the
related party transaction. No director shall participate in any approval of a related party transaction for which the
director is a related party, except that the director shall provide all material information concerning the related party
transaction to the committee. The President of the Company shall be responsible for providing to the Audit
Committee, on a quarterly basis, a summary of all payments made by or to the Company in connection with duly
approved related party transactions during the preceding fiscal quarter. The President shall be responsible for
reviewing and approving all payments made by or to the Company in connection with duly approved related party
transactions and shall certify to the Audit Committee that any payments made by or to the Company in connection
with such related party transactions have been made in accordance with the policy. All related party transactions shall
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be disclosed in the Company’s applicable filings as required by the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 and related rules and regulations.
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Subscription and Investor Rights Agreement with T2 Consulting, LLC and Tommy G. Thompson

On August 20, 2010, in an effort to resolve all past, current and future claims due pursuant to a Subscription and
Investor Rights Agreement with an entity known as T2 Consulting, LLC, and the principals of T2, which includes
Tommy G. Thompson, chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company and Chair of the Compensation
Committee, and Gerald A. Murphy, a former Director of the Company, and Dennis Langley, the Company entered
into a Revocation and Substitution Agreement with T2, Thompson, Murphy and Langley. In exchange for the
revocation of the Subscription Agreement by T2, Thompson, Murphy and Langley, the Company agreed to issue to
each of Thompson, Murphy, and Langley a five-year common stock purchase warrant to purchase 1,000,000 shares of
the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. The T2 Warrants were valued on the date of the
grant using their five (5) year term; volatility of 94.12%; risk free rate of 1.47%; and a dividend yield of 0%. The
valuation methodology used to determine the fair value of the T2 Warrants issued was the Black-Scholes Model, and
accordingly calculated a fair value of $4,080,000 and reported as contract modification expense in general and
administration during the quarter ended September 30, 2010. The Company’s Board of Directors believes the T2
Agreement is in the best interest of all the shareholders of the Company and has determined that it is not necessary to
obtain a ‘fairness’ opinion from an independent third-party.

As additional consideration for the revocation of the Subscription Agreement, the Company executed an Agreement
Regarding Gross Income Interest with each of Thompson, Murphy and Langley dated August 20, 2010, which
provides that the Company has the right to acquire the GII of Thompson, Murphy and Langley from September 1,
2013 until December 31, 2015, and that Thompson, Murphy and Langley each have the right to require that their
respective GII be purchased by the Company any time from September 1, 2011 until December 31, 2015.
Accordingly, as of December 31, 2012, based on actual revenue, the Company recorded a liability for the GII Owner’s
Put of $25,408 (the estimated fair value of the GII Owner’s Put).

Agreements with HealthCor

On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into and closed a Note and Warrant Purchase Agreement (the “HealthCor
Purchase Agreement”) with HealthCor Partners Fund, LP and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP (the
“Investors”). Pursuant to the HealthCor Purchase Agreement, the Company sold Senior Secured Convertible Notes to
the Investors in the principal amount of $9,316,000 and $10,684,000 respectively (collectively the “Notes”), and
warrants to purchase an aggregate of up to 5,488,456 and 6,294,403 shares respectively of the Company’s common
stock at an exercise price per share equal to $1.40 per share. The Notes have a maturity date of April 20, 2021.

On January 9, 2012, the Company entered into a Binding Term Sheet with HealthCor Partners Management, L.P., on
behalf of certain affiliated funds (collectively, “HCP”) regarding the issuance by the Company to HCP of a $5,000,000
Senior Convertible Notes, and ultimately issued and sold new senior secured convertible notes to each of HealthCor
Partners and HealthCor Hybrid in the principal amounts of $2,329,000 and $2,671,000, respectively.

Jeffrey D. Lightcap, a Director of the Company, is a Senior Managing Director at HealthCor Partners.

2013 Private Placement Sale of Equity Securities and Warrant

On March 27, 2013, the Company executed a Securities Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”) with multiple
investors (collectively, the “Investors”) relating to the sale and issuance of shares of the Company’s common stock and
warrants to purchase common stock in a private offering. Upon the closing of the Purchase Agreement on April 1,
2013, the Company sold (i) an aggregate of 6,220,000 shares of common stock for $0.495 per share and (ii) warrants
to purchase an aggregate of 2,500,000 shares of common stock for $0.01 per share, together for an aggregate purchase
price of approximately $3.1 million. All members of the Company’s Board of Directors, with the exception of Jeffrey
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Lightcap, participated as Investors in the private offering by purchasing an aggregate of 350,000 Shares for $173,250;
however, each director declined the offer to purchase any accompanying warrants. Mr. Lightcap was unable to
participate in the offering due to his fiduciary obligation to HealthCor Partners Fund, a lender to the Company.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any proceeds from the sale or other disposition of the common stock covered hereby by the
selling stockholders pursuant to this Prospectus. However, while we cannot predict the timing or amount of warrant
exercises, we may receive the sale price of any common stock we sell to the selling stockholders upon exercise of the
warrants. If all warrants included in this prospectus are exercised for cash (and not pursuant to the cashless exercise
feature included in the warrants), the total amount of proceeds we would receive is approximately $1.5 million.  Any
proceeds we may receive will be used by us for general corporate purposes.

OFFERING PRICE

The selling stockholders may sell all or a portion of their shares through public or private transactions at prevailing
market prices or at privately negotiated prices.

MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the OTCQB under the symbol “CRVW.” The following table shows the price range of
our common stock for each quarter ended during the last two fiscal years. The below market quotations reflect
inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission, and may not necessarily represent actual
transactions.

Quarter Ended High Low

Fiscal Year 2013
Second Quarter
(through April 15,
2013)

$0.52 $0.60

First Quarter $0.90 $0.51

Fiscal Year 2012
Fourth Quarter $1.20 $0.70
Third Quarter $1.38 $1.01
Second Quarter $1.68 $1.25
First Quarter $1.80 $1.50

Fiscal Year 2011
Fourth Quarter $1.60 $1.35
Third Quarter $1.80 $1.25
Second Quarter $2.03 $1.54
First Quarter $2.05 $1.40

Holders

Records of our stock transfer agent indicate that as of March 15, 2013, we had approximately 109 record holders of
our common stock. The number of registered shareholders excludes any estimate by us of the number of beneficial
owners of shares of common stock held in “street name.” We estimate that there are approximately 1,158 beneficial
shareholders who hold their shares in street name. As of April 15, 2013, the Company had 138,746,042 shares of
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common stock issued and outstanding.

Dividends

We have never paid cash dividends on any of our capital stock and we currently intend to retain our future earnings, if
any, to fund the development and growth of our business. We do not intend to pay cash dividends to holders of our
common stock in the foreseeable future.  Additionally, certain covenants included in the Comerica Revolving Line of
Credit preclude the Company from paying any dividends or making any other distribution or payment on account of
or in redemption, retirement or purchase of any capital stock.
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The Comerica Revolving Line of Credit notwithstanding, any future determination to pay cash dividends will be at the
discretion of our Board of Directors and will be dependent upon our financial condition, operation results, capital
requirements, applicable contractual restrictions, restrictions in our organizational documents, and any other factors
that our Board of Directors deem relevant.

Stock Not Registered under the Securities Act; Rule 144 Eligibility

As of April 15, 2013, we had 138,746,042 shares of our common stock issued and outstanding. Prior to the
effectiveness of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, all of these shares are restricted securities
under Rule 144 as they have not been registered under the Securities Act. Pursuant to the registration statement of
which this prospectus forms a part, we are registering the sale 8,720,000 shares of our common stock.

Rule 144

Shares of our common stock that are restricted securities will be eligible for resale in compliance with Rule 144 of the
Securities Act, subject to the requirements described below. “Restricted securities,” as defined under Rule 144, were
issued and sold by us in reliance on exemptions from the registration requirements of the Securities Act. These shares
may be sold in the public market only if registered or if they qualify for an exemption from registration, such as
Rule 144. Below is a summary of the requirements for sales of our common stock pursuant to Rule 144.

Persons who may be deemed to be our affiliates generally include individuals or entities that control, or are controlled
by, or are under common control with, us and may include our directors and officers, as well as our significant
stockholders.

For a person who has not been deemed to have been one of our affiliates at any time during the 90 days preceding a
sale, sales of our shares of common stock held longer than six months, but less than one year, will be subject only to
the current public information requirement and can be sold under Rule 144 without restriction. A person who is not
deemed to have been one of our affiliates at any time during the 90 days preceding a sale, and who has beneficially
owned the shares proposed to be sold for at least one year, is entitled to sell his or her shares without complying with
the manner of sale, public information, volume limitation or notice provisions of Rule 144.

As of April 15, 2012, we had 138,746,042 shares of our common stock outstanding. Of these, up to 6,220,000 shares
may be immediately sold upon the effectiveness of this registration statement.  An additional 2,500,000 shares of our
common stock are issuable upon the exercise of warrants, which warrants and underlying shares are being registered
pursuant to this registration statement.

Of the remaining 132,526,042 shares currently outstanding, 88,357,710 shares are free from restrictive legend and
44,168,332 shares bear a restrictive legend as a result of securities laws.  Of these 44,168,322 restricted shares,
5,997,824 are eligible to have the restrictive legend removed immediately and 750,000 shares are eligible to have the
restrictive legend removed in June 2013.  Our officers, directors and principal stockholders (greater than 5%) own an
aggregate of 75,286,902 of the outstanding shares.  Our officers and directors are restricted to selling during a
proscribed time period and pursuant to selling regulations for insiders.  The availability of a substantial number of
shares for resale under this registration statement or pursuant to Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act may
adversely impact any trading market that may develop for our common stock or reduce the price at which such shares
may be sold.   We cannot estimate the number of shares of our common stock that our existing stockholders will elect
to sell under Rule 144.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

As of April 15, 2013, we had 138,746,042 shares of our common stock outstanding.  The following table sets forth
certain information with respect to the beneficial ownership of our common stock by (i) each shareholder known by us
to be the beneficial owner of more than five percent (5%) of our common stock, (ii) by each of our current directors
and executive officers as identified herein, and (iii) all of the Company’s directors and executive officers as a group.
Each person has sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares of common stock, except as otherwise
indicated. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Commission and generally includes
voting or investment power with respect to securities. Shares of common stock and non-qualified stock options
(“Options”), common stock purchase warrants (“Warrants”), and convertible securities that are currently exercisable or
convertible into shares of common stock within sixty (60) days of the date of this document, are deemed to be
outstanding and to be beneficially owned by the person holding the Options, Warrants, or convertible securities for the
purpose of computing the percentage ownership of the person, but are not treated as outstanding for the purpose of
computing the percentage ownership of any other person.

Title of Class Name and Address of Beneficial Owner

Amount and
Nature

of Beneficial
Ownership(1)

Percent
of

Class

Common
Stock

Tommy G. Thompson (Chairman of the
Board)
405 State Hwy. 121, Suite B 240, Lewisville,
TX 75067

7,767,989(2) 5.48%

Common
Stock

Samuel A. Greco (Chief Executive Officer,
Director)
405 State Hwy. 121, Suite B 240, Lewisville,
TX 75067

4,878,674(3) 3.42%

Common
Stock

Steve G. Johnson (President, COO, Director)
405 State Hwy. 121, Suite B 240, Lewisville,
TX 75067

13,150,593(4) 9.47%

Common
Stock

Anthony P. Piccin (Chief Financial Officer,
Treas., Sec.)
405 State Hwy. 121, Suite B 240, Lewisville,
TX 75067

25,000(5) 0.02%

Common
Stock

L. Allen Wheeler (Director)
405 State Hwy. 121, Suite B 240, Lewisville,
TX 75067

14,683,234(6) 10.57%

Common
Stock

Jeffrey C. Lightcap (Director)
405 State Hwy. 121, Suite B 240, Lewisville,
TX 75067

37,373,706(7) 21.22%

Common
Stock

All Officers & Directors as a Group (6
persons)

77,879,196(8) 42.49%
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Common
Stock

Robert J. Smith (Shareholder)
13650 Fiddlesticks Blvd., Suite 202-324,
Ft. Myers, FL  33912 13,285,072(9) 9.31%

Common
Stock

FMR, LLC (Shareholder)
82 Devonshire St.
Boston, MA  02109 10,425,300(10) 7.51%

Common
Stock

Wellington Management Company, LLP
280 Congress Street
Boston, MA 02210 14,642,750(11) 10.55%
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Title of Class Name and Address of Beneficial Owner

Amount and
Nature
of Beneficial
Ownership(1)

Percent
of
Class

Common
Stock

Hartford Series Fund, Inc.
500 Bielenberg Drive
Woodbury, MN  55125-1400 7,609,600(12) 5.48%

Common
Stock

HealthCor Management, LP et al
Carnegie Hall Tower, 152 West 57th Street
New York, NY  10019 37,373,706(7) 21.22%

(1) Unless otherwise noted, we believe that all shares are beneficially owned and that all persons named in the table
have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of Common Stock owned by them.

(2) This amount includes (i) 1,345,424 shares directly owned by Mr. Thompson, (ii) 1,922,565 shares due to Mr.
Thompson upon exercise of vested Options, (iii) 1,000,000 shares due to Mr. Thompson upon exercise of the T2
Warrants, (iv) 2,500,000 shares beneficially owned by Thompson Family Investments, II, LLC, a company
controlled by Mr. Thompson, and (v) 1,000,000 shares beneficially owned by Thompson Family Investments, III,
LLC, a company controlled by Mr. Thompson. The percentage of class for Mr. Thompson is based on 141,668,607
shares which would be outstanding if all of the T2 Warrants and vested Options were exercised.

(3) This amount includes (i) 894,929 shares directly owned by Mr. Greco and (ii) 3,983,745 shares due to Mr. Greco
upon exercise of vested Options. The percentage of class for Mr. Greco is based on 142,729,787 shares which
would be outstanding if all of Mr. Greco’s vested Options were exercised.

(4) This amount includes (i) 208,977 shares directly owned by Mr. Johnson, (ii) 100,000 shares due to Mr. Johnson
upon exercise of vested Options and (ii) 12,841,616 shares beneficially owned by SJ Capital, LLC, a company
controlled by Mr. Johnson. The percentage of class for Mr. Johnson is based on 138,846,042 shares which would
be outstanding if all of Mr. Johnson’s vested Options were exercised.

(5) This amount includes 25,000 shares due to Mr. Piccin upon exercise of vested Options. The percentage of class for
Mr. Piccin is based on 138,771,042 shares which would be outstanding if all of Mr. Piccin’s vested Options were
exercised.

(6) This amount includes (i) 466,345 shares directly owned by Mr. Wheeler, (ii) 150,000 shares due to Mr. Wheeler
upon exercise of Options, and (iii) 14,066,889 shares beneficially owned by Dozer Man, LLC, a company
controlled by Mr. Wheeler. The percentage of class for Mr. Wheeler is based on 138,896,042 shares which would
be outstanding if all of Mr. Wheeler’s vested Options were exercised.

(7) HealthCor Management, LP, HealthCor Associates, LLC, HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP, HealthCor
Hybrid Offshore GP, LLC, HealthCor Group, LLC, HealthCor Partners Management, L.P., HealthCor Partners
Management GP, LLC, HealthCor Partners Fund, LP, HealthCor Partners, LP HealthCor Partners GP, LCC,
Jeffrey C. Lightcap, Joseph Healey and Arthur Cohen (collectively, the Reporting Persons), beneficially own an
aggregate of 37,373,706 shares, representing (i) approximately 4,737,645 shares that may be acquired upon
conversion of the 2012 Notes (including interest paid in kind through March 31, 2013), (ii) approximately
20,853,202 shares that may be acquired upon conversion of the 2011 Notes (including interest paid in kind through
March 31, 2013), and (iii) 11,782,859 shares that may be acquired upon exercise of Warrants. The percentage of
class for Reporting Persons is based on 176,119,748 shares which would be outstanding if all the 2012 Notes and
2011 Notes were converted and all Warrants were exercised.

(8)
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This amount includes all shares directly and beneficially owned by all officers and directors and all shares to be
issued directly and beneficially upon exercise of vested shares under Options and Warrants and upon conversion of
convertible securities. The percentage of class for all officers and directors is based on 183,301,058 shares which
would be outstanding if all the aforementioned Options, Warrants and convertible securities were exercised or
converted.

(9) This amount includes: (i) 693,949 shares directly owned by Mr. Smith, (ii) 75,000 shares held in trust for Mr.
Smith’s minor children, (iii) 5,461,340 shares beneficially owned by Plato & Associates, LLC, a company
controlled by Mr. Smith, (iv) 3,054,783 shares beneficially owned by Energy Capital, LLC, a company controlled
by Mr. Smith, and (v) 4,000,000 shares due to Mr. Smith upon the exercise of Warrants. The percentage of class
for Mr. Smith is based on 142,746,042 shares which would be outstanding if all Plato’s Warrants were exercised.

(10)These shares are beneficially owned by Puritan Fund, an investment company registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, and an investment company of FMR, LLC. Various persons have the right to vote the
shares, receive, or the power to direct the receipt of dividends from, or the proceeds from the sale of these shares.

(11)Wellington Management, in its capacity as investment advisor, may be deemed to beneficially own 14,642,750
shares which are held of record by its clients. Those clients have the right to receive, or the power to direct the
receipt of, dividends from, or the proceeds from the sale of, such shares. Of those clients, only Hartford Capital
Appreciation HLS Fund is known to have such right or power with respect to more than five percent of the shares.

(12)Hartford Series Fund, Inc., in its capacity as an investment company registered under Section 8 of the Investment
Company Act of 1940, may be deemed to beneficially own 7,609,600 shares on behalf of Hartford Capital
Appreciate HLS Fund and has shared power to vote and direct the sale of the shares.

65

Edgar Filing: CareView Communications Inc - Form S-1

126



SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

This prospectus relates to the resale from time to time of up to a total of 8,720,000 shares of our common stock by the
selling stockholders, which shares are comprised of the following securities:

● 2,500,000 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of common stock purchase warrants at an exercise
price of $0.60; and

● 6,220,000 shares of our common stock.

Pursuant to the terms of the private placement transaction, we filed a Registration Statement on Form S-1, of which
this prospectus constitutes a part, in order to permit the selling stockholders to resell to the public the shares of our
common stock issued or issuable in connection with the private placement transaction. The selling stockholders have
each represented to us that they have obtained the shares for their own account for investment only and not with a
view to, or resale in connection with, a distribution of the shares, except through sales registered under the Securities
Act or exemptions thereto.

The following table, to our knowledge, sets forth information regarding the beneficial ownership of our common stock
by the selling stockholders as of April 15, 2013 and the number of shares being offered hereby by each selling
stockholder. For purposes of the following description, the term “selling stockholder” includes pledgees, donees,
permitted transferees or other permitted successors-in-interest selling shares received after the date of this Prospectus
from the selling stockholders. The information is based in part on information provided by or on behalf of the selling
stockholders.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and
includes voting or investment power with respect to shares, as well as any shares as to which the selling stockholder
has the right to acquire beneficial ownership within sixty (60) days after April 15, 2013 through the exercise or
conversion of any stock options, warrants, convertible debt or otherwise. All shares that are issuable to a selling
stockholder upon exercise of the warrants or conversion of the debt are included in the number of shares being offered
in the table below. No estimate can be given as to the amount or percentage of our common stock that will be held by
the selling stockholders after any sales or other dispositions made pursuant to this prospectus because the selling
stockholders are not required to sell any of the shares being registered under this prospectus. The table below assumes
that the selling stockholders will sell all of the shares listed in this prospectus. Unless otherwise indicated below, each
selling stockholder has sole voting and investment power with respect to its shares of common stock. The inclusion of
any shares in this table does not constitute an admission of beneficial ownership by the selling stockholder. We will
not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of our common stock by the selling stockholders. Percentage of
ownership is based on 138,746,042 shares of common stock outstanding on April 15, 2013.
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Except as set forth in the sections titled “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” and
“Certain Relationships and Related Transactions,” none of the selling stockholders has held any position or office with
us or any of our affiliates, or has had any other material relationship (other than as purchasers of securities) with us or
any of our affiliates, within the past three years.

Beneficial Ownership
Before Offering

Securities Being
Offered

Beneficial Ownership
After Offering

Name of Beneficial Owner Number Percent(1) Number Number(2) Percent(2)

Wolverine Flagship Fund
Trading Limited 4,500,000 (3) 3.20 % 4,500,000 0 *
Mark Dishop 3,000,000 (4) 2.14 % 3,000,000 0 *
T h e  H a r t f o r d  C a p i t a l
Appreciation Fund 7,609,600 (5) 5.48 % 765,600 6,844,000 4.93 %
Wellington Trust Company,
N a t i o n a l  A s s o c i a t i o n
M u l t i p l e  C o l l e c t i v e
Investment Funds Trust II,
Real Total Return Portfolio 14,642,750(6) 10.55 %   104,400 14,538,350 10.48 %
Steven Johnson 13,150,593(7) 9.47 % 202,020 12,948,573 9.33 %
Samuel A. Greco 4,878,674 (8) 3.42 % 26,768 4,851,906 3.40 %
Allen Wheeler 14,683,234(9) 10.57 % 101,010 14,582,224 10.50 %
Tommy G. Thompson 7,767,989 (10) 5.48 % 20,202 7,747,787 5.47 %

*      Less than 1%

(1)Applicable percentage ownership is based on 138,746,042 shares of common stock outstanding prior to the offering,
as adjusted for each shareholder.

(2)Assumes the sale of all shares and warrants offered in this prospectus.  (3)This amount includes (i) 3,000,000 shares
of common stock and (ii) 1,500,000 shares due upon the exercise of a warrant.  The percentage of class for
Wolverine Flagship Fund Trading Limited is based on 140,246,042 shares which would be outstanding if
Wolverine Flagship Fund Trading Limited exercised its warrant in full.   

(4)This amount includes (i) 2,000,000 shares of common stock owned directly by Mr. Dishop and (ii) 1,000,000 shares
due to Mr. Dishop upon the exercise of a warrant.  The percentage of class for Mr. Dishop is based on 139,746,042
shares which would be outstanding if Mr. Dishop exercised his warrant in full.

(5)Hartford Series Fund, Inc., in its capacity as an investment company registered under Section 8 of the Investment
Company Act of 1940, may be deemed to beneficially own 7,609,600 shares, of which 765,600 shares are being
registered hereunder, on behalf of Hartford Capital Appreciate HLS Fund and has shared power to vote and direct
the sale of the shares.

(6)Wellington Management, in its capacity as investment advisor, may be deemed to beneficially own 14,642,750
shares, of which 104,400 shares are being registered hereunder, which are held of record by its clients. Those clients
have the right to receive, or the power to direct the receipt of, dividends from, or the proceeds from the sale of, such
shares. Of those clients, only Hartford Capital Appreciation HLS Fund is known to have such right or power with
respect to more than five percent of the shares.

(7)This amount includes (i) 208,977 shares directly owned by Mr. Johnson, (ii) 100,000 shares due to Johnson upon
exercise of vested Options and (ii) 12,841,616 shares beneficially owned by SJ Capital, LLC, a company controlled
by Mr. Johnson, of which 202,020 shares are being registered hereunder. The percentage of class for Mr. Johnson
is based on 138,846,042 shares which would be outstanding if all of Mr. Johnson’s vested Options were exercised.
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(8)This amount includes (i) 894,929 shares directly owned by Mr. Greco, of which 26,768 shares are being registered
hereunder, and (ii) 3,983,745 shares due to Mr. Greco upon exercise of vested Options. The percentage of class for
Mr. Greco is based on 142,729,787 shares which would be outstanding if all of Mr. Greco’s vested Options were
exercised.

(9)This amount includes (i) 466,345 shares directly owned by Mr. Wheeler, of which 101,010 shares are being
registered hereunder, (ii) 150,000 shares due to Mr. Wheeler upon exercise of Options, and (iii) 14,066,889 shares
beneficially owned by Dozer Man, LLC, a company controlled by Mr. Wheeler. The percentage of class for Mr.
Wheeler is based on 138,896,042 shares which would be outstanding if all of Mr. Wheeler’s vested Options were
exercised.

(10)This amount includes (i) 1,345,424 shares directly owned by Mr. Thompson, of which 20,202 shares are being
registered hereunder, (ii) 1,922,565 shares due to Mr. Thompson upon exercise of vested Options, (iii) 1,000,000
shares due to Mr. Thompson upon exercise of the T2 Warrants, (iv) 2,500,000 shares beneficially owned by
Thompson Family Investments, II, LLC, a company controlled by Mr. Thompson, and (v) 1,000,000 shares
beneficially owned by Thompson Family Investments, III, LLC, a company controlled by Mr. Thompson. The
percentage of class for Mr. Thompson is based on 141,668,607 shares which would be outstanding if all of the T2
Warrants and Mr. Thompson's vested Options were exercised.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The selling stockholders may, from time to time, sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of any or all of their shares of
common stock or interests in shares of common stock on any stock exchange, market or trading facility on which the
shares are traded or in private transactions. As used herein, “selling stockholder” includes donees, pledgees, transferees
or other successors-in-interest selling shares of common stock or interests in shares of common stock received after
the date of this prospectus from a selling stockholder as a gift, pledge, partnership distribution or other transfer.

The selling stockholders may use any one or more of the following methods when disposing of shares or interests
therein:

         ● ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which the broker dealer solicits purchasers;

         ●block trades in which the broker dealer will attempt to sell the shares as agent but may position and resell a
portion of the block as principal to facilitate the transaction;

         ● purchases by a broker-dealer as principal and resale by the broker dealer for its account;

         ● an exchange distribution in accordance with the rules of the applicable exchange;

         ● privately negotiated transactions;

         ● short sales;

         ●through the writing or settlement of options or other hedging transactions, whether through an options exchange
or otherwise;

         ●agree with a broker-dealer to have such broker-dealer sell a specified number of such shares at a stipulated price
per share;

         ● a combination of any such methods of sale; and

         ● any other method permitted pursuant to applicable law.

The selling stockholders may, from time to time, pledge or grant a security interest in some or all of the shares of
common stock owned by them and, if they default in the performance of their secured obligations, the pledgees or
secured parties may offer and sell the shares of common stock, from time to time, under this prospectus, or under an
amendment to this prospectus under Rule 424(b)(3) or other applicable provision of the Securities Act amending the
list of selling stockholders to include the pledgee, transferee or other successors in interest as selling stockholders
under this prospectus. The selling stockholders also may transfer the shares of common stock in other circumstances,
in which case the transferees, pledgees or other successors in interest will be the selling beneficial owners for purposes
of this prospectus.

In connection with the sale of our common stock or interests therein, the selling stockholders may enter into hedging
transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions, which may in turn engage in short sales of the common
stock in the course of hedging the positions they assume. The selling stockholders may also sell shares of our common
stock short and deliver these securities to close out their short positions, or loan or pledge the common stock to
broker-details that in turn may sell these securities. The selling stockholders may also enter into option or other
transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions or the creation of one or more derivative securities
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which require the delivery to such broker-dealer or other financial institution of shares offered by this prospectus,
which shares such broker-dealer or other financial institution may resell pursuant to this prospectus, as supplemented
or amended to reflect such transaction.

The aggregate proceeds to the selling stockholders from the sale of the common stock offered by them will be the
purchase price of the common stock less discounts or commissions, if any. Each of the selling stockholders reserves
the right to accept and, together with their agents from time to time, to reject, in whole or in part, any
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proposed purchase of common stock to be made directly or through agents. We will not receive any of the proceeds
from this offering.

The selling stockholders may resell all or a portion of the shares in open market transactions in reliance upon
Rule 144, provided that they meet the criteria and conform to the requirements of that rule.

The selling stockholders and any underwriters, broker-dealers or agents that participate in the sale of the common
stock or interests therein may be “underwriters” within the meaning of Section 2(11) of the Securities Act. Any
discounts, commissions, concessions or profit they earn on any resale of the shares may be underwriting discounts and
commissions under the Securities Act. Selling stockholders who are “underwriters” within the meaning of Section 2(11)
of the Securities Act will be subject to the prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act.

To the extent required, the shares of our common stock to be sold, the names of the selling stockholders, the
respective purchase prices and public offering prices, the names of any agent, dealer or underwriter, any applicable
commissions or discounts with respect to a particular offer will be set forth in an accompanying prospectus
supplement or, if appropriate, a post-effective amendment to the registration statement that includes this prospectus.

In order to comply with the securities laws of some states, if applicable, the common stock may be sold in these
jurisdictions only through registered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in some states the common stock may
not be sold unless it has been registered or qualified for sale or an exemption from registration or qualification
requirements is available and is complied with.

We have advised the selling stockholders that the anti-manipulation rules of Regulation M under the Exchange Act
may apply to sales of shares in the market and to the activities of the selling stockholders and their affiliates. In
addition, we will make copies of this prospectus, as it may be supplemented or amended from time to time, available
to the selling stockholders for the purpose of satisfying the prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act. The
selling stockholders may indemnify any broker-dealer that participates in transactions involving the sale of the shares
against certain liabilities, including liabilities arising under the Securities Act.

We have agreed to indemnify the selling stockholders against liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act
and state securities laws, relating to the registration of the shares offered by this prospectus.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

The following description of our capital stock and provisions of our Articles of Incorporation and By-laws are
summaries and are qualified by reference to our Articles of Incorporation and By-laws currently in effect. We have
filed copies of these documents with the SEC as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a
part. As of April 15, 2013, we have 138,746,042 outstanding shares of common stock.

Description of Securities

We are authorized to issue an aggregate of 320,000,000 shares of capital stock, 300,000,000 shares of common stock
and 20,000,000 shares of preferred stock. As of this filing, the Company had 138,746,042 shares of common stock
issued and outstanding and no shares of preferred stock issued and outstanding.

 Common Stock

All outstanding shares of our common stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes. We are
authorized to issue up to 300,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share, which shares, upon
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issuance, are fully paid and non-assessable.

Voting. The holders of our common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to a vote of
stockholders of the Company. Our common stock does not have cumulative voting rights. Persons who hold a
majority of the outstanding shares of our common stock entitled to vote on the election of directors can elect all of the
directors who are eligible for election. This means that the holders of more than 50% of the shares voting for the
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election of directors can elect all of the directors if they choose to do so; and in such event, the holders of the
remaining shares will not be able to elect any person to the Board of Directors.

Dividends. Subject to the preferential dividend rights and consent rights of any series of preferred stock that we may
from time to time designate, holders of our common stock are entitled to share equally in dividends, if any, as may be
declared from time to time by our Board of Directors out of funds legally available.

Liquidation and Dissolution. In the event of liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, subject to the
preferential liquidation rights of any series of preferred stock that we may from time to time designate, the holders of
our common stock are entitled to share ratably in all of our assets remaining after payment of all liabilities and
preferential liquidation rights.

Authority to Issue Stock. The Company’s Board of Directors has the authority to issue the authorized but unissued
shares of common stock without action by the shareholders. The issuance of such shares would reduce the percentage
ownership held by current shareholders.

Preferred Stock

Our Articles of Incorporation authorizes the issuance of shares of preferred stock with designations, rights and
preferences determined from time to time by our Board of Directors. Accordingly, our Board of Directors is
empowered, without stockholder approval, to issue preferred stock with dividend, liquidation, conversion, voting, or
other rights which could adversely affect the voting power or other rights of the holders of our common stock. In the
event of issuance, the preferred stock could be utilized, under certain circumstances, as a method of discouraging,
delaying or preventing a change in control of the Company.

We are currently authorized to issue up to 20,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.001 par value per share. The
shareholders of our preferred stock shall have preference to shareholders of our common stock as to assets upon
liquidation. Dividends on preferred stock may be set from time to time by the Board of Directors.
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Limitation of Liability and Indemnification

Section 145 of the Nevada Corporation Law provides in relevant parts as follows:

(1) A corporation shall have power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party
to any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or
investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that he is or was a
director, officer, employee, or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a
director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise,
against expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably
incurred by him in connection with such action, suit, or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in a manner he
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal
action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action,
suit, or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or on a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall
not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which he reasonably
believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and with respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that his conduct was unlawful.

(2) A corporation shall have power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party
to any threatened, pending, or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its
favor by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the corporation, or is or was
serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership,
joint venture, trust, or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by
him in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if he acted in good faith and in a manner he
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue, or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable
for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his duty to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the
court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine on application that, despite the adjudication of liability
but in view of all circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such
expenses which such court shall deem proper.

(3) To the extent that a director, officer, employee, or agent of a corporation has been successful on the merits or
otherwise in defense of any action, suit, or proceeding referred to in (1) or (2) of this subsection, or in defense of any
claim, issue or matter therein, he shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and
reasonably incurred by him in connection therewith.
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Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers
and controlling persons pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of
the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore,
unenforceable.

Transfer Agent

The Company uses Holladay Stock Transfer Company, Inc. located at 2939 N. 67th Place, Suite C, Scottsdale,
Arizona 85251 as its transfer agent.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the issuance of the common stock offered by this prospectus will be passed upon for us by The Law
Offices of Carl A. Generes, 4358 Shady Bend Drive, Dallas, Texas 75244-7447.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2012 included in this Prospectus and in the Registration Statement have been so included in
reliance on the report of BDO USA, LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, appearing elsewhere
herein and in the Registration Statement, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file reports, proxy statements, information statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and
copy this information, for a copying fee, at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C.
20549 on official business days during the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.  Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330
for more information on its Public Reference Room. Our SEC filings will also be available to the public from
commercial document retrieval services, and at the website maintained by the SEC at http://www.sec.gov.

Our Internet website address is http://www.care-view.com. The information contained on our website is not
incorporated by reference into, and does not form any part of, this prospectus. We have included our website address
as a factual reference and do not intend it to be an active link to our website. Our Annual Reports on Form 10-K,
Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, are
available free of charge through the investor relations page of our internet website as soon as reasonably practicable
after we electronically file such material with, or furnish it to, the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC.
This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the SEC. The registration statement contains more
information than this prospectus regarding us and the securities, including exhibits and schedules. You can obtain a
copy of the registration statement from the SEC at any address listed above or from the SEC’s website.
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PART II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 13.    Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution

The following table sets forth the fees and expenses to be incurred in connection with the registration of the securities
being registered hereby, all of which will be borne by us. Except for the SEC registration fee, all amounts are
estimates.

Description
SEC registration fee $ 643
Accounting fees and
expenses 25,000
L e g a l  f e e s  a n d
expenses 32,000
M i s c e l l a n e o u s
expenses 3,000
   Total expenses $ 60,043

Item 14.    Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Section 145 of the Nevada Corporation Law provides in relevant parts as follows:

(1) A corporation shall have power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party
to any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or
investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that he is or was a
director, officer, employee, or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a
director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise,
against expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably
incurred by him in connection with such action, suit, or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in a manner he
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal
action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action,
suit, or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or on a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall
not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which he reasonably
believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and with respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that his conduct was unlawful.

(2) A corporation shall have power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party
to any threatened, pending, or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its
favor by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the corporation, or is or was
serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership,
joint venture, trust, or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by
him in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if he acted in good faith and in a manner he
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue, or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable
for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his duty to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the
court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine on application that, despite the adjudication of liability
but in view of all circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such
expenses which such court shall deem proper.
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(3) To the extent that a director, officer, employee, or agent of a corporation has been successful on the merits or
otherwise in defense of any action, suit, or proceeding referred to in (1) or (2) of this subsection, or in defense of any
claim, issue or matter therein, he shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and
reasonably incurred by him in connection therewith.

(4) The indemnification provided by this section shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those
seeking indemnification may be entitled under any bylaws, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors
or otherwise, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding
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such office, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee, or agent and shall
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, and administrators of such a person.

The foregoing discussion of indemnification merely summarizes certain aspects of indemnification provisions and is
limited by reference to the above discussed sections of the Nevada Corporation Law.

The Company’s Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws provide that the Registrant may indemnify to the full extent of
its power to do so, all directors, officers, employees, and/or agents. It is anticipated that CareView will indemnify its
officers and directors to the full extent permitted by the above-quoted statute.

Insofar as indemnification by CareView for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to officers
and directors of CareView pursuant to the foregoing provisions or otherwise, CareView is aware that in the opinion of
the Commission, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore,
unenforceable.

On June 21, 2010, the Company entered into an Indemnification Agreement (the “Agreement”) with each of its officers
and directors (each known as the “Indemnitee”). In the event Indemnitee was, is, or becomes a party to or witness or
other participant in, or is threatened to be made a party to or witness or other participant in, a proceeding by reason of
(or arising in part out of) an indemnifiable event, the Company shall indemnify Indemnitee from and against any and
all expenses to the fullest extent permitted by law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended or interpreted. The
parties intend that this Agreement shall provide for indemnification in excess of that expressly permitted by statute,
including, without limitation, any indemnification provided by the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, its Bylaws,
vote of its stockholders or disinterested directors, or applicable law. The only limitation that shall exist upon the
Company’s obligations pursuant to the Agreement shall be that the Company shall not be obligated to make any
payment to Indemnitee that is finally determined by a court of competent jurisdiction in a final judgment, not subject
to appeal, to be unlawful.

Item 15.    Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

As of April 15, 2013 and for the previous three-year period, the Company issued the following unregistered securities.

Debt Securities and Shares Issued upon Conversion

From June 26, 2009 to March 30, 2010, a shareholder of the Company loaned the Company funds under a short-term
loan in the aggregate of $190,000 (the “Loan”). The Loan accrued interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%). As of
March 31, 2010, the principal and interest under the Loan of $203,103 was converted into 390,583 shares of the
Company’s common stock at a price of $0.52 per share. The shares were issued in reliance upon an exemption from
registration under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

Shares Sold in an Offering

In July 2010, the Company offered 8,000,000 shares of its common stock for sale at $1.25 per share for an aggregated
offering of $10,000,000 (the “July 2010 Offering”). The Company closed the July 2010 Offering on November 12, 2010
after selling 795,000 shares for an aggregated purchase price of $966,550, net of commission of $27,200. The July
2010 Offering was made in reliance on exemptions from registration under Regulation D, Rule 506 of the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended, and applicable state securities laws.

HealthCor Offering
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On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into and closed a Note and Warrant Purchase Agreement (the “HealthCor
Purchase Agreement”) with HealthCor Partners Fund, LP and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP (the
“Investors”). Pursuant to the HealthCor Purchase Agreement, the Company sold Senior Secured Convertible Notes to
the Investors in the principal amount of $9,316,000 and $10,684,000 respectively (collectively the “Notes”). The Notes
were sold in reliance on exemptions from registration under Regulation D, Rule 506 of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and applicable state securities laws.
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Shares and Warrants Issued for Services Rendered

Listed within this subsection is information regarding shares of the Company’s common stock and common stock
purchase warrants (“Service Warrants”) issued by the Company for services rendered.

As of March 31, 2010, the Company owed $56,000 for consulting services, which sum was converted into 107,692
shares of the Company’s common stock at a price of $0.52 per share. The shares were issued in reliance upon an
exemption from registration under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On April 20, 2010, the Company issued an individual a five-year Service Warrant to purchase 10,000 underlying
shares of the Company’s common stock at $0.80 per share. The Warrant was issued in exchange for financial
consulting services rendered and has not been exercised.

On September 10, 2010, the Company issued an entity a five-year Service Warrant to purchase 50,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock at $1.25 per share. The Service Warrant was issued in connection with financial consulting
services and has not been exercised.

On December 17, 2010, the Company entered into a Consulting Agreement with a Gregory Mastroieni for a two-year
period (the “Matroieni Agreement”). Compensation under the Matroieni Agreement was provided by the issuance of a
five-year Service Warrant to purchase 350,000 underlying shares of the Company’s common stock at $1.25 per share.
The Service Warrant has not been exercised.

On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into a two-year consulting agreement with an individual. Compensation was
paid through the issuance of a five-year Service Warrant to purchase 400,000 shares of the Company’s common stock
at an exercise price of $1.40 per share. Subsequently, 200,000 shares under the Service Warrant were assigned to an
unaffiliated entity. The Service Warrant has not been exercised.

On May 31, 2011, the Company entered into a three-month consulting agreement with an individual. Compensation
was paid through the issuance of a five-year Service Warrant to purchase 100,000 shares of the Company’s common
stock at an exercise price of $1.59 per share. The Service Warrant has not been exercised.

On August 24, 2011, the Company entered into a six-month consulting agreement with an individual, wherein
compensation was paid through the issuance of a three-year Service Warrant to purchase 200,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.40 per share. The Service Warrant has not been exercised.

On April 2, 2012, the Company issued a Service Warrant to purchase 50,000 shares of the Company’s common stock
to an entity as compensation for services rendered. The five-year Service Warrant has an exercise price of $1.52 per
share and includes a cashless exercise provision.

On April 29, 2012, in conjunction with a Consulting Agreement, the Company was to issue to the consultant a
five-year Service Warrant for the purchase of 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of
$1.51 per share. On November 13, 2012, the Company and the consultant signed a First Addendum to amend the
language regarding the Service Warrant issuance. As such, the consultant is entitled to earn a Service Warrant during
each successive ninety (90) day period calculated from the first business day after receipt of GSA approval (or
October 4, 2012) and continuing for the twelve (12) month period designated as the term of the Consulting
Agreement, resulting in the issuance of four (4) Service Warrants to the consultant. The maximum aggregate number
of shares that the consultant is entitled to receive under the Service Warrants is 1,000,000 shares. Each Service
Warrant shall be issued at the end of each ninety (90) day period, the shares thereunder shall vest immediately upon
issuance and the exercise price shall be equal to the ten (10) day average closing price of the Company’s common
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stock ending on the day before the issuance of each Service Warrant; provided, however, in no event shall the exercise
price be lower than $1.25 per share not higher than $1.50 per share. Prior to the end of each ninety (90) day period, the
consultant’s performance under the Consulting Agreement shall be evaluated by the Company. Thereafter, the number
of shares to be granted under the Service Warrant for the respective ninety (90) day period shall be determined at the
discretion of the Company’s management in conjunction with its Board of Directors. In the event the Consulting
Agreement is terminated prior to the completion of the term thereof, the Company shall have no obligation to issue a
Service Warrant to consultant for the respective ninety (90) day period
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during which the Agreement is terminated. On January 2, 2013, management of the Company determined that no
Service Warrant would be issued for the first ninety-day period ending on January 2, 2013.

On May 7, 2012, in conjunction with compensation for services rendered pursuant to an advisory services agreement,
the Company issued a five-year Service Warrant for the purchase of 240,000 shares of the Company’s common stock
at an exercise price of $1.65 per share. Vesting of the underlying shares will occur at the rate of 20,000 shares on the
monthly anniversary date of the Agreement so long as the Agreement has not been terminated. In the event the
Agreement is terminated prior to full vesting of the underlying shares, a prorated portion of the shares will vest
through the date of termination and the right to purchase the remaining underlying shares shall be canceled.

On May 31, 2012, in conjunction with the previously mentioned addendum to a sales consulting agreement, the
Company paid partial compensation for services rendered through the issuance of a five-year Service Warrant for the
purchase of 50,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. The Service Warrant has an exercise price of $1.55 per
share and all shares vested immediately upon issuance.

On July 2, 2012, in conjunction with the previously mentioned Service Warrant acquired by Gerald Murphy, a former
director of the Company, the Company reissued a Service Warrant for the purchase of 439,666 shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.55 per share with an expiration date of September 28, 2012. The
Service Warrant was exercised with a purchase price of $241,816.

On November 2, 2012, the Company and a former employee entered into a release agreement pursuant to which the
Company issued the former employee a Service Warrant for the purchase of 179,638 shares of the Company’s
common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share in exchange for the former employee’s release of all claims and
the assignment of the former employee’s patent applications to the Company. The one-year Service Warrant vested
immediately upon issuance and contained a cashless exercise provision.

On December 4, 2012, in conjunction with the previously mentioned addendum to a sales consulting agreement, the
Company paid partial compensation for services rendered through the issuance of a five-year Service Warrant for the
purchase of 50,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. The Service Warrant has an exercise price of $0.77 per
share and all shares vested immediately upon issuance.

Common Stock Purchase Warrants Issued

Listed within this subsection is information regarding the Company’s issuance of common stock purchase warrants
(“Warrants”).

On January 1, 2010, the Company issued a Warrant to Foundation Medical, LLC in conjunction with a distribution
agreement. The five-year Warrant to purchase 200,000 underlying shares of the Company’s common stock has an
exercise price of $0.52 per share. On December 8, 2011, 160,000 shares were exercised under the Warrant at a price
of $0.52 per share. The remaining shares under the Warrant have not been exercised.

On January 28, 2010, the Company entered into an agreement with Fountain Fund 2 LP of Fountain Partners of San
Francisco (“Fountain”) for a lease line of credit for up to $5 million (the “Lease Line”). Under the Lease Line, CareView
will lease installed CareView SystemsTM from Fountain and will repay the draws on the Lease Line over a period of
three (3) years. Upon execution of the Lease Line, the Company issued Fountain a ten-year Warrant to purchase
450,000 underlying shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. In association with
services provided in connection with the Lease Line, the Company paid Mann Equity, LLC a cash fee of $100,000
and issued a five-year Warrant to purchase 400,000 underlying shares of the Company’s common stock at $0.52. None
of the Warrants have been exercised.
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On August 20, 2010, pursuant to a Revocation and Substitution Agreement with T2, Thompson, Murphy and Langley
(the “Agreement”) and in exchange for the revocation of the Subscription Agreement by T2, Thompson, Murphy and
Langley, the Company agreed to issue to each of Thompson, Murphy, and Langley a five-year common stock
purchase warrant (the “T2 Warrants”) to purchase 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price
of $1.00 per share. None of the T2 Warrants have been exercised
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In September 2010, the Company issued a purchase order to Ricoh for 3,000 Room Control Platforms in the aggregate
amount of $2,270,640 (the “Ricoh Purchase Order”) and also entered into an Intellectual Property Agreement. In
connection with and as security for the payment by the Company of the Ricoh Purchase Order, the Company issued a
Promissory Note to Plato & Associates, LLC, a Missouri limited liability company (“Plato”), in an amount up to the
amount of the Ricoh Purchase Order. The Note is dated November 1, 2010 and will be due in full twelve (12) months
from the date of receipt of any funds received thereunder with interest to accrue at the rate of four percent (4%) per
annum. To date, no funds have been advanced under the Note. As consideration for Plato to secure the Ricoh Purchase
Order, the Company issued Plato a common stock purchase warrant (“Plato Warrant”) for the purchase of 2,300,000
shares of the Company’s common stock. The five-year Plato Warrant has an exercise price of $1.00 per share.
Subsequently, Plato assigned all of the shares under the Warrant to unaffiliated entities. None of the Warrants have
been exercised.

Stock Options and Warrants Issued to Directors, Executive Officers, Committees of the Board and Significant
Employees

Listed within this subsection is information regarding the Company’s issuance of Non-Qualified Stock Options
(“Options”) and common stock purchase warrants (“Warrants”) to the Company’s directors, executive officers and
significant employees.

Tommy G. Thompson
Chairman of the Board, Chair of the Compensation Committee

On January 6, 2010, Mr. Thompson was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 100,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vested
immediately upon issuance. The Option was issued in exchange for the services provided by Mr. Thompson for the
year ended December 31, 2009 in his role as Chairman of the Board and as Chair of the Compensation Committee.
The Option has not been exercised.

On March 26, 2010, Mr. Thompson was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 100,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest on
December 31, 2010. The Option was issued in exchange for the services already provided and to be provided by Mr.
Thompson for the year ending December 31, 2010 in his role as Chairman of the Board and as Chair of the
Compensation Committee. The Option has not been exercised.

As outlined elsewhere herein, on August 20, 2010, the Company issued Mr. Thompson a five-year Warrant to
purchase 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. The Warrant has
not been exercised.

Samuel A. Greco
Chief Executive Officer and Director

On March 16, 2009, Mr. Greco was issued an Option under the 2007 Plan for 500,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at
the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option;
however, on July 3, 2009, the Company’s Board of Directors amended the vesting provisions so that all underlying
shares were immediately vested. The Option has not been exercised.

On October 9, 2009, Mr. Greco was issued an Option under the 2007 Plan for 1,763,735 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at
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the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The
Option has not been exercised. After the Option was issued, the 2007 Plan was closed.

On October 9, 2009, Mr. Greco was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 999,074 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at
the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The
Option has not been exercised.
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On January 6, 2010, Mr. Greco was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vested
immediately upon issuance. The Option was issued in exchange for the services provided by Mr. Greco for the year
ended December 31, 2009 in his role as a director. The Option has not been exercised.

On March 26, 2010, Mr. Greco was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest on
December 31, 2010. The Option was issued in exchange for the services already provided and to be provided by Mr.
Greco for the year ending December 31, 2010 in his role as a director. The Option has not been exercised.

Steve Johnson
President, Chief Operating Officer, and Director

On January 6, 2010, Mr. Johnson was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vested
immediately upon issuance. The Option was issued in exchange for the services provided by Mr. Johnson for the year
ended December 31, 2009 in his role as a director. The Option has not been exercised.

On March 26, 2010, Mr. Johnson was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest on
December 31, 2010. The Option was issued in exchange for the services already provided and to be provided by Mr.
Johnson for the year ending December 31, 2010 in his role as a director. The Option has not been exercised.

Anthony P. Piccin
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary

On November 7, 2011, Mr. Piccin was appointed as the Company’s Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary.

On July 18, 2011, Mr. Piccin was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 25,000 underlying shares of the Company’s
common stock at an exercise price of $1.69 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at the rate of
one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The Option has
not been exercised.

On December 12, 2011, Mr. Piccin was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.51. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at the rate
of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The Option has
not been exercised.

On December 2, 2012, Mr. Piccin was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.79. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at the rate
of one-third of the shares on the first, second and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The Option has
not been exercised.

L. Allen Wheeler
Director, Chair of the Audit Committee

On January 6, 2010, Mr. Wheeler was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 75,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vested
immediately upon issuance. The Option was issued in exchange for the services provided by Mr. Wheeler for the year
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ended December 31, 2009 in his role as a director. The Option has not been exercised.

On March 26, 2010, Mr. Wheeler was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 75,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest on
December 31, 2010. The Option was issued in exchange for the services already provided and to be
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provided by Mr. Wheeler for the year ending December 31, 2010 in his role as a director. The Option has not been
exercised.

Kyle Johnson
Director of Technology

On December 3, 2007, Mr. Johnson was issued an Option under the 2007 Plan to replace an earlier option granted
under the 2005 Plan (the “Replacement Option”). The ten-year Replacement Option was for 321,018 underlying shares
of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.5183 per share. On May 18, 2011, Mr. Johnson exercised
the Replacement Option to purchase 37,344 shares at an aggregate exercise price of $19,350.

On March 4, 2009, Mr. Johnson was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 100,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option were to
vest at the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option;
however, on July 3, 2009, the Company’s Board of Directors amended the vesting provisions so that all underlying
shares were immediately vested. On May 18, 2011, Mr. Johnson exercised the Option to purchase 100,000 shares at
an aggregate exercise price of $52,000.

On December 22, 2009, Mr. Johnson was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 125,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at
the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. On
May 18, 2011, Mr. Johnson exercised the Option to purchase 41,666 shares of the Company’s common stock at an
aggregate exercise price of $21,667.

On May 18, 2010, Mr. Johnson was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 453,982 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at
the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The
Option has not been exercised.

On December 12, 2011, Mr. Johnson was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.51 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at
the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The
Option has not been exercised.

On December 3, 2012, Mr. Johnson was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.79 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at
the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The
Option has not been exercised.

Matthew Clark
Director of Software Development

On March 5, 2009, Mr. Clark was issued an Option under the 2007 Plan for an aggregate of 25,000 underlying shares
of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares vest at the rate of
one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The Option has
not been exercised.

On December 22, 2009, Mr. Clark was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for an aggregate of 125,000 underlying
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares vest at the rate
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of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The Option has
not been exercised.

On January 18, 2011, Mr. Clark was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for an aggregate of 75,000 underlying
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.62 per share. The underlying shares vest at the rate
of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The Option has
not been exercised.
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On December 12, 2011, Mr. Clark was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for an aggregate of 50,000 underlying
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.51 per share. The underlying shares vest at the rate
of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The Option has
not been exercised.

On December 3, 2012, Mr. Clark was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.79 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest at
the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. The
Option has not been exercised.

Gerald A. Murphy Former Director
On December 18, 2012, Mr. Murphy resigned as a director of the Company.

As outlined elsewhere herein, on August 20, 2010, the Company issued Mr. Murphy a five-year Warrant to purchase
1,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. The Warrant has not been
exercised.

In December 2011, Mr. Murphy, a director of the Company at the time, exercised Warrants he acquired from third
parties to purchase an aggregate of 514,666 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $.55 per
share.

John Bailey
Former Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer, and Secretary

Mr. Bailey served as the Company’s Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary from January 20, 2004 until his
resignation on November 7, 2011.

On December 3, 2007, Mr. Bailey was issued an Option under the 2007 Plan to replace an earlier option granted under
the 2005 Plan (the “Replacement Option”). The ten-year Replacement Option was for 2,042,830 underlying shares of
the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.1480 per share. On April 8, 2011, Mr. Bailey exercised the
Replacement Option to purchase 2,042,830 shares of the Company’s common stock at an aggregate exercise price of
$302,339.

On January 6, 2010, Mr. Bailey was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vested
immediately upon issuance. The Option was issued in exchange for the services provided by Mr. Bailey for the year
ended December 31, 2009 in his role as Secretary. On June 9, 2011, Mr. Bailey exercised the Option to purchase
50,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an aggregate exercise price of $26,000.

On March 26, 2010, Mr. Bailey was issued an Option under the 2009 Plan for 50,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares of the ten-year Option vest on
December 31, 2010. The Option was issued in exchange for the services already provided and to be provided by Mr.
Bailey for the year ending December 31, 2010 in his role as Secretary. On June 9, 2011, Mr. Bailey exercised the
Option to purchase 50,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an aggregate exercise price of $26,000.

Stock Options Issued to Other Employees

Listed within this subsection is information regarding the Company’s issuance of Non-Qualified Stock Options
(“Options”) to employees of the Company who are not directors or executive officers and who are not considered to be a
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‘significant employee.’

On December 3, 2007, three employees were issued Options under the 2007 Plan to replace earlier options granted
under the 2005 Plan (the “Replacement Option”). The ten-year Replacement Options were for an aggregate of 288,916
underlying shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.5183 per share. The underlying shares
vested immediately upon issuance. Upon termination of one employee, the Company extended the expiration date for
the exercise of 32,102 underlying shares to December 10, 2010, which option later expired without being exercised.
On May 12, 2010, the Company received payment and a Notice of Exercise from another
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employee to purchase 160,509 shares at $0.5183 per share and issued the shares. No other Replacement Options have
been exercised.

On February 13, 2008, one employee was issued an Option under the 2007 Plan for 150,000 underlying shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. The underlying shares vested immediately upon
issuance. The Option has not been exercised.

On March 5, 2009, six employees were issued Options under the 2007 Plan for an aggregate of 115,000 underlying
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares vest at the rate
of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option. Upon
termination of one employee, an Option for 10,000 underlying shares was canceled. None of the Options have been
exercised.

On December 22, 2009, eight employees were issued Options under the 2009 Plan for an aggregate of 105,000
underlying shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. The underlying shares vest
at the rate of one-third of the shares on the first, second, and third anniversary date of the issuance of the Option.
Subsequent to the resignation of an employee on February 8, 2010, an Option for 5,000 underlying shares was
cancelled. None of the Options have been exercised.

Between January 18, 2011 and April 21, 2011, the Company issued non-qualified stock options to employees to
purchase up to 235,000 underlying shares of common stock pursuant to the CareView Communications, Inc. 2009
Stock Incentive Plan (“2009 Plan”). The ten-year 2009 Plan Options have an exercise price of between $1.53 and $1.66
per share and vest over a three-year period, one-third per year on the anniversary date of the Option. Of the 235,000
options mentioned above, 5,000 were forfeited during the second quarter due to a termination of the employee. None
of the Options have been exercised.

In July 2011, the Company granted a 2009 Plan Option to purchase 7,500 shares of common stock to an employee of
the Company. The ten-year 2009 Plan Option has an exercise price of $1.69 per share and vests over a three-year
period, one-third per year on the anniversary date of the Option. The Option has not been exercised.

On August 29, 2011, the Company granted a 2009 Plan Option to purchase 5,000 shares of common stock to an
employee of the Company. The ten-year 2009 Plan Option has an exercise price of $1.40 per share and vests over a
three-year period, one-third per year on the anniversary date of the Option. The Option has not been exercised.

On October 31, 2011, the Company granted a 2009 Plan Option to purchase 24,000 shares of common stock to an
employee of the Company. The ten-year 2009 Plan Option has an exercise price of $1.50 per share and vests over a
three-year period, one-third per year on the anniversary date of the Option. The Option has not been exercised.

On December 12, 2011, the Company granted 2009 Plan Options to purchase an aggregate of 530,000 shares of
common stock to employees of the Company. The ten-year 2009 Plan Options have an exercise price of $1.51 per
share and vests over a three-year period, one-third per year on the anniversary date of the Option. None of the Options
have been exercised.

On December 3, 2012, the Company granted 2009 Plan Options to purchase an aggregate of 590,000 shares of
common stock to employees of the Company. The ten-year 2009 Plan Options have an exercise price of $0.79 per
share and vest over a three-year period, one-third per year on the anniversary date of the Options. None of the Options
have been exercised.

Cancellation and Expiration of Options
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During the year ended December 31, 2012, 2009 Plan Options to purchase an aggregate of 200,668 shares were
cancelled due to resignation and termination of eleven (11) employees. In addition, during the same time period, 2007
Plan Options to purchase an aggregate of 156,305 shares and 2009 Plan Options to purchase 59,165 shares expired.

II-9

Edgar Filing: CareView Communications Inc - Form S-1

154



Exemptions From Registration Requirements

In connection with each of the sales and issues of shares of the Company’s common stock and Warrants to purchase
shares of the Company’s common stock and the issue of shares of common stock upon exercise of Warrants and stock
options, such sales and issuances were deemed to be exempt from registration under the Securities Act in reliance on
Section 4(2) or Rule 506 of Regulation D in that the issuance of securities to the accredited investors did not involve a
public offering. The recipients of securities in each of these transactions acquired the securities for investment only
and not with a view to or for sale in connection with any distribution thereof and appropriate legends were affixed to
the securities issued in these transactions.

Item 16.    Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

The following exhibits are included with this filing or incorporated by reference as listed herein:

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
No.

Date of
Document Name of Document

2.0 09/27/07 Securities Exchange Agreement by and between Ecogate, Inc., CareView
Communications, Inc. and Shareholders of CareView Communications,
Inc.(1)

3.0 07/08/97 Articles of Incorporation filed in State of California under Purpose, Inc. (1)
3.1 04/30/99 Certificate of Amendment filed in State of California (to change name to

Ecogate, Inc. and to increase authorized shares to 100,000 shares) (1)
3.2 04/03/01 Certificate of Amendment filed in State of California (to (i) increase the

capital stock of the Company to 25,000,000 shares at no par value
[20,000,000 authorized common shares and 5,000,000 authorized preferred
shares], and (ii) to add provisions for indemnification for officers and
directors) (1)

3.3 08/05/04 Certificate of Amendment filed in State of California (to amend Articles of
Incorporation to increase the capital stock of the Company to 105,000,000
shares at no par value [100,000,000 authorized common shares and
5,000,000 authorized preferred shares]) (1)

3.4 09/20/07 Certificate of Amendment filed in State of California (to amend Articles of
Incorporation to increase the capital stock of the Company to 320,000,000
shares at no par value [300,000,000 authorized common shares and
20,000,000 authorized preferred shares]) (1)

3.5 09/25/07 Certificate of Amendment filed in State of California (to amend Articles of
Incorporation to designate 1,000,000 shares of Series A Preferred(1)

3.6 09/25/07 Certificate of Amendment filed in State of California (to amend Articles of
Incorporation to designate 3,000,000 shares of Series B Preferred Stock) (1)

3.7 10/30/07 Certificate of Amendment filed in State of California (to amend Articles of
Incorporation to change name to CareView Communications, Inc.) (1)

3.8 11/06/07 Notice of Conversion filed in State of Nevada (to convert CareView
Communications, Inc. from a California corporation to a Nevada
corporation) (1)

3.9 11/06/07 Articles of Incorporation for CareView Communications, Inc. filed in State
of Nevada(1)

3.10 11/21/07

Edgar Filing: CareView Communications Inc - Form S-1

155



Domestic Stock Corporation Certificate of Election to Wind Up and
Dissolve filed in State of California(1)

3.11 11/21/07 Domestic Stock Corporation Certificate of Dissolution filed in State of
California(1)

3.12 n/a Bylaws of CareView Communications, Inc., a Nevada corporation(1)
5.1 05/01/13 Legal Opinion of The Law Offices of Carl A. Generes.
10.00 02/28/05 Subscription and Investor Rights Agreement(1)
10.01 n/a Products and Services Agreement (a/k/a Hospital Agreement), form of(1)
10.02 09/15/06 Promissory Note, form of(1)
10.03 08/16/07 Purchase Agreement between the CareView-TX and Cole Investment

Hospital Group, LLC (for IP purchase) (1)
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10.07 10/17/07 Subordinated Convertible Note, form of(1)
10.08 10/29/07 Assignment and Assumption Agreement and Consent(1)
10.09 12/03/07 CareView Communications, Inc. 2007 Stock Incentive Plan(1)
10.10 12/03/07 Non-Qualified Stock Option, form of(1)
10.11 12/13/07 Audit Committee Charter(1)
10.12 12/13/07 Compensation Committee Charter(1)
10.14 02/13/08 Advisory Board Charter(1)
10.15 05/20/08 Investment Banking Services Agreement with Peak Securities

Corporation(1)
10.16 n/a Stock Purchase Agreement, form of(1)
10.17 10/01/08 Agreement with Develo Financial Group, LLC(1)
10.25 10/02/08 6% Promissory Note, form of(1)
10.26 10/02/08 Common Stock Purchase Warrant, form of(1)
10.27 10/06/08 Investment Banking Services Agreement with William Blair & Company(1)
10.29 04/28/09 Promissory Note to David Webb for $83,333(1)
10.30 04/28/09 Promissory Note to Allen Wheeler for $83,333(1)
10.31 05/01/09 Agreement with Develo Financial Group, LLC(1)
10.32 05/29/09 Promissory Note to S. J. Capital, LLC for $1,500(1)
10.33 05/29/09 Amendment Agreement with Noteholders of 6% Promissory Notes(1)
10.34 06/01/09 Webb & Webb Retainer Agreement(1)
10.35 06/03/09 Promissory Note to David Webb for $30,000(1)
10.36 06/03/09 Promissory Note to Steve Johnson for $20,000(1)
10.37 06/16/09 Promissory Note to Recap Group, LLC for $20,000(1)
10.38 07/18/09 Cooperative Agreement with Mann Equity, LLC(1)
10.39 08/25/09 Amendment Agreement with Noteholder of 6% Promissory Note(1)
10.40 09/01/09 Consulting Agreement with Develo Financial Group, LLC(1)
10.41 09/09/09 Investment Banking Agreement with National Securities Corporation(1)
10.42 09/11/09 CareView Communications, Inc. 2009 Stock Incentive Plan(1)
10.43 10/01/09 Commercial Lease Agreement (for Lewisville location) (1)
10.44 11/16/09 Rockwell JV – Master Investment Agreement(1)
10.45 11/16/09 Rockwell JV – Project Hospital Contract Assignment, form of(1)
10.46 11/16/09 Rockwell JV – Project Escrow Deposit Agreement, form of(1)
10.47 11/16/09 Rockwell JV – Limited License of Intellectual Property Rights,, form of(1)
10.48 11/16/09 Rockwell JV – Project Note, form of (1)
10.49 11/16/09 Rockwell JV – Amended and Restated Project Note, form of(1)
10.50 11/16/09 Rockwell JV – Project LLC Operating Agreement, form of(1)
10.51 11/16/09 Rockwell JV – Project Security Agreement, form of(1)
10.52 11/16/09 Rockwell JV – Project Services Subcontract Agreement, form of(1)
10.53 11/16/09 Rockwell JV – Project Warrant, form of(1)
10.54 01/14/10 Extension Agreement with Noteholders of Bridge Loans(1)
10.55 01/29/10 Master Lease between the Company and Fountain Fund 2 LP(1)
10.56 01/09/10 Distribution Agreement between the Company and Foundation Medical(1)
10.57 04/13/10 Letter of Intent between the Company and AFH Holding and Advisory,

LLC, Discovery Medical Investments, LLC and Mann Equity, LLC(1)
10.58 04/15/10 Addendum to Cooperative Agreement with Mann Equity, LLC(1)
10.59 05/26/10 Letter of Intent between the Company and Weigao Holding(1)
10.60 07/29/10 Amendment Agreement between the Company and AFH Holding and

Advisory, LLC, Discovery Medical Investments, LLC and Mann Equity,
LLC(1)
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10.61 06/21/10 Indemnification Agreement, form of(1)
10.62 06/29/10 First Amendment to Commercial Lease Agreement(1)
10.63 08/17/10 Letter of Waiver from Tommy G. Thompson(1)
10.64 09/20/10 Revocation and Substitution Agreement(1)
10.65 09/20/10 Agreement Regarding Gross Income Interests with Tommy G. Thompson(1)
10.66 09/20/10 Agreement Regarding Gross Income Interests with Gerald L. Murphy(1)
10.67 09/20/10 Agreement Regarding Gross Income Interests with Dennis M. Langley(1)
10.68 11/01/10 Promissory Note with Plato & Associates, LLC(2)
10.69 12/17/10 Consulting Agreement with Gregory Mastroieni(3)
10.70 12/17/10 Common Stock Purchase Warrant to Gregory Mastroieni(3)
10.72 04/21/11 Note and Warrant Purchase Agreement between the Company and

HealthCor Partners Fund, LP and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund,
LP(4)

10.73 04/21/11 Senior Secured Convertible Note of the Company payable to HealthCor
Partners Fund, LP(4)

10.74 04/21/11 Senior Secured Convertible Note of the Company payable to HealthCor
Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP(4)
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10.75 04/21/11 Warrant to Purchase 5,488,456 shares of the Company issued to HealthCor
Partners Fund, LP(4)

10.76 04/21/11 Warrant to Purchase 6,293,403 shares of the Company issued to HealthCor
Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP(4)

10.77 04/21/11 Registration Rights Agreements between the Company and HealthCor
Partners Fund, LP and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP(4)

10.78 04/21/11 Pledge and Security Agreement between the Company and HealthCor
Partners Fund, LP and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP(4)

10.79 04/21/11 Intellectual Property Security Agreement between the Company and
HealthCor Partners Fund, LP and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund,
LP(4)

10.81 04/21/11 Consulting Agreement with Nick Segal(5)
10.82 05/31/11 Consulting Agreement with Dennis McGonigal(5)
10.83 08/31/11 Loan and Security Agreement between Comerica Bank and Bridge Bank and

CareView Communications, Inc., a Nevada corporation, CareView
Communications, Inc., a Texas corporation, and CareView Operations, LLC,
a Texas limited liability company(6)

10.84 08/31/11 Prime Referenced Rated Addendum between the Company and Comerica
Bank as Collateral Agent for the Banks(6)

10.85 08/31/11 Subordination Agreement between Comerica Bank and HealthCor Partners
Fund, L.P. and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, L.P. (6)

10.86 08/31/11 Intellectual Property Security Agreement, form of(6)
10.87 08/31/11 Warrant issued to Comerica Bank to purchase 714,286 shares of the

Company’s Common Stock(6)
10.88 08/31/11 Warrant issued to Bridge Bank to purchase 714,286 shares of Company’s

Common Stock(6)
10.89 11/07/11 Separation Agreement and General Release between the Company and John

R. Bailey(7)
10.90 12/31/11 Note and Warrant Amendment Agreement with HealthCor(8)
10.91 01/09/12 Binding Term Sheet with HealthCor(9)
10.92 12/31/11 Note and Warrant Amendment Agreement(2)
10.93 01/09/12 Binding Term Sheet(3)
10.94 01/31/12 Second Amendment to Note and Warrant Purchase Agreement(10)
10.95 01/31/12 Senior Secured Convertible Note of the Company payable to HealthCor

Partners Fund, LP(10)
10.96 01/31/12 Senior Secured Convertible Note of the Company payable to HealthCor

Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP(10)
10.97 01/31/12 First Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement among the Company,

certain of its subsidiaries, Comerica Bank and Bridge Bank, National
Association(10)

10.98 01/31/12 Amendment to and Affirmation of Subordination Agreement(10)
10.99 03/01/12 Sales Consulting Agreement with among the Company, Don Shirley and

Foundation Medical, LLC(11)
10.100 n/a Insider Trading Policy, form of(11)
10.101 n/a Whistleblower Policy(11)
10.102 n/a Related Party Transactions Policy(11)
10.103 04/29/12 Consulting Agreement between the Company and Heartland Energy

Partners, LLC(12)
10.104 05/04/12
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Advisory Services Agreement between the Company and Stonegate
Securities, Inc.(12)

10.105 05/31/12 Addendum to Consulting Agreement with Foundation Medical(13)
10.106 03/2011 Master Agreement with Health Management Associates, Inc. (15)
10.107 11/02/12 Release Agreement with Stephen Ecker(14)
10.108 03/27/13 Securities Purchase Agreement, form of (16)
10.109 n/a Common Stock Purchase Warrant, form of (16)
10.110 11/13/12 First Addendum to Consulting Agreement between the Company and

Heartland Energy Partners, LLC(17)
10.111 01/15/13 Second Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement among the Company,

certain of its subsidiaries, Comerica Bank and Bridge Bank, National
Association(17)

10.112 01/15/13 Amendment to and Affirmation of Subordination Agreement(17)
21.00 04/01/13 Subsidiaries of the Registrant(17)
23.0 05/01/13 Consent of The Law Offices of Carl A. Generes, Esq. (included in Exhibit

5.1)*
23.1 05/01/13 Consent of BDO USA, LLP*
24.0 n/a Power of Attorney (Included on the Signature Page of this Registration

Statement on Form S-1)*
101.INS n/a XBRL Instance Document(17)
101.SCHn/a XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document(17)
101.CALn/a XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document(17)
101.DEF n/a XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document(17)
101.LABn/a XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document(17)
101.PRE n/a XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document(17)
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(1) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Form 10 filed with the SEC on August 23, 2010.
(2) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on November

7, 2010, which exhibits may have had a different exhibit number when originally filed.
(3) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on April 15,

2011.
(4) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 27,

2011.
(5) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on August

22, 2011, which exhibits may have had a different exhibit number when originally filed.
(6) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September

7, 2011, which exhibits may have had a different exhibit number when originally filed.
(7) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November

10, 2011, which exhibits may have had a different exhibit number when originally filed.
(8) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 5,

2012, which exhibits may have had a different exhibit number when originally filed.
(9) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 9,

2012, which exhibits may have had a different exhibit number when originally filed.
(10) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 2,

2012, which exhibits may have had a different exhibit number when originally filed.
(11) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on March 15,

2012.
(12) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on May 9,

2012.
(13) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on August 8,

2012.
(14) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on November

8, 2012.
(15) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q, Amendment No. 1, filed with

the SEC on February 1, 2013. Certain information in this exhibit has been omitted and filed
separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential treatment has been granted
with respect to the omitted portions.

(16) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 28,
2013.

(17) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on April 1,
2013.

* Filed herewith.

Item 17.      Undertakings

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

(1)   To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this
Registration Statement:

(i)  To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act;

(ii)  To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the Registration Statement (or the
most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental
change in the information set forth in the Registration Statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or any
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decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was
registered) and any deviation from the low end or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected
in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in
volume and price represent no more than 20 percent change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the
“Calculation of Registration Fee” table in the effective Registration Statement;

(iii)  To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the
Registration Statement or any material change to such information in the Registration Statement.

(2)   That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective
amendment shall be deemed to be a new Registration Statement relating to the securities to be offered therein, and the
offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be an initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3)   To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which
shall remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

II-13
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(4)   That, for the purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act to any purchaser in the initial
distribution of the securities:

The undersigned registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned registrant pursuant to
this Registration Statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the
securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the undersigned
registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

(i)  Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to be field
pursuant to Rule 424;

(ii)  Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant or used
or referred to by the undersigned registrant;

(iii)  The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the
undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant; and

(iv)  Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to the purchaser.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and
controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised
that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore,
unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the
registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful
defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with
the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by
controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is
against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

II-14
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the registrant has duly caused this
Registration Statement on Form S-1 to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the
City of Lewisville, State of Texas, on this 1st day of May, 2013.

CAREVIEW COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

By:/s/ Samuel A. Greco
Samuel A. Greco
Chief Executive Officer

By:/s/ Anthony P. Piccin
Anthony P. Piccin
Chief Financial Officer
Principal Financial Officer
Principal Accounting Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

We, the undersigned officers and directors of Careview Communications, Inc., hereby severally constitute and appoint
Samuel Greco our true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and resubstitution for him
and in his name, place and stead, and in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including
post-effective amendments) to this registration statement (or any other registration statement for the same offering that
is to be effective upon filing pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act of 1933), and to file the same, with all
exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting
unto said attorney-in-fact and agent full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite
or necessary to be done in and about the premises, as full to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person,
hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorney-in-fact and agent or his substitute or substitutes may lawfully do
or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this Registration Statement on Form S-1 has
been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ Samuel A. Greco Chief Executive Officer, Director May 1, 2013
Samuel A. Greco (principal executive officer)

/s/ Anthony P. Piccin Chief Financial Officer May 1, 2013
Anthony P. Piccin (principal  f inancial  and accounting

officer)

/s/ Tommy G. Thompson Chairman of the Board May 1, 2013
Tommy G. Thompson

/s/ Steven Johnson President,  Chief Operating Officer,
Director

May 1, 2013

Steven Johnson
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/s/ L. Allen Wheeler Director May 1, 2013
L. Allen Wheeler

/s/ Jeffrey C. Lightcap Director May 1, 2013
Jeffrey C. Lightcap
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
CareView Communications, Inc.
Lewisville, TX

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of CareView Communications, Inc. (the Company) as
of December 31, 2012 and 2011 and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2012.  These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States).  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of CareView Communications, Inc. at December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2012, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2012, based on criteria established
in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO) and our report dated April 1, 2013 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.  Refer to our
report on internal control over financial reporting dated April 1, 2013, as filed in the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, which should be read in its entirety.

BDO USA, LLP

Dallas, TX
April 1, 2013
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2012 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $5,413,848 $8,526,857
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
  of $80,235 and $15,984, respectively 367,742 186,850
Other current assets 194,592 359,086
     Total current assets 5,976,182 9,072,793
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
  of $2,726,234 and $1,319,882, respectively 7,861,537 8,744,792
Other Assets:
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization
  of $2,772,772 and $2,206,762, respectively 208,974 690,594
Other assets 2,019,856 3,448,038

2,228,830 4,138,632
     Total assets $16,066,549 $21,956,217

 LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $166,373 $1,240,347
Notes payable, net of debt discount of $32,988 and $32,255, respectively 410,586 58,602
Mandatorily redeemable equity in joint venture, net of
  debt discount of $32,988 and $32,255, respectively 410,586 58,602
Accrued interest 59,872 1,342
Other current liabilities 802,528 275,268
     Total current liabilities 1,849,945 1,634,161

Long-term Liabilities:
Senior secured convertible notes, net of debt discount
  of $17,791,104 and $17,925,049, respectively 12,439,154 3,855,769
Notes payable, net of current portion and net of debt
  discount of $0 and $100,715, respectively — 273,128
Mandatorily redeemable equity in joint venture, net of current portion
  and net of debt discount of $0 and $100,715, respectively — 273,128
Lease liability, net of current portion 25,824 —
     Total long-term liabilities 12,464,978 4,402,025
     Total liabilities 14,314,923 6,036,186

Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders' Equity:
Preferred stock - par value $0.001; 20,000,000 shares authorized;
  no shares issued and outstanding — —
Common stock - par value $0.001; 300,000,000 shares authorized;
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 132,526,042 and 131,455,407 issued and outstanding, respectively 132,526 131,455
Additional paid in capital 67,224,170 62,788,134
Accumulated deficit (65,275,518 ) (46,772,548 )
        Total CareView Communications Inc. stockholders' equity 2,081,178 16,147,041
Noncontrolling interest (329,552 ) (227,010 )
     Total stockholders' equity 1,751,626 15,920,031
     Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $16,066,549 $21,956,217

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATIONS INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2010

Revenues, net $1,629,971 $630,452 $325,968

Operating expenses:
Network operations 2,905,703 2,112,947 748,482

General and administration 4,807,758 4,194,282 10,538,476

Sales and marketing 1,927,205 913,859 402,719

Research and development 951,132 821,868 698,282

Depreciation and amortization 2,112,609 1,555,247 733,575
     Total operating expense 12,704,407 9,598,203 13,121,534

Operating loss (11,074,436 ) (8,967,751 ) (12,795,566 )

Other income and (expense)
Interest expense (7,670,396 ) (4,443,819 ) (324,887 )
Change in fair value of derivatives — (2,966,365 ) —
Amortization of financing costs — — (5,842,370 )
Interest income 5,250 583 509
Other income 134,070 2,056 12,090
     Total other income (expense) (7,531,076 ) (7,407,545 ) (6,154,658 )

Loss before taxes (18,605,512 ) (16,375,296 ) (18,950,224 )

Provision for income taxes — — —

Net loss (18,605,512 ) (16,375,296 ) (18,950,224 )

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling
interest (102,542 ) (111,044 ) (98,466 )

Net loss attributable to CareView
Communications, Inc. $(18,502,970 ) $(16,264,252 ) $(18,851,758 )

Net loss per share attributable to CareView
Communications, Inc., basic and diluted $(0.14 ) $(0.13 ) $(0.15 )

Weighted average number of common
  shares outstanding, basic and diluted 132,122,958 129,467,830 122,864,474
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The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 AND 2010

Additional
Common Stock Paid in Accumulated Noncontrolling
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Interest Total

Balance, December 31, 2009 111,012,684 $111,013 $12,096,352 $(11,656,538) $(17,500 ) $533,327

Shares issued in private placement, net of fees of $433,687 12,173,040 12,173 6,464,562 — — 6,476,735

Shares issued in exchange for debt, accrued interest and
accounts payable 4,068,982 4,069 2,111,800 — — 2,115,869

Shares issued as part of settlement of lawsuit 25,000 25 46,225 — — 46,250

Shares issued for exercise of options 160,509 160 83,031 — — 83,191

Shares issued for services 100,000 100 184,900 — — 185,000

Options granted as compensation — — 1,200,753 — — 1,200,753

Warrants issued for contract modifications — — 4,080,000 — — 4,080,000

Warrants issued for financing costs — — 3,601,564 — — 3,601,564

Warrants issued for loan extension costs — — 1,958,647 — — 1,958,647

Warrants issued for services — — 570,600 — — 570,600

Re-priced warrants related to compensation — — 3,189,982 — — 3,189,982

Net loss — — — (18,851,758) (98,466 ) (18,950,224)

Balance, December 31, 2010 127,540,215 127,540 35,588,416 (30,508,296) (115,966) 5,091,694

Shares issued for exercise of options 2,321,830 2,322 445,033 — — 447,355

Shares issued for exercise of warrants 1,593,362 1,593 738,240 — — 739,833

Options granted as compensation — — 760,866 — — 760,866

Warrants issued for financing costs — — 1,535,714 — — 1,535,714

Warrants issued for services — — 753,500 — — 753,500

Reclassification of derivatives from liability to equity — — 22,966,365 — — 22,966,365
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Net loss — — — (16,264,252) (111,044) (16,375,296)

Balance, December 31, 2011 131,455,407 131,455 62,788,134 (46,772,548) (227,010) 15,920,031

Shares issued for exercise of warrants 1,070,635 1,071 261,380 — — 262,451

Options granted as compensation — — 812,045 — — 812,045

Warrants issued for services — — 320,812 — — 320,812

Beneficial conversion features for senior secured
  convertible notes — — 3,041,799 — — 3,041,799

Net loss — — — (18,502,970) (102,542) (18,605,512)

Balance, December 31, 2012 132,526,042 $132,526 $67,224,170 $(65,275,518) $(329,552) $1,751,626

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December, 31,
2012 2011 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES
  Net loss $(18,605,512 ) $(16,375,296 ) $(18,950,224 )
  Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash flows used in
        operating activities:
          Depreciation 1,546,599 1,003,344 181,890
          Provision for doubtful accounts 64,251 15,984 —
          Amortization of intangible assets 566,010 551,903 551,685
          Amortization of debt discount 3,375,706 2,249,913 176,316
          Amortization of prepaid consulting costs 457,975 547,639 86,538
          Amortization of installation costs 599,950 24,041 14,987
          Amortization of distribution/service costs 55,334 55,333 55,333
          Amortization of deferred debt issuance costs 526,530 219,390 —
          Interest incurred and paid in kind 3,449,440 1,780,818 —
          Stock based compensation related to options granted 812,045 760,866 1,200,753
          Stock based compensation related to warrants issued 320,812 — 3,189,982
          (Gain) Loss on disposal of assets (124,944 ) — —
          Non-cash compensation associated with HealthCor — 2,966,365 —
          Amortization of license fee — 5,464 —
          Warrants issued for contract modification — — 4,080,000
          Warrants issued for loan extension costs — — 1,958,647
          Non-cash financing costs — — 3,673,723
          Shares issued for services — — 85,000
          Shares issued as part of settlement of lawsuit — — 46,250
          Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
             Accounts receivable (245,142 ) (114,444 ) (80,123 )
             Other current assets 162,308 (242,453 ) 124,972
             Other assets 178,503 (492,054 ) —
             Accounts payable (850,603 ) 1,094,547 65,649
             Accrued interest, short term 58,529 (23,914 ) 39,289
             Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 303,890 233,724 (631,485 )
             Other liabilities 25,824 — —

Net cash flows used in operating activities (7,322,495 ) (5,738,830 ) (4,130,818 )

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
  Purchase of property and equipment (538,399 ) (5,935,661 ) (2,455,773 )
  Payment for deferred installation costs (387,923 ) (771,427 ) (12,555 )
  Patent and trademark costs (62,171 ) (49,286 ) (23,303 )
  Purchase of computer software and website costs (22,220 ) (24,000 ) —
  Security deposits — — (75,000 )
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Net cash flows used in investing activities (1,010,713 ) (6,780,374 ) (2,566,631 )

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
  Proceeds from notes and loans payable 5,000,000 20,000,000 30,000
  Proceeds from exercise of options and warrants 262,451 1,187,188 83,191
  Repayment of notes payable (42,252 ) (167,692 ) (54,114 )
  Proceeds from sale of common stock, net of issuance costs — — 6,476,735
  Repayment of related party loan — — (30,100 )

Net cash flows provided by financing activities 5,220,199 21,019,496 6,505,712

Increase (decrease) in cash (3,113,009 ) 8,500,292 (191,737 )
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 8,526,857 26,565 218,302
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $5,413,848 $8,526,857 $26,565

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for interest $81,942 $635,076 $109,281

Cash paid for income taxes $— $— $—

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Reclassification of derivatives from liability to equity $— $22,966,365 $—

Paid in kind interest associated with the HealthCor funding $3,449,440 $1,780,818 $—

Warrants issued for financing $— $1,535,714 $—

Warrants issued for services $— $753,500 $491,500

Shares issued for services $— $— $185,000

Shares issued in exchange for debt, accrued interest, and
accounts payable $— $— $2,115,869

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 – THE COMPANY

CareView Communications, Inc., a Nevada corporation ("CareView-NV" or the "Company"), was originally formed
in California on July 8, 1997 under the name Purpose, Inc., changing its name to Ecogate, Inc. in April 1999, and
CareView Communications, Inc. in October 2007.  We began our current operation in 2003 as a healthcare
information technology company with a patented patient monitoring and entertainment system.  CareView developed
a suite of products and hardware to help connect patients, families and health care providers through one
easy-to-install and simple-to-use data and patient monitoring system (the "CareView System®"). The CareView
System runs on each hospital's coaxial cable television network that provides television signals to patient room;
consequently, CareView's network does not need to run on or through the hospital's specific IT infrastructure, thereby
requiring minimal Internet technology involvement on the part of the hospital. The Company's proprietary, high-speed
data network system may be deployed throughout a healthcare facility and will provide the facility with recurring
revenue and infrastructure for future applications. Real-time bedside and point-of-care video monitoring and recording
improve efficiency while limiting liability, and entertainment packages and patient education enhance the patient's
quality of stay.

On November 16, 2009, the Company entered into a joint venture relationship with Rockwell Holdings I, LLC, a
Wisconsin limited liability company ("Rockwell"), wherein two Wisconsin limited liability companies were formed,
CareView-Hillcrest, LLC ("CareView-Hillcrest") and CareView-Saline, LLC ("CareView-Saline") (together known as
the "Project LLCs").  Under the terms of a Master Investment Agreement, the Company and Rockwell each own 50%
of the Project LLCs with Rockwell providing the financing and the Company providing the technology and expertise
to fully implement the CareView System in Hillcrest Medical Center in Tulsa, Oklahoma and Saline Memorial
Hospital in Benton, Arkansas.  Pursuant to the terms of the Operating Agreements of each of the Project LLCs, the
Company is the managing member.  Refer to NOTE 17 – JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT.

Throughout these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, the terms "we," "us," "our," "CareView," or the
"Company" refers to CareView-NV, and unless otherwise specified, includes our wholly owned subsidiaries,
CareView Communications, Inc., a Texas corporation ("CareView-TX") and CareView Operations, LLC, a Nevada
limited liability company ("CareView Operations") (collectively known as the "Company's Subsidiaries") and its
Project LLCs, CareView-Hillcrest and CareView-Saline, determined to be variable interest entities ("VIEs") in which
the Company exercises control and is deemed the Primary Beneficiary (collectively known as the "Company's
LLCs").  The Company's business consists of a single segment of products and services all of which are sold and
provided within the United States.

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, its wholly owned
subsidiaries and the Company’s LLCs for which the Company controls the operating activities.  All material
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

The Company reports noncontrolling interests in its VIEs as a component of equity in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets and the loss attributable to noncontrolling interests as an adjustment to net loss to arrive at net loss attributable
to the Company in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Variable Interest Entities

The Company uses a qualitative analysis to determine if it is the primary beneficiary of a VIE. The Company
considers whether the enterprise's variable interest or interests give it a controlling financial interest in a variable
interest entity.  This analysis identifies the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity as the enterprise that has
both of the following characteristics, among others: (a) the power to direct the activities of a variable interest entity
that most significantly impacts the entity's economic performance, and (b) the obligation to absorb losses or the right
to receive benefits from the entity, that could potentially be significant to the variable interest entity.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is maintained at financial institutions and, at times, balances may exceed federally insured limits.  The Company
has never experienced any losses related to these balances.  All of our non-interest bearing cash balances were fully
insured at December 31, 2012 and 2011 due to a temporary federal program in effect from December 31, 2010
through December 31, 2012.  Under the program, there is no limit to the amount of insurance for eligible
accounts.  Beginning 2013, insurance coverage will revert to $250,000 per depositor at each financial institution and
our non-interest bearing cash balances may again exceed federally insured limits.  The Company had no
interest-bearing amounts on deposit in excess of federally insured limits at December 31, 2012 and 2011.

Trade Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are customer obligations due under normal trade terms.  The Company provides an
allowance for doubtful accounts, which is based upon a review of outstanding receivables, historical collection
information and existing economic conditions.  Trade accounts receivable past due more than 90 days are considered
delinquent.  Delinquent receivables are written off based on individual credit evaluations, results of collection efforts,
and specific circumstances of the customer.  Recoveries of accounts previously written off are recorded as reductions
of bad debt expense when received.

The following table provides a summary of changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011:

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
2012 2011

Beginning balance $ 15,984 $ -0-
Additions 85,096 15,984
Reductions (20,845 ) -0-
Ending balance $ 80,235 $ 15,984

F-7
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation.  Maintenance costs, which do not
significantly extend the useful lives of the respective assets, and repair costs are charged to operating expense as
incurred.  The Company includes Network Equipment in fixed assets upon receipt, and begins depreciating the
Network Equipment when such equipment passes the Company’s incoming inspection and is available for use.  The
Company attributes no salvage value to the Network Equipment and depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method based on the estimated useful life of seven years.  Also using the straight-line method, depreciation of office
and test equipment, warehouse equipment and furniture is based on the estimated useful lives of the assets, generally
three years for office and test equipment, and five years for warehouse equipment and furniture.

Allowance for System Removal

The Company would remove the CareView System due to a number of factors; including, but not limited to,
collection and revenue performance issues.  The Company regularly evaluates the installed CareView Systems.  An
allowance is set up based on the estimated cost to de-install.  As of December 31, 2012, an allowance of
approximately $28,000 was established. As of December 31, 2011, no allowance was considered necessary.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Carrying values of property and equipment and finite-lived intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying values may not be recoverable.  Such events or
circumstances include, but are not limited to:

• Significant declines in an asset’s market price;
• Significant deterioration in an asset’s physical condition;

• Significant changes in the nature or extent of an asset’s use or operation;
• Significant adverse changes in the business climate that could impact an asset’s value, including   adverse actions or
assessments by regulators;
• Accumulation of costs significantly in excess of original expectations related to the acquisition or construction of an
asset;

• Current-period operating or cash flow losses combined with a history of such losses or a forecast that
demonstrates continuing losses associated with an asset’s use; and

• Expectations that it is more likely than not that an asset will be sold or otherwise disposed of significantly before the
end of its previously estimated useful life.

If impairment indicators are present, the Company determines whether an impairment loss should be recognized by
testing the applicable asset or asset group’s carrying value for recoverability.  This test requires long-lived assets to be
grouped at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are largely independent of the cash flows of other assets
and liabilities, the determination of which requires judgment.  The Company estimates the undiscounted future cash
flows expected to be generated from the use and eventual disposal of the assets and compares that estimate to the
respective carrying values in order to determine if such carrying values are recoverable.  This assessment requires the
exercise of judgment in assessing the future use of and projected value to be derived from the eventual disposal of the
assets to be held and used. Assessments also consider changes in asset utilization, including the temporary
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets (continued)

idling of capacity and the expected timing for placing this capacity back into production.  If the carrying value of the
assets is not recoverable, then a loss is recorded for the difference between the assets’ fair value and respective carrying
value. The fair value of the assets is determined using an "income approach" based upon a forecast of all the expected
discounted future net cash flows associated with the subject assets.  Some of the more significant estimates and
assumptions include: market size and growth, market share, projected selling prices, manufacturing cost and discount
rate.  The Company’s estimates are based upon its historical experience, its commercial relationships, market
conditions and available external information about future trends.  The Company believes its current assumptions and
estimates are reasonable and appropriate; however, unanticipated events and changes in market conditions could affect
such estimates resulting in the need for an impairment charge in future periods.  During the years ended December 31,
2012, 2011 and 2010, no impairment was recognized.

Research and Development

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.  Costs regarding the development of software to be sold,
leased or otherwise marketed are subject to capitalization beginning when a product’s technological feasibility has
been established and ending when a product is available for general release to customers.  The Company did not
capitalize any costs during 2012, 2011, or 2010. The Company’s costs of research and development activities expensed
during the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 totaled approximately $951,000, $822,000, and $698,000,
respectively.

Intellectual Property

The Company capitalizes certain costs of developing software upon the establishment of technological feasibility and
prior to the availability of the product for general release to customers for its CareView System in accordance with
Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 985-20, "Accounting
for the Costs of Computer Software to be Sold, Leased, or Otherwise Marketed."  Capitalized costs are reported at the
lower of unamortized cost or net realizable value and are amortized over the estimated useful life of the CareView
System not to exceed five years.  Additionally, the Company tests its intangible assets for impairment whenever
circumstances indicate that their carrying value may not be recoverable.  No impairment was recorded for the years
ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010.

Intellectual property is comprised of purchased and internally developed software costs totaling $2,752,933, all of
which was capitalized prior to 2008 and is fully amortized at December 31, 2012.  During the years ended December
31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Company capitalized no additional intellectual property costs.  The Company's
amortization of intellectual property costs totaled $550,581 for the year ended December 31, 2012 and $550,588 for
each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010.  Accumulated amortization at December 31, 2012 and 2011
was $2,752,933 and $2,202,352, respectively.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Patents and Trademarks

The Company has capitalized certain costs related to registering trademarks and patent pending technology.  In
accordance with FASB ASC topic 350-30 "Intangibles Other Than Goodwill", the Company amortizes its intangible
assets with a finite life on a straight-line basis, over 10 years for trademarks and 20 years for patents.  The Company
begins amortization of these costs on the date patents or trademarks are awarded.

The Company capitalized $37,599, $27,757, and $23,303 in patent costs for the years ended December 31, 2012,
2011, and 2010, respectively.  Amortization charged to operations for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and
2010 was $333, $332, and $332, respectively.

The Company capitalized $24,572, $21,575 and $0 in trademark costs and expensed $0, $46 and $0 for abandoned
trademark costs for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 respectively.  Amortization charged to
operations for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 was $3,116, $983, and $766, respectively.

Accumulated amortization at December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $6,525 and $3,076, respectively.  The amortization
expense for currently amortizable patent and trademark costs for future periods is $2,418 for each year ending
December 31, 2013 through 2017 and $7,079 thereafter.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company applies the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification
("ASC") topic 815-10, Derivatives and Hedging.  Derivatives within the scope of ASC 815-10 must be recorded on
the balance sheet at fair value and changes in fair value are recorded in earnings at each reporting date.

See NOTE 15 – AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCOR for further details regarding derivative activity during the years
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011.  For the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company did not engage in any
activity related to derivatives.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company's financial instruments consist primarily of receivables, accounts payable, accrued expenses and short
and long-term debt.  The carrying amount of receivables, accounts payable and accrued expenses approximates its fair
value because of the short-term maturity of such instruments and are considered Level 1 assets under the fair value
hierarchy.  Interest rates that are currently available to the Company for issuance of short and long-term debt with
similar terms and remaining maturities are used to estimate the fair value of the Company's short and long-term debt
and would be considered Level 3 inputs under the fair value hierarchy.

The Company has categorized its assets and liabilities that are valued at fair value on a recurring basis into a
three-level fair value hierarchy as defined by ASC 820 "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures." The fair value
hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities (Level 1) and
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3).
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

Assets and liabilities recorded in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value are categorized based on a hierarchy of
inputs, as follows:

Level 1                      Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2                      Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets or inputs that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly through market corroboration, for substantially the full term of the
financial instrument.

Level 3                      Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities recorded at fair value on a recurring basis include the accrued gross
income interest discussed in NOTE 21 – SUBSCRIPTION AND INVESTOR RIGHTS AGREEMENT.  The fair value
of this accrued gross income interest is included in other current liabilities on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.  During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company had derivative liabilities outstanding related to a
conversion option of convertible debt and warrants issued with that convertible debt.  The derivative liabilities were
no longer outstanding as of December 31, 2011.  See NOTE 15 – AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCOR for further
details regarding derivative activity during the year ended December 31, 2011.

The following table provides the financial assets and liabilities reported at fair value and measured on a recurring
basis as of December 31, 2012 and 2011:

Description

Assets/
(Liabilities)
Measured at
Fair Value

Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for

Identical Assets
(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Other

Unobservable
Inputs
(Level3)

2012
Accrued Gross Income Interest $25,408 $-0- $-0- $25,408

2011
Accrued Gross Income Interest $10,360 $-0- $-0- $10,360
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

The following table provides a summary of changes in fair value associated with the Level 3 liabilities for the years
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011:

Fair Value Measurements
Using Significant

Unobservable Inputs
(Level3)

2012 2011

Beginning balance $ 10,360 $ 29,511
Issuances of derivative liabilities -0- 33,461,512
Settlements of derivative liabilities -0- (22,966,365 )
Gain recognized on derivative
    liabilities -0- (10,495,147 )
Change in fair value of Accrued
    Gross Income Interest 15,048 (19,151 )
Transfers in and/out of Level 3 -0- -0-
Ending balance $ 25,408 $ 10,360

The above table of Level 3 liabilities begins with the prior period balance and adjusts the balance for changes that
occurred during the current period.  The ending balance of the Level 3 securities presented above represent our best
estimates and may not be substantiated by comparisons to independent markets and, in many cases, could not be
realized in immediate settlement of the instruments.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized
for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts
of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the related temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled.  The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized when the rate change is enacted. Valuation allowances are recorded to reduce deferred tax assets to the
amount that will more likely than not be realized.  In accordance with ASC 740, "Income Taxes," the Company
recognizes the effect of uncertain income tax positions only if the positions are more likely than not of being sustained
in an audit, based on the technical merits of the position.  Recognized uncertain income tax positions are measured at
the largest amount that is greater than 50% likely of being realized.  Changes in recognition or measurement are
reflected in the period in which those changes in judgment occur.  The Company recognizes both interest and
penalties related to uncertain tax positions as part of the income tax provision.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when persuasive evidence of a sales arrangement exists, when the selling price is fixed or
determinable, when installation and official acceptance by the facility occurs, and when collection is
probable.  Because the Company consolidates its financial statements, 100% of the revenue generated by the Project
LLCs is included in the Company's results with all intra-company accounts and transactions eliminated in
consolidation.

The Company offers CareView’s services through a subscription-based contract with each facility for a standard term
of five years.  The Company begins to bill monthly subscription fees to the facility upon official acceptance of the
CareView System by the facility.  The contract requires the facility to pay the Company the subscription fee monthly.
During the term of the contract, the Company provides continuous monitoring of the CareView System and is
required to maintain and service all CareView System equipment. If the customer requires additional products or
services, the contract is amended with new pricing or revenue sharing terms and conditions.

Earnings Per Share

The Company calculates earnings per share ("EPS") in accordance with ASC 260, "Earnings Per Share," which
requires the computation and disclosure of two EPS amounts, basic and diluted.  Basic EPS is computed based on the
weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period.  Diluted EPS is computed based
on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding plus all potentially dilutive common shares
outstanding during the period under the treasury stock method. Such potential dilutive common shares consist of stock
options, warrants and convertible debt. Potential common shares totaling 67,354,894, 61,021,190, and 32,972,616 at
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively have been excluded from the diluted earnings per share calculation
as they are anti-dilutive due to the net loss reported by the Company.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company recognizes compensation expense for all share-based payments granted based on the grant date fair
value estimated in accordance with ASC 718-10, "Share Based Payments." Compensation expense is generally
recognized on a straight-line basis over the employee’s requisite service period based on the award's estimated lives for
fixed awards with ratable vesting provisions.

Debt Discounts and Deferred Debt Issuance Costs

Costs incurred with parties who are providing long-term financing, which include warrants issued with the underlying
debt, are reflected as a debt discount based on the relative fair value of the debt and warrants. These discounts are
generally amortized over the life of the related debt using the effective interest rate method.  In connection with debt
issued during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company recorded debt discounts totaling
$3,041,799 and $20,000,000, respectively.  The aggregate balance of unamortized debt discount at December 31,
2012 and 2011 was $17,857,082 and $18,190,989, respectively.  Amortization expense related to debt discounts
totaled $3,375,706, $2,249,913, and $176,316 for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010, respectively,
and is included in interest expense on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Debt Discounts and Deferred Debt Issuance Costs (continued)

Amortization of deferred debt issuance costs for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $526,530 and
$219,390, respectively.

Installation Costs

The Company defers all costs associated with the installation of the CareView System into a particular hospital until
the CareView System is fully operational and accepted by the hospital.  Upon acceptance, the associated costs are
expensed ratably over the life of the hospital contract.  These costs are included in network operations on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. The Company’s amortization of  installation costs during 2012, 2011,
and 2010 totaled $599,950, $24,041, and $14,987, respectively.

Shipping and Handling Costs

The Company expenses all shipping and handling costs as incurred.  These costs are included in network operations
on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Advertising Costs

The Company considers advertising costs as costs associated with the promotion of the Company’s products through
the various media outlets.  The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred.  The Company incurred
advertising costs of $2,250 in 2012 and no advertising costs during 2011 and 2010.

Concentration of Credit Risks and Customer Data

The Company derives all of its revenues from hospitals.  For the year ended December 31, 2012, 55 hospitals
accounted for all of Company’s revenue.  For the same period, HMA accounted for 80% of the Company’s
revenue.  HMA is a hospital management group which consisted of 45 individually billed hospitals of which none of
those hospitals separately accounted for more than 7% of the Company’s revenue. For the year ended December 31,
2011, 18 hospitals accounted for the all of Company’s revenue.  Three hospitals generated approximately 40%, 14%
and 12%, with no other hospital accounting for more than 10%.  For the year ended December 31, 2010, two hospitals
accounted for approximately 56% and 20% of the Company’s revenues, while no other hospital accounted for 10% or
more of the Company’s revenues.

Use of Estimates

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.  The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make significant
estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and related
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.  We evaluate our estimates, including those related to contingencies, on
an ongoing basis. We base our estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying
values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2012, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued ASU No. 2012-02, “Testing Indefinite-Lived
Intangible Assets for Impairment” (“ASU 2012-02”). ASU 2012-02 gives entities an option to first assess qualitative
factors to determine whether the existence of events and circumstances indicate that it is more likely than not that the
indefinite-lived intangible asset impaired. If based on its qualitative assessment an entity concludes that it is more
likely than not that the fair value of an indefinite lived intangible asset is less than its carrying amount, quantitative
impairment testing is required. However, if an entity concludes otherwise, quantitative impairment testing is not
required. ASU is effective for annual and interim impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after
September 15, 2012, with early adoption permitted. ASU 2012-02 is not expected to have a material impact on the
Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-11, “Balance Sheet (Topic 210): Disclosures about Offsetting
Assets and Liabilities” (“ASU 2011-11”). ASU 2011-11 enhances current disclosures about financial instruments and
derivative instruments that are either offset on the statement of financial position or subject to an enforceable master
netting arrangement or similar agreement, irrespective of whether they are offset on the statement of financial
position. Entities are required to provide both net and gross information for these assets and liabilities in order to
facilitate comparability between financial statements prepared on the basis of U.S. GAAP and financial statements
prepared on the basis of IFRS. ASU 2011-11 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1,
2013, and interim periods within those annual periods. ASU 2011-11 is not expected to have a material impact on the
Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In September 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2011-08 (“ASU 2011-08”), which updates the
guidance in ASC Topic 350, Intangibles – Goodwill & Other. The amendments in ASU 2011-08 permit an entity to
first assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is
less than the carrying amount as a basis for determining whether it is necessary to perform the two-step goodwill
impairment test described in ASC Topic 350. The more-likely-than-not threshold is defined as having a likelihood of
more than fifty percent. If, after assessing the totality of events or circumstances, an entity determines that it is more
likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, then performing the two-step
impairment test is unnecessary. The amendments in ASU 2011-08 include examples of events and circumstances that
an entity should consider in evaluating whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less
than its carrying amount. However, the examples are not intended to be all-inclusive and an entity may identify other
relevant events and circumstances to consider in making the determination. The examples in this ASU 2011-08
supersede the previous examples under ASC Topic 350 of events and circumstances an entity should consider in
determining whether it should test for impairment between annual tests, and also supersede the examples of events
and circumstances that an entity having a reporting unit with a zero or negative carrying amount should consider in
determining whether to perform the second step of the impairment test. Under the amendments in ASU 2011-08, an
entity is no longer permitted to carry forward its detailed calculation of a reporting unit’s fair value from a prior year as
previously permitted under ASC Topic 350. ASU 2011-08 is effective for annual and interim goodwill impairment
tests performed for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011. The adoption of ASU 2011-08 did not have a
material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (continued)

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2011-05, Comprehensive Income: Presentation
of Comprehensive Income, to allow an entity the option to present the total of comprehensive income, the components
of net income, and the components of other comprehensive income either in a single continuous statement of
comprehensive income or in two separate but consecutive statements. In both choices, an entity is required to present
each component of net income along with total net income, each component of other comprehensive income along
with a total for other comprehensive income, and a total amount for comprehensive income.  ASU 2011-05 eliminates
the option to present the components of other comprehensive income as part of the statement of changes in
stockholders’ equity. The amendments do not change the guidance regarding the items that must be reported in other
comprehensive income or when an item of other comprehensive income must be reclassified to net income.  The
amendments should be applied retrospectively, and is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those years,
beginning after December 15, 2011. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption did not have a material impact on the
Company’s results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement: Amendments to Achieve Common Fair
Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs.  This ASU represents the converged
guidance of the FASB and the IASB (the "Boards") on fair value measurement, and results in common requirements
for measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value measurements, including a consistent meaning
of the term "fair value."  These amendments change some of the terminology used to describe many of the existing
requirements in U.S. GAAP for measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value
measurements.  The amendments should be applied prospectively, and they are effective during interim and annual
periods beginning after December 15, 2011.  Early application by public entities is not permitted.  The adoption did
not have a material impact on the Company’s results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements, which
clarifies certain existing disclosure requirements in ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, as well as
requires disclosures related to significant transfers between each level and additional information about Level 3
activity.  ASU 2010-06 begins phasing in the first fiscal period after December 15, 2009.  The Company did not make
nor anticipates a significant transfer between each level as of December 31, 2012.  As such, this ASU 2010-06 as
required on January 1, 2010.  The provision had no impact on the Company’s consolidated financial position, results of
operations or cash flows upon adoption.

Reclassifications

Certain 2011 and 2010 amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 – LIQUIDITY AND MANAGMENTS PLAN

Our cash position at December 31, 2012 was approximately $5.4 million.  We are required to maintain a minimum
cash balance $5 million pursuant to existing loan documents (see NOTE 15 – AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCOR
and NOTE 16 – LOAN AND SECURITY AGREEMENT WITH COMERICA BANK AND BRIDGE
BANK).  Falling below that balance triggers an immediate default with Comerica Bank and Bridge Bank.  In view of
these facts, the continued successful operation of the Company is dependent on us obtaining additional financing and
achieving positive cash flow while maintaining adequate liquidity.  In order to support current and future operations,
on March 1, 2013, we entered into a three-month exclusive placement agent agreement with Ladenburg Thalman for
the purpose of selling shares of our Common Stock in a private placement.

We anticipate the closing of a private offering on April 1, 2013, through which we will sell (i) an aggregate of
6,220,000 shares of common stock for $0.495 per share and (ii) an aggregate of 2,500,000 shares under common stock
purchase warrants for $0.01 per share (the "Warrants") for an aggregate purchase price, net of expenses of $2,856,400.
The proceeds from this private offering, as well as the Company’s existing cash flow from billable contracts, will
enable the Company to continue to operate for the next twelve month period.  With that and the combination of our
aggressive sales and marketing plan to attract new business and our ongoing deployment and installation of units
under existing hospital agreements, we believe we will meet our cash needs during 2013, will provide positive cash
flow in the future, and will achieve future operating profitability. As more fully described in NOTE 16 – LOAN AND
SECURITY AGREEMENT WITH COMERICA BANK AND BRIDGE BANK, we have an additional financial
resource with the Comerica/Bridge Bank revolving credit line.  At present, we have sufficient inventory to install and
service a select number of large customers, but eventually we will need to address additional capital needs through the
revolving credit line where we can borrow up to an additional $19.4 million by using signed customer contracts as
collateral toward the amount borrowed.

The Company believes it will achieve operating profitability; however, due to conditions and influences out of the
Company's control including the current state of the national economy, the Company cannot guarantee that
profitability will be achieved or that it will be achieved in the stated time frame, nor is there any assurance that such
an operating level can ever be achieved.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Preferred Stock

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company had 20,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, par value $0.001 authorized
and none outstanding, which can be designated by the Company’s Board of Directors.

Common Stock

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company had 300,000,000 shares of Common Stock, $0.001 par value
authorized, with 132,526,042 and 131,455,407 shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding, respectively.

Issuances During 2012

In January and February 2012, unaffiliated entities exercised Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 630,969 shares of
the Company’s Common Stock at an aggregate exercise price of $20,635.  For more details see Warrants in this
NOTE.

In September 2012, Gerald Murphy, a director of the Company at the time, exercised a Warrant to purchase an
aggregate of 439,666 shares of the Company's Common Stock at an aggregate exercise price of $241,816.  For more
details see NOTE 12 – RELATED PARTIES.

Issuances During 2011

In April and June 2011, John Bailey, the Company's Chief Financial Officer at that time, exercised 2007 and 2009
Plan Options to purchase 2,042,830 and 100,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock at an aggregate exercise
price of $302,339 and $52,000, respectively.

In May 2011, an individual exercised 2009 Plan Options to purchase 179,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock
at an aggregate exercise price of $93,016.

Between April and December 2011, individuals and entities exercised warrants to purchase an aggregate of 1,593,362
shares of the Company’s Common Stock at any aggregate exercise price of $739,833.  For more details see Warrants in
this NOTE.

Issuances During 2010

Between January and April 2010, the Company sold an aggregate of 11,378,040 shares of Common Stock for an
aggregate purchase price of $5,916,672, resulting in cash to the Company of $5,510,185, net of placement
costs.  These shares were sold as part of the Company’s August 2009 Offering of 15,000,000 shares of its Common
Stock at $0.52 per share for an aggregated offering of $7,800,000 (the "August 2009 Offering").

In March 2010, debt was converted into shares of the Company’s Common Stock at a price of $0.52 per share,
including: (i) certain related party notes, including interest, in the aggregate of  $239,835 into an aggregate of 461,220
shares; (ii) bridge loans in the aggregate of  $1,616,931 in principal and interest into an aggregate of 3,109,487 shares;
(iii) a loan, including interest, for $203,103 into 390,583 shares; and (iv) certain accounts payable for $56,000 into
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Common Stock (continued)

Issuances During 2010 (continued)

In May 2010, an Option to purchase 160,509 shares of Common Stock of the Company under the 2007 Plan was
exercised for $83,191.

In June 2010, the Company issued 25,000 shares of Common Stock with an estimated fair value of $46,250 based on
the closing market price on the date of the transaction as part of a settlement agreement, which amount was recorded
as settlement expense in general and administration in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.  Also in
June 2010, the Company engaged a law firm to represent the Company on general business matters and litigation.  A
retainer was paid through the issuance of 100,000 shares of the Company's restricted Common Stock at a price of
$1.85, the closing market price on the date of the transaction (the "Retainer Shares").  The agreement calls for the law
firm's monthly bills to be applied 50% to the Retainer Shares and 50% paid per the invoice terms.

In July 2010, the Company offered 8,000,000 shares of its Common Stock for sale at $1.25 per share for an
aggregated offering of $10,000,000 (the "July 2010 Offering").  The Company closed the July 2010 Offering on
November 12, 2010 after selling 795,000 shares for an aggregated purchase price of $966,550, net of commission of
$27,200.

Warrants

The valuation methodology used to determine the fair value of the Warrants (except the HealthCor Warrants) issued
during the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 was the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model
("Black-Scholes Model"), an acceptable model in accordance with ASC 718-10.  The Black-Scholes Model requires
the use of a number of assumptions including volatility of the stock price, the weighted average risk-free interest rate,
and the weighted average term of the Warrants. The fair value of the HealthCor Warrants was computed using the
Lattice Model, incorporating transaction details such as the Company’s stock price, contractual terms, maturity and
risk free rates, as well as assumptions about future financings, volatility, and holder behavior.  Due to the anti-dilution
provisions within the embedded conversion feature and that associated with the exercise price of the HealthCor
Warrants, the Company determined that the Lattice Model was most appropriate for valuing these instruments.  See
NOTE 15 – AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCOR for further discussion of the HealthCor Warrants.

The assumptions used in the Black-Scholes Model during the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 are set
forth in the table below.

2012 2011 2010
Risk-free interest
rate 0.19-1.03 % 0.41-2.14 % 0.63-3.66 %
Volatility 41.63-97.77% 81.83-89.74 79.70-96.33%
Expected life 1-5 3-7 2-10
Dividend yield 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 %
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Warrants (continued)

The risk-free interest rate assumption is based upon observed interest rates on zero coupon U.S. Treasury bonds whose
maturity period is appropriate for the term of the Warrants and is calculated by using the average daily historical stock
prices through the day preceding the grant date.

Estimated volatility is a measure of the amount by which the Company’s stock price is expected to fluctuate each year
during the expected life of the award.  The Company’s estimated volatility is an average of the historical volatility of
its stock prices (and that of peer entities whose stock prices were publicly available).  The Company’s calculation of
estimated volatility is based on historical stock prices over a period equal to the expected life of the awards.  The
Company used the historical volatility of peer entities due to the lack of sufficient historical data of its stock price
during 2007-2009.

A summary of the Company's Warrants activity and related information follows:

Number of
Shares
 Under
Warrant

Range of
Warrant Price
Per Share

Weighted
Average
Exercise
 Price

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual

Life
Balance at December 31, 2009 17,422,513 $0.52-$1.04 $0.64 4.0
   Granted 9,299,658 $0.52-$1.25 $0.83 4.8
   Exercised -0- -0- -0- -0-
   Expired (4,000,000 ) $1.04 $1.04 -0-
   Cancelled -0- -0- -0- -0-
Balance at December 31, 2010 22,722,171 $0.52-$1.25 $0.65 4.4
   Granted 13,911,431 $1.40-$1.59 $1.40 8.8
   Exercised (1,687,181 ) $0.52-$0.55 $0.54 -0-
   Expired (100,000 ) $0.52 $0.52 -0-
   Cancelled -0- -0- -0- -0-
Balance at December 31, 2011 34,846,421 $0.52-$1.25 $0.95 5.7
   Granted 569,638 $0.77-$1.65 $1.20 3.7
   Exercised (1,329,349 ) $0.52-$0.55 $0.53 -0-
   Expired -0- -0- -0- -0-
   Cancelled (10,000 ) $0.55 $0.55 -0-
Balance at December 31, 2012 34,076,710 $0.52-$1.65 $0.97 4.7
Vested and Exercisable at

33,976,710 $0.52-$1.65 $0.97 4.7    December 31, 2012
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Warrants (continued)

Warrant Activity During 2012

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company issued Warrants to certain unrelated parties for services,
recording them in the accompanying consolidated financial statements as follow:

•  In April 2012, the Company granted an entity a five-year Warrant to purchase 50,000 shares of the Company's
Common Stock (with a fair value of $48,200) at an exercise price of $1.52 per share; all of which was charged to
expense and recorded as non-cash cost in general and administration.  The Warrants were valued on the date of the
grant using a term of five (5) years; volatility of 86.04%; risk free rate of 1.03%; and a dividend yield of 0%;

•  In May 2012, the Company entered into an addendum to a two year sales consulting agreement with an entity (the
“Sales Consulting Agreement Addendum”), wherein a portion of the fee was paid through the issuance of a five-year
Warrant to purchase 50,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock (with a fair value of $52,300) at an exercise
price of $1.55 per share, all of which was charged to expense and recorded as non-cash cost in general and
administration.  See NOTE 19 – DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT for further details.  The Warrants were valued on
the date of the grant using a term of five (5) years; volatility of 87.01%; risk free rate of 0.67%; and a dividend
yield of 0%;

•  Also in May 2012, the Company entered into a 12 month advisory services agreement (the “AS Agreement”) with an
unrelated entity, wherein fee was paid through the issuance of a five-year Warrant to purchase 240,000 shares of the
Company's Common Stock.  Vesting of the underlying shares occurs at the rate of 20,000 shares on the monthly
anniversary date of the AS Agreement as long as the AS Agreement has not been terminated.  At grant date the
Warrant had a fair value of $265,200 at an exercise price of $1.65 per share.  Since the Warrant was issued to a
non-employee which had specific vesting requirements, the Company follows ASC 505-50, Equity-Based
Payments to Non-Employees, which requires that the fair value of the Warrant be re-valued at each reporting period
and any change in the fair value of the unvested portion of the Warrant recorded as a charge or gain.  Through
December 31, 2012, $100,956 was charged to expense and recorded as non-cash cost in general and
administration.  See NOTE 19 – DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENTS for further details;

•  In November 2012, the Company and an employee (the "Former Employee") terminated in March 2012 by the
Company (the "Former Employee") entered into a Release Agreement (the Former Employee was listed as an
inventor on numerous patent applications for inventions he helped develop while an employee as of the date of
termination) pursuant to which the Company issued the Former Employee a one (1) year Warrant containing a
cashless exercise provision for the purchase of 179,638 shares at a purchase price of $0.52 in exchange for the
Former Employee's release of all claims and
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Warrants (continued)

Warrant Activity During 2012 (continued)

the assignment of the patent applications to the Company.  The Warrant vested immediately upon issuance with a fair
value of $91,256, all of which was charged to expense and recorded as non-cash cost in general and
administration.  The Warrant was valued on the date of the grant using a term of one (1) years; volatility of 41.63%;
risk free rate of 0.19%; and a dividend yield of 0%; and

•  In December 2012, in conjunction with the Sales Consulting Agreement Addendum, the Company issued a
five-year Warrant to purchase 50,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock (with a fair value of $28,100) at an
exercise price of $0.77 per share, all of which was charged to expense and recorded as non-cash costs in general
and administration.  See NOTE 19 – DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT for further details.  The Warrants were valued
on the date of the grant using a term of five (5) years; volatility of 97.77%; risk free rate of 0.63%; and a dividend
yield of 0%.

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company also amortized certain previously capitalized Warrant costs
in the accompanying consolidated financial statements as follows: (i) $55,334 as distribution/service costs in network
operations, (ii) $447,388 as non-cash costs in general and administration, and (iii) $526,530 as interest expense.

During the year ended December 31, 2012, certain unaffiliated parties exercised Warrants to purchase shares of the
Company's Common Stock as follow:

•  In January 2012, two unaffiliated entities exercised Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 39,683 shares of the
Company's Common Stock at an aggregate exercise price of $20,635;

•  In February 2012, an unaffiliated entity exercised a Warrant to purchase an aggregate of 450,000 shares of the
Company’s Common Stock.  In order to exercise the Warrant pursuant to the cashless provisions thereof, the
individual surrendered its right to receive 136,523 shares, resulting in an issuance to the individual of 313,477
shares of Common Stock;

•  In January and February 2012, an unaffiliated entity exercised a Warrant to purchase an aggregate of 400,000
shares of the Company’s Common Stock.  In order to exercise the Warrant pursuant to the cashless provisions
thereof, the unaffiliated entity surrendered its right to receive 122,191 shares, resulting in an issuance to the entity
of 277,809 shares of Common Stock; and

•  In September 2012, Gerald Murphy, a director of the Company at the time, exercised a Warrant to purchase
an aggregate of 439,666 shares of the Company's Common Stock at an aggregate exercise price of
$241,816.  For more details see NOTE 12 – RELATED PARTIES.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Warrants (continued)

Warrant Activity During 2012 (continued)

The table below summarizes warrant exercise activity during 2012:

Number of Warrants
Exercised

Number of Shares of
Common Stock

Issued Exercise Amount
January 2012 141,770 100,000 Cashless
January 2012 39,683 39,683 $ 20,635
February 2012 708,230 491,286 Cashless

September 2012 439,666 439,666 241,816
1,329,349 1,070,635 $ 262,451

As of December 31, 2012, Warrants outstanding (excluding the HealthCor Warrants) covered an aggregate of
22,293,851 shares of the Company's Common Stock with exercise prices ranging from $0.52 to $1.65 per share
resulting in a weighted average exercise price of $0.75 per share and a weighted average contractual life of 2.9
years.  As of December 31, 2012, unamortized costs associated with capitalized Warrants, excluding the HealthCor
Warrants, totaled approximately $1,031,000.

Warrant Activity During 2011

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company issued the following:

Number of
Shares
Under
Warrant

Exercise
Price

Exercise
Term in
Years Fair Value

Loan inducement (see NOTE 15) 11,782,859 $1.40 10 $8,633,000
Loan inducement (see NOTE 16) 1,428,572 $1.40 3 1,535,714
Services (see below) 700,000 $1.40-$1.59 3-5 753,500

13,911,431 $10,922,214
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NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Warrants (continued)

Warrant Activity During 2011 (continued)

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company issued Warrants to certain unrelated parties for services,
recording them in the accompanying consolidated financial statements as follow:

·  In April 2011, the Company entered into a two-year consulting agreement with an individual, wherein the individual
was paid through the issuance of a five-year Warrant to purchase 400,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock
(with a fair value of $496,400) at an exercise price of $1.40 per share; through December 31, 2011, $171,669 was
charged to expense and recorded as non-cash costs and as of December 31, 2011, $324,731 was reported as prepaid
costs in other assets.  The Warrants were valued on the date of the grant using a term of five (5) years; volatility of
89.74%; risk free rate of 2.14%; and a dividend yield of 0%;

·  In May 2011, the Company entered into a three-month consulting agreement with an individual, wherein the
consultant was paid through the issuance of a five-year Warrant to purchase 100,000 shares of the Company's
Common Stock (with a fair value of $110,300) at an exercise price of $1.59 per share, through December 31, 2011,
$110,300 was charged to expense and recorded as non-cash costs.  The Warrants were valued on the date of the
grant using a term of five (5) years; volatility of 89.00%; risk free rate of 1.68%; and a dividend yield of 0%; and

·  In August 2011, the Company entered into a six-month consulting agreement with an individual, wherein the fee
was paid through the issuance of a three-year Warrant to purchase 200,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock
(with a fair value of $146,800) at an exercise price of $1.40 per share; through December 31, 2011, $102,920 was
charged to expense and recorded as non-cash costs and as of December 31, 2011, $43,880 was reported as prepaid
costs in other assets.  The Warrants were valued on the date of the grant using a term of three (3) years; volatility of
81.83%; risk free rate of 0.41%; and a dividend yield of 0%.

The Company also amortized certain previously capitalized Warrant costs in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements for 2011 as follows: (i) $55,333 as distribution/service costs in network operations and (ii) $162,750 as
non-cash compensation in general and administration.
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NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Warrants (continued)

Warrant Activity During 2011 (continued)

The table below summarizes warrant exercise activity during 2011:

Number of
Warrants
Exercised

Number of
 Shares of

Common Stock
Issued

Exercise
Amount

April 2011 148,000 109,520 Cashless
June 2011 179,849 124,510 Cashless

September 2011 100,000 100,000 $ 55,000
October 2011 449,666 449,666 247,316

December
2011(1) 809,666 809,666 437,517

1,687,181 1,593,362 $ 739,833
________________
(1)Included among the warrants exercised during December 2011 were 514,666 warrants exercised at an aggregate
price of $283,067 by Gerald Murphy, a Director of the Company at the time.  All of the 514,666 warrants were
granted to Mr. Murphy prior to his appointment as Director.

As of December 31, 2011, Warrants outstanding (excluding the HealthCor Warrants) covered an aggregate of
23,063,562 shares of the Company's Common Stock with exercise prices ranging from $0.52 to $1.59 per share
resulting in a weighted average exercise price of $0.73 per share and a weighted average contractual life of 3.8
years.  As of December 31, 2011, unamortized costs associated with capitalized Warrants, excluding the HealthCor
Warrants, totaled approximately $1,896,000.

Warrant Activity During 2010

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company issued the following:

Number
of Shares
Under
Warrant

Exercise
Price

Exercise
Term in
Years Fair Value

Modification of contract (see NOTE 21) 3,000,000 $1.00 5 $4,080,000
Loan extension (see NOTE 9) 2,499,975 $0.52 5 1,958,647
Loan inducement (see NOTE 9) 2,300,000 $1.00 5 2,852,000
Financing costs (see NOTE 20 and
below) 889,683 $0.52 2-10 749,564
Services (see below) 610,000 $0.52-$1.25 5 570,600

9,299,658 $10,210,811
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Warrants (continued)

Warrant Activity During 2010 (continued)

In July 2010, the Company issued an individual 39,683 Warrants with a fair value of $67,064 in exchange for
consulting services rendered pursuant to the Develo Consulting Agreement of September 1, 2009.  The Warrants were
valued on the date of the grant using a term of two (2) years; volatility of 92.98%; risk free rate of 0.63%; and a
dividend yield of 0%.  The $67,064 was reported as financing costs in other income (expense) in the accompanying
2010 consolidated financial statements.

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company issued Warrants to certain unrelated parties for services,
recording them in the accompanying consolidated financial statements as follow:

•  In January 2010, the Company entered into a two-year agreement with an entity, wherein the entity was paid
through the issuance of a five-year Warrant to purchase 200,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock (with a
fair value of $166,000) at an exercise price of $0.52 per share; through December 31, 2010, $55,333 was charged to
distribution expense in network operations and, $110,667 was recorded as deferred distribution costs.  The
Warrants were valued on the date of the grant using a term of five (5) years; volatility of 89.46%; risk free rate of
1.09%; and a dividend yield of 0%; (see NOTE 19 – DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT for details);

•  In April 2010, the Company granted an individual a five-year Warrant to purchase 10,000 shares of the Company's
Common Stock (with a fair value of $15,600) at an exercise price of $0.80 per share; $15,600 was reported as
consulting expense in general and administration.  The Warrants were valued on the date of the grant using a term
of five (5) years; volatility of 90.50%; risk free rate of 2.56%; and a dividend yield of 0%;

•  In September 2010, the Company granted an entity a five-year Warrant to purchase 50,000 shares of the Company's
Common Stock (with a fair value of $63,500) at an exercise price of $1.25 per share; $63,500 was reported as
non-cash costs in general and administration.  The Warrants were valued on the date of the grant using a term of
five (5) years; volatility of 94.67%; risk free rate of 1.57%; and a dividend yield of 0%; and

•  In December 2010, the Company entered into a two-year consulting agreement with an individual, wherein the
individual was paid through the issuance of a five-year Warrant to purchase 350,000 shares of the Company's
Common Stock (with a fair value of $325,500) at an exercise price of $0.80 per share; through December 31, 2010,
$7,438 was recorded as non-cash costs in general and administration, and $318,062 as prepaid consulting
expense-long term in other assets.  The Warrants were valued on the date of the grant using a term of five (5) years;
volatility of 96.66%; risk free rate of 1.97%; and a dividend yield of 0%.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Warrants (continued)

Warrant Activity During 2010 (continued)

Also during 2010, the Company revised the exercise price from $1.04 to $0.52 and the expiration date from December
13, 2010 to December 13, 2017 of certain Warrants issued in 2007 for the purchase of 4,253,309 shares of the
Company’s Common Stock.  The fair value related to this revision totals $3,189,982 and was recorded as non-cash
costs in general and administration in the accompanying 2010 consolidated financial statements (volatility – 79.7%;
risk free interest rate – 3.66%; term- seven and one half (7.5) years, and a dividend yield – 0%).

Stock Options

Effective December 3, 2007, the Company established the CareView Communications, Inc. 2007 Stock Incentive Plan
("2007 Plan") pursuant to which 8,000,000 shares of Common Stock were reserved for issuance upon the exercise of
options ("2007 Plan Option(s)").  In conjunction with the creation of the 2007 Plan, the 2005 Incentive Plan (“2005
Plan”) was cancelled, all outstanding options under the 2005 Plan were cancelled, and the 2007 Plan Options were
granted on a one for 64.2036 basis.  Pursuant to the terms of the 2005 Plan, all outstanding options were vested
immediately as a result of the change in control.  The 2007 Plan was designed to serve as an incentive for retaining
qualified and competent key employees, officers and directors, and certain consultants and advisors to the
Company.  At December 31, 2012, 2007 Plan Options to purchase 5,310,920 shares of Common Stock remain
outstanding.

On September 30, 2009, the Company established the CareView Communications, Inc. 2009 Stock Incentive Plan (the
"2009 Plan") pursuant to which 10,000,000 shares of Common Stock was reserved for issuance upon the exercise of
options ("2009 Plan Option(s)").  The 2009 Plan was designed to serve as an incentive for retaining qualified and
competent key employees, officers and directors of the Company.  As of December 31, 2012, 2009 Plan Options to
purchase 3,783,057 shares of the Company’s Common Stock remain outstanding.

The valuation methodology used to determine the fair value of the options issued during the year was the
Black-Scholes Model, an acceptable model in accordance with ASC 718-10.  The Black-Scholes Model requires the
use of a number of assumptions including volatility of the stock price, the weighted average risk-free interest rate, and
the weighted average expected term of the options.

The assumptions used in the Black-Scholes Model during the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 are set
forth in the table below.

2012 2011 2010
Risk-free interest rate 0.34 % 0.35-1.39 % 0.78-1.05 %
Volatility 101.90 % 80.85-84.78% 92.96-94.34%
Expected life 3 3 2-5
Dividend yield 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 %
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NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Stock Options (continued)

The risk-free interest rate assumption is based upon observed interest rates on zero coupon U.S. Treasury bonds whose
maturity period is appropriate for the expected term of the stock option and is calculated by using the average daily
historical stock prices through the day preceding the grant date.

Estimated volatility is a measure of the amount by which the Company’s stock price is expected to fluctuate each year
during the expected life of the award.  The Company’s estimated volatility is an average of the historical volatility of
peer entities whose stock prices were publicly available.  The Company’s calculation of estimated volatility is based on
historical stock prices of these peer entities over a period equal to the expected life of the awards.  The Company uses
the historical volatility of peer entities due to the lack of sufficient historical data of its stock price.

A summary of the Company's stock option activity under the 2007 and 2009 Plans and related information follows:

Number of
Shares
Under
Option

Weighted
Average

Exercise Price

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual

Life

Aggregate
 Intrinsic
Value

Balance at December 31, 2009 9,344,074 $0.45 8.2 $10,752,333
   Granted 1,103,982 $0.72
   Exercised (160,509 ) $0.52 $213,750
   Expired (32,102 ) $0.52
   Cancelled (5,000 ) $0.52
Balance at December 31, 2010 10,250,445 $0.48 7.0 $11,372,288
   Granted 976,500 $1.54
   Exercised (2,321,830 ) $0.19 $3,221,136
   Expired (150,000 ) $1.00
   Cancelled (5,000 ) $1.62
Balance at December 31, 2011 8,750,115 $0.66 7.2 $8,047,942
   Granted 760,000 $0.79
   Exercised -0- $-0-
   Expired (215,470 ) $0.62
   Cancelled (200,668 ) $1.40
Balance at December 31, 2012 9,093,977 $0.66 6.6 $2,376,961
Vested and Exercisable at

7,672,646 $0.58 6.1 $2,331,961    December 31, 2012
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NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Stock Options (continued)

Option Activity During 2012

•  In December 2012, the Company granted 2009 Plan Options to purchase 760,000 shares to employees. These
options have an exercise price of $0.79 per share, vest over a three year period, one-third per year on the
anniversary date of the grant, and are exercisable for ten years after the vesting date;

•  During 2012, resulting from the termination of employees, 2009 Plan Options to purchase 200,668 shares were
cancelled; and

•  Also during 2012, 2007 Plan Options to purchase 156,305 shares and 2009 Plan Options to purchase 59,165 shares
expired.

Option Activity During 2011

•  The table below summarizes 2009 Plan Options granted during 2011, all of which vest over a three year period,
one-third per year on the anniversary date of the grant;

Month of Grant

Number
of

Options
Granted

Option
Exercise
Price

January 2011 225,000 $1.62
February 2011 5,000 $1.53

April 2011 5,000 $1.66
July 2011 32,500 $1.69

August 2011 5,000 $1.40
October 2011 24,000 $1.50

December 2011 680,000 $1.51
976,500

•  In April 2011, John Bailey, the Company's Chief Financial Officer at that time, exercised 2007 Plan Options
to purchase 2,042,830 shares at an aggregate exercise price of $302,339;

•  In May 2011, an individual exercised 2007 Plan Options to purchase 137,334 shares at an aggregate exercise price
of $71,350 and 2009 Plan Options to purchase 41,666 shares at an aggregate exercise price of $21,666;

•  In June 2011, resulting from the termination of an employee, a 2009 Plan Option to purchase 5,000 shares was
cancelled;

•  Also in June 2011, Mr. Bailey, exercised 2009 Plan Options to purchase an aggregate of 100,000 shares at an
aggregate exercise price of $52,000; and

•  In July 2011, 2007 Plan Options to purchase an aggregate of 150,000 shares expired.
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NOTE 4 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Stock Options (continued)

Option Activity During 2010

•  The table below summarizes 2009 Plan Options granted during 2010, all of which vest over a three year period,
one-third per year on the anniversary date of the grant;

Month of Grant

Number
of

Options
Granted

Option
Exercise
Price

January 2010 325,000 $0.52
March 2010 325,000 $0.52
May 2010 453,982 $1.00

1,103,982

•  In March 2010, resulting from the termination of an employee, a 2009 Plan Option to purchase 5,000 shares was
cancelled;

•  In May 2010, a 2007 Plan Option to purchase 160,509 shares of was exercised for $83,191; and
•  In December 2010, a 2007 Plan Option to purchase 32,102 shares expired.

The weighted-average grant date fair value of options granted during the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and
2010 was $0.49, $0.82 and $0.83, respectively.

Share-based compensation expense for stock options charged to our operating results for the years ended December
31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 ($812,045, $760,866, and $1,200,753, respectively) is based on awards vested and the
Company estimated no forfeitures.  ASC 718-10 requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant and revised in
subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from the estimates.

At December 31, 2012, total unrecognized estimated compensation expense related to non-vested stock options
granted prior to that date was approximately $786,000, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average
period of 2.2 years. No tax benefit was realized due to a continued pattern of operating losses.

NOTE 5 – INCOME TAXES

At December 31, 2012, the Company had approximately $39 million of federal net operating tax loss carry-forward
which begins to expire in 2027.  The Company has approximately $8 million of state net operating losses as of
December 31, 2012.
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NOTE 5 – INCOME TAXES (continued)

The differences between the actual income tax benefit and the amount computed by applying the statutory federal tax
rate (35%) to the loss before taxes are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2010

Expected income tax benefit at statutory rate $(6,510,535 ) $(5,730,435 ) $(6,632,579 )
Nondeductible expenses 34,736 27,199 -0-
Nondeductible interest expenses 1,792,637 1,905,598 -0-
State income tax benefit, net of tax effect at state statutory
rate 2,590 341 -0-
Other (110,517 ) 29,444 18,710
Change in valuation account 4,791,089 3,767,853 6,613,869
Income tax expense (benefit) $-0- $-0- $-0-

The components of the deferred tax assets are as follows:

December 31,
2012 2011

Deferred Tax Assets:
Tax benefit of net operating loss carry-forward $13,731,810 $9,843,702
Research and development credit carry-forward 29,084 29,084
Amortization 968,441 593,741
Depreciation 116,953 -0-
Financing fees 358,000 1,356,200
Stock based compensation 1,983,218 1,645,279
Officer compensation 216,000 -0-
Donations 7,724 7,706
Accrued interest 1,125,256 582,385
Bad debt allowance 28,083 5,594
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets 18,564,569 14,063,691
Total deferred tax assets (18,564,569 ) (13,102,798 )
Deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance -0- 960,893

Deferred Tax Liability:
Depreciation expense -0- (960,893 )
Total deferred tax liability -0- (960,863 )
Deferred assets, net of deferred tax liabilities $-0- $-0-
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NOTE 5 – INCOME TAXES (continued)

In the future, any benefit relating to excess stock-based compensation will be accounted for as a credit to additional
paid-in-capital if and when realized through a reduction in income taxes payable.

In 2012, 2011 and 2010, the deferred tax valuation allowance increased by $4,791,089, $3,767,853, and $6,613,869,
respectively.  The realization of the tax benefits is subject to the sufficiency of taxable income in future years.  The
combined deferred tax assets represent the amounts expected to be realized before expiration.

The Company periodically assesses the likelihood that it will be able to recover its deferred tax assets.  The Company
considers all available evidence, both positive and negative, including historical levels of income, expectations and
risks associated with estimates of future taxable income and ongoing prudent and feasible profits.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company established valuation allowances equal to the full amount of the net
deferred tax assets due to the uncertainty of the utilization of the operating losses in future periods.

For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, no amounts have been recognized for uncertain tax positions
and no amounts have been recognized related to interest or penalties related to uncertain tax positions. The Company
has determined that it is not reasonably likely for the amounts of unrecognized tax benefits to significantly increase or
decrease within the next twelve months. The Company is currently subject to a three year statute of limitations by
major tax jurisdictions.

NOTE 6 – OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets consist of the following:

December 31,
2012 2011

Prepaid expenses $ 130,825 $ 99,651
Legal retainer 61,091 62,402
Other current assets 2,676 8,210
Other receivables-related party -0- 188,823
TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS $ 194,592 $ 359,086
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NOTE 7 – PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

December 31,
2012 2011

Network equipment $ 10,170,480 $ 9,720,351
Vehicles 136,082 82,622
Office equipment 119,830 106,008
Furniture 75,673 67,157
Test equipment 73,719 81,670
Warehouse equipment 6,866 6,866
Leasehold improvements 5,121 -0-

10,587,771 10,064,674
Less: accumulated depreciation (2,726,234 ) (1,319,882 )
TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT $ 7,861,537 $ 8,744,792

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 was $1,546,599, $1,003,344, and
$181,890, respectively.

At December 31, 2012, some portion of our network equipment is in excess of current requirements based on the
recent level of installations.  Management has developed a program to deploy assets over the near term and believes
no impairment exists at December 31, 2012.  No estimate can be made of a range of amounts of loss that are
reasonable possible should we not be successful.

NOTE 8 – OTHER ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of the following:

December 31, 2012

Cost
Accumulated
Amortization Net

Patents and trademarks $ 182,593 $ 6,525 $ 176,068
Other intangible assets 46,220 13,314 32,906
Software development
costs 2,002,933 2,002,933 -0-
Other intellectual property 750,000 750,000 -0-
     TOTAL INTANGIBLE
ASSETS $ 2,981,746 $ 2,772,772 $ 208,974

December 31,2011

Cost
Accumulated
Amortization Net

Patents and trademarks $ 120,422 $ 3,076 $ 117,346
Other intangible assets 24,000 1,333 22,667

2,002,933 1,602,352 400,581
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Software development
costs
Other intellectual property 750,000 600,000 150,000
     TOTAL INTANGIBLE
ASSETS $ 2,897,355 $ 2,206,761 $ 690,594
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NOTE 8 – OTHER ASSETS (continued)

Other assets consist of the following:

December 31, 2012

Cost
Accumulated
Amortization Net

Deferred debt  issuance
costs $ 1,535,714 $ 745,920 $ 789,794
Deferred installation costs 799,114 209,598 589,516
Deferred closing costs 516,050 247,413 268,637
Prepaid license fee 233,606 21,857 211,749
Security deposit 83,624 -0- 83,624
Prepaid consulting 1,131,300 1,054,764 76,536
D e f e r r e d
distribution/service costs 166,000 166,000 -0-
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS $ 4,465,408 $ 2,445,552 $ 2,019,856

December 31,2011

Cost
Accumulated
Amortization Net

Deferred debt  issuance
costs $ 1,535,714 $ 219,390 $ 1,316,324
Deferred installation costs 833,985 24,041 809,944
Prepaid consulting 1,071,562 547,639 523,923
Deferred closing costs 430,747 -0- 430,747
Prepaid license fee 233,606 5,464 228,142
Security deposit 83,624 -0- 83,624
D e f e r r e d
distribution/service costs 166,000 110,666 55,334
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS $ 4,355,238 $ 907,200 $ 3,448,038

NOTE 9 – PROMISSORY NOTES PAYABLE

Purchase Order Loan

In September 2010, the Company issued a purchase order to a manufacturer for 3,000 Room Control Platforms in the
aggregate amount of $2,270,640 (the " Purchase Order") and also entered into an Intellectual Property Agreement.  In
connection with and as security for the payment by the Company of the Purchase Order, the Company issued a
Promissory Note to an unrelated entity in an amount up to the amount of the Purchase Order.  The Note is dated
November 1, 2010 and will be due in full twelve (12) months from the date of receipt of any funds received
thereunder with interest to accrue at the rate of four percent (4%) per annum. As of December 31, 2010, no funds had
been advanced under the Note; however, during the first quarter of 2011, $550,000 was advanced under the Note.  The
Note was paid in full on April 26, 2011.  As consideration for the entity to secure the Purchase Order, the Company
issued the entity a Common Stock Purchase Warrant ("Warrant") for the purchase of 2,300,000 shares of the
Company's Common Stock.  The five-year Warrant has an exercise price of $1.00 per share.  The Warrant, valued at
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$2,852,000, was valued using the Black-Scholes Model on the date of the grant using a term of five (5) years;
volatility of 96.33%; risk free rate of 1.17%; and a dividend yield of 0%.  The amount was recorded as financing costs
in other income (expense) in the accompanying 2010 consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 9 – PROMISSORY NOTES PAYABLE (continued)

Bridge Loan

On October 2, 2008, the Company issued Promissory Notes to nine individuals and entities in the aggregate amount of
$1,000,000, on December 22, 2008 to six individuals and entities in the aggregate amount of $500,000, and on August
25, 2009 to an entity in the amount of $26,000 (the "Notes"). After allowing for extensions discussed below, all were
due on April 15, 2010. The Notes accrued interest at a rate of 6% per annum.  In March 2010, the Notes plus accrued
interest totaling an aggregate of $1,616,931 were converted into an aggregate of 3,109,487 shares of the Company’s
Common Stock.  In connection with the Notes dated October 2 and December 22, 2008, the Company issued
1,250,000 and 725,000 five-year Warrants at an exercise price of $0.52, respectively.  All Warrants associated with
the Notes were valued using the Black-Scholes Model as of the date of the issuance.  The Warrants issued on October
2, 2008 with a fair value of $268,750 were valued using a term of two (2) years; volatility of 74.99%; risk free rate of
1.62%; and a dividend yield of 0%.  The Warrants issued on December 22, 2008 with a fair value of $174,725 were
valued using a term of two (2) years; volatility of 86.36%; risk free rate of 0.87%; and a dividend yield of 0%.

In connection with the Note dated August 25, 2009, the Company issued 58,500 Warrants on August 25, 2009.  The
Warrants issued on August 25, 2009 with a fair value of $47,736 were valued using a term of five (5) years; volatility
of 87.82%; risk free rate of 2.48%; and a dividend yield of 0%, and were recorded as interest expense in other income
(expense) in the accompanying 2009 consolidated financial statements. Additionally, on May 29, 2009, the Company
issued 3,375,000 Warrants at an exercise price of $0.52 to secure an extension on the October 2 and December 22,
2008 Notes until January 15, 2010 (the "First Extension").  The Warrants were valued using a term of five (5) years;
volatility of 84.78%; risk free rate of 2.55%; and a dividend yield of 0%.  The fair value of these Warrants was
$1,093,719, of which $72,160 and $1,021,559 was recorded as financing costs in 2010 and 2009, respectively in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

On January 14, 2010, the Company entered into another extension (the "Second Extension") whereby the maturity
date of Notes was extended to June 15, 2010 in exchange for Warrants to be issued to the note holders on a pro rata
basis equal to 33,333 underlying shares per day from January 15, 2010 until the Notes are paid in full.  With the
March 2010 conversion referenced above, the Notes were considered paid in full.   Under the terms of the Second
Amendment an aggregate of 2,499,975 Warrants were issued, with a fair value of $1,958,647, recorded as financing
cost in other income (expense) in the accompanying 2010 consolidated financial statements.  The Warrants issued on
March 31, 2010 were valued using a term of five (5) years; average volatility of 90.00%; average risk free rate of
2.40%; and a dividend yield of 0%.

A portion of the proceeds of the debt were allocated to the warrants based on their relative fair value. The debt
discount created related to the October 2, 2008, December 22, 2008, and August 25, 2009 Notes has been fully
amortized at December 31, 2010. In the case of the warrants issued to secure the First Extension and Second
Extension, the value of the Warrants was expensed as non-cash financing costs over the life of the extensions.
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NOTE 10 – OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other current liabilities consist of the following:

December 31,
2012 2011

Accrued taxes $ 360,587 $ 261,399
Other accrued liabilities 441,941 13,869
TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 802,528 $ 275,268

NOTE 11 – AGREEMENT/SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH FORMER EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Consulting Agreement/Settlement Agreement with Former Executive

On November 7, 2011, the Company entered into a Separation Agreement and General Release ("Separation
Agreement") with John R. Bailey, its former Chief Financial Officer, Vice President Finance, Secretary and
Treasurer.  Mr. Bailey desired to resign to pursue other business opportunities and in order to provide a smooth
transition, the Company and Mr. Bailey entered into the Separation Agreement and Consulting Agreement and
resignation. The principal terms of the Separation Agreement provided that Mr. Bailey tender his resignation in all
capacities with the Company in exchange for payment under a Consulting Agreement and payment of medical
insurance premiums throughout the terms of the Consulting Agreement. The principal terms of the Consulting
Agreement provide that Mr. Bailey will provide litigation support and transition support on financial and accounting
issues in exchange for an aggregate fee of $120,000 payable in equal monthly installments of $10,000 over the term of
one year.  During the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company expensed $100,000 and $20,000,
respectively, and was recorded as consulting expense in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 12 – RELATED PARTIES

On December 31, 2009, the Company issued a Common Stock Purchase Warrant ("Warrant") to an unaffiliated entity
for the purchase of 449,666 shares of the Company's Common Stock at an exercise price of $0.55 per share.  The
expiration date of the Warrant was December 31, 2011.  Gerald Murphy, a former director of the Company, together
with companies owned by Murphy (collectively known as the "Murphy Group"), had initiated legal action against the
entity regarding past due sums owed the Murphy Group which had been collateralized by an assignment of the
Warrant to Mr. Murphy.  In order that legal action could be concluded and ownership of the Warrant could be
determined, the Company extended the expiration date of the Warrant to June 30, 2012 (the "First
Extension").  Subsequently, Mr. Murphy acquired rights to the Warrant and sought to have the First Extension
extended for an additional ninety (90) day period.  The Company agreed to reissue the Warrant to Mr. Murphy and to
extend the expiration date as requested in exchange for Mr. Murphy surrendering his right to receive 10,000 of the
shares under the Warrant.  On July 2, 2012, the Warrant for the purchase of 439,666 shares was reissued to Mr.
Murphy with an expiration date of September 28, 2012 and an exercise price of $0.55 per share. Mr. Murphy
exercised the Warrant in full on September 28, 2012 through the payment of $241,816. The Company subsequently
issued 439,666 shares to Mr. Murphy.  Mr. Murphy resigned as a director on December 18, 2012.
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NOTE 12 – RELATED PARTIES (continued)

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company was owed approximately $86,000 from a related party for shared
rental expense at the Company's prior offices. The Company was also owed $103,000 from the related party for
shared expenses related to consulting services rendered by two individuals. The $189,000 was included in other
current assets in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.  In January 2012, the outstanding balance was
paid in full.

NOTE 13– COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating Lease

On September 8, 2009, the Company entered into a 63-month Commercial Lease Agreement (the "Lease") for 10,578
square feet of office and warehouse space.  On June 29, 2010, the Company and the landlord entered into a First
Amendment to Commercial Lease Agreement ("First Amendment").  The terms of the First Amendment provide (i)
for the Company to lease an additional 6,032 square feet of space for an approximate total of 16,610 square feet of
leased space, (ii) an extension of the Lease to a term of 68 months with a termination date of June 30, 2015, and (iii)
an increase in the security deposit of approximately $8,500. Under the First Amendment, the landlord agreed to
provide a tenant improvement allowance not to exceed $175,000 to be used toward the payment of construction
costs.  The improvements were completed in January 2011.  The Lease contains renewal provisions under which the
Company may renew the Lease for an additional three year period under the same terms and conditions.  The base
lease rate for the expanded facility was $13,526 per month from July 1, 2010 through October 31, 2011 and is $13,652
from November 1, 2011 through April 30, 2013 and $14,219 from May 1, 2013 to June 30, 2015.  Rent expense for
the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 was $251,789, $224,955, and $191,086, respectively.

As of December 31, 2012, future minimum rental payments are as follows:

Years Ending
December 31,

2013 $ 168,360
2014 170,628
2015 85,314

Thereafter -0-
Total $ 424,302
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NOTE 13 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued)

Debt Maturity

As of December 31, 2012, future debt payments due are as follows:

Years
Ending December 31, Total

Senior
Secured

Convertible
Notes

Notes
Payable

Mandatorily
Redeemable
Equity in

Joint Venture
2013 $887,148 $-0- $443,574 $443,574
2014 -0- -0- -0- -0-
2015 -0- -0- -0- -0-
2016 -0- -0- -0- -0-
2017 -0- -0- -0- -0-

Thereafter 30,230,258 30,230,258 -0- -0-
Total $31,117,406 $30,230,258 $443,574 $443,574

NOTE 14 – AGREEMENT WITH HMA

On March 8, 2011, the Company entered into a Master Agreement with Hospital Management Associates, Inc., a
Delaware corporation ("HMA").  Terms of the Master Agreement provide for (i) HMA to use the CareView System in
each of its approximately 66 hospitals across the U.S. through the execution of a separate Hospital Agreement for
each location and (ii) CareView to provide the Primary Package and preferential pricing in exchange for the volume
provided by HMA. Through the third quarter ended September 30, 2012, 55 of the HMA hospitals showed 3,096 units
billable with an additional 915 units deployed.  On November 27, 2012, HMA notified the Company that due to a
variety of budgetary concerns (i.e., Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and other economic concerns
specifically, the fiscal cliff), they wanted to reduce their number of billable units to 1,050.  At December 31, 2012
2,046 subject units remained installed in HMA hospitals.  The contract between HMA and CareView remains in force
through December 31, 2014. The Company continues to work with HMA regarding the installation of the remaining
915 deployed units and will continue to explore options to return the 2,046 subject units to billable unit
status.  However, no assurances can be made as to the outcome of the negotiations with HMA.  Accordingly, at
December 31, 2012, the Company recorded a removal allowance liability of $28,000 and also impaired $415,000 of
deferred installation costs related to the change in the status of billable units, which prior to the billing change, was
accounted for as Other Assets and was being amortized ratably over the life of the contract with the HMA
hospital.  The Company’s accounts receivable balance with HMA at December 31, 2012 was $281,000, net of a reserve
for doubtful accounts of $80,000.  Through additional analysis and receipts subsequent to December 31, 2012, it was
determined that an additional $11,000 would be written off as a bad debt.  As of the date of this filing, the remaining
balance of $270,000 has been collected.  Also as part of the change in HMA’s billable units, the Company credited
HMA approximately $106,000 for revenue that was incorrectly recorded as a result of the timing of the requested
change in going from 3,096 billable units to the current billable units of 1,050.  At the year ended December 31, 2012,
HMA had 1,050 billable units, 915 additional deployed units and 2,046 units on stand-by pending negotiations for
reactivation.  Billable revenue for HMA for the year ended as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 was approximately
$1,306,000 and $179,000 respectively.
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NOTE 15 – AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCOR

On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into and closed a Note and Warrant Purchase Agreement (the "Purchase
Agreement") with HealthCor Partners Fund, LP and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, LP (the
"Investors").  Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, the Company sold Senior Secured Convertible Notes to the
Investors in the principal amount of $9,316,000 and $10,684,000, respectively (collectively the "Convertible
Debt").  The Notes have a maturity date of April 20, 2021.  Along with the Convertible Debt, the Company issued
Common Stock purchase warrants (the “HealthCor Warrants”).  Due to certain anti-dilution provisions associated with
both the conversion feature of the Convertible Debt and the exercise price of the HealthCor Warrants, both
instruments required liability treatment on the consolidated balance sheet under ASC 815-10.  The full fair value of
the derivatives related to the embedded conversion feature of the Convertible Debt and the HealthCor Warrants was
recorded as long-term liability in the amount of $33,461,512 at the time of issuance.  This transaction resulted in a
discount of $20,000,000 on the Convertible Debt and the excess of the fair value of the derivatives over the discount
recorded totaling $13,461,512 was recorded as non-cash expense in other expense.  The fair value of these derivative
liabilities was computed using a Monte Carlo simulation embedded in the Binomial Lattice option pricing model (the
“Lattice Model”).  Due to the complexities provided by the anti-dilution provisions within the embedded conversion
feature and that associated with the exercise price of the HealthCor Warrants, the Company determined that the
Lattice Model was most appropriate for valuing these instruments.  The Lattice Model relies on multiple inputs, using
multiple stock price paths and incorporates several Level 1 inputs such as the Company’s stock price and risk free rates
based on the U.S Treasury strip note yield curve at the valuation date.  The model also took into consideration that that
future financings, especially those that would invoke the anti-dilution provision, would be remote due to the
Company’s liquidity at the time of issuance.  The model also assumed a dilutive event would occur approximately one
year from the date of issuance as the anti-dilution provision gives the greatest benefit to the note holders in the first
year.    Lastly, the volatility rate at the valuation dates was 55% and the overall probability of a dilutive event
occurrence was assigned a 5% chance based on the Company’s liquidity at the time of issuance and valuation.

Between the date of issuance, April 21, 2011, and December 29, 2011, the Company re-measured the fair values of all
of its derivative liabilities and recorded an aggregate decrease of $10,495,147 in their fair value, resulting in a net
charge to other expense of $2,966,365 related to the derivative liabilities.

On December 30, 2011, the Company and the Investors entered into a Note and Warrant Amendment Agreement
(“Amendment Agreement”) agreeing to (a) amend the Purchase Agreement in order to modify the Investors’ right to
restrict certain equity issuances; and (b) amend the HealthCor Notes and the HealthCor Warrants, in order to eliminate
certain anti-dilution provisions. The elimination of the anti-dilution provision resulted in the reclassification of
approximately $23,000,000 in related long-term liabilities to stockholders' equity.

So long as no Event of Default (defined in the Notes) has occurred and is continuing, the outstanding principal
balances of the Notes accrue interest from April 21, 2011 through April 20, 2016 (the "First Five Year Note Period"),
at the rate of twelve and one-half percent (12.5%) per annum (based on a 360-day year and the actual number of days
elapsed in any partial year) (the "First Five Year Interest Rate"), compounding quarterly, which accrued interest shall
be added to the outstanding principal balances of the Notes on the last day of each calendar quarter and shall
thereafter, as part of such principal balances, accrue Interest at the First Five Year Interest Rate (and, during the
Second Five Year Note Period (as defined below), at the Second Five Year Interest Rate (as defined below),
compounding quarterly.  All
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NOTE 15 – AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCOR (continued)

such accrued interest added to the outstanding principal balances pursuant to the immediately preceding sentence shall
be payable on the same terms and subject to the same conditions set forth in the Notes.

So long as no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, the outstanding principal balances of the Notes shall
accrue interest from and after the end of the First Five Year Note Period through the maturity date (the "Second Five
Year Note Period"), at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum (based on a 360-day year and the actual number of
days elapsed in any partial year) (the "Second Five Year Interest Rate").  The interest accruing during the Second Five
Year Note Period may be paid quarterly in arrears in cash or, at the Company’s option, such interest may be added to
the outstanding principal balances of the Notes on the last day of each calendar quarter and shall thereafter, as part of
such principal balances, accrue interest at the Second Five Year Interest Rate, compounding quarterly.  All such
accrued interest added to the outstanding principal balances pursuant to the immediately preceding sentence shall be
payable on the same terms and subject to the same conditions set forth in the Notes.

From and after the date any Event of Default occurs, the First Five Year Interest Rate or the Second Five Year Interest
Rate, whichever is then applicable, shall be increased by five percent (5%) per annum.  The Investors have the right,
upon an Event of Default, to declare due and payable any unpaid principal amount of the Notes then outstanding, plus
previously accrued but unpaid interest and charges, together with the interest then scheduled to accrue (calculated at
the default rate described in the immediately preceding sentence) through the end of the First Five Year Note Period
or the Second Five Year Note Period, as applicable.

At any time after April 21, 2011, the Investors are entitled to convert any portion of the outstanding and unpaid
accrued interest on and principal balances of the Notes into fully paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock at
a conversion rate of $1.25 per share, subject to adjustment in accordance with anti-dilution provisions set forth in the
Notes.  The initial conversion rate is subject to adjustment upon the occurrence of stock splits, reverse stock splits, and
similar capital events.  Until the first anniversary of the issuance of the Notes, subject to certain exceptions, if the
Company issues common shares at a price per share less than the conversion rate at the time, the conversion rate will
be adjusted to the price at which the new shares were issued.  If the Company issues shares at a price per share lower
than the conversion rate following the first anniversary of the issuance of the Notes, then the conversion rate will be
adjusted on a weighted average basis.  This provision was removed as more fully described above.  As of December
31, 2012, the underlying shares of the Company’s Common Stock related to the Convertible Debt totaled
approximately 19,707,000 (after applying the Payment In Kind (“PIK”) for the period from April 21, 2011 through
December 31, 2012).

In the event of a change of control of the Company occurring during either the First Five Year Note Period or the
Second Five Year Note Period, the remaining interest scheduled to be paid through the end of the applicable five-year
period will be accelerated and paid to the Investors in the form of an additional convertible debt instrument, with the
same terms as the Notes.  In such event, interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or such additional debt instruments
until the end of the applicable five-year period, and the Investors will have the right, at their option, to convert or
redeem the Notes and any such additional debt instruments.

Also, as provided for in the Purchase Agreement, the Company issued to the Investors Warrants (as defined therein) to
purchase an aggregate of up to 5,488,456 and 6,294,403 shares, respectively, of the Company's Common Stock at an
exercise price per share equal to $1.40 per share.  The initial exercise
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NOTE 15 – AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCOR (continued)

price is subject to adjustment upon the occurrence of stock splits, reverse stock splits, and similar capital events.  Until
the first anniversary of the issuance of the Warrants, subject to certain exceptions, if the Company issues common
shares at a price per share less than the exercise price at the time, the exercise price will be adjusted to the price at
which the new shares were issued.  If the Company issues shares at a price per share lower than the exercise price
following the first anniversary of the issuance of the Warrants, then the exercise price will be adjusted on a weighted
average basis.  This provision was removed as more fully described above.

Contemporaneously, the Company and the Investors executed a (i) Registration Rights Agreement pursuant to which
the Company agrees to provide the Investors with certain registration rights with respect to the shares of Common
Stock issuable upon conversion of the Notes and/or exercise of the Warrants, (ii) a Pledge and Security Agreement
and (iii) an Intellectual Property Security Agreement pursuant to which the Company and certain of its subsidiaries
granted the Investors a security interest in the Company's and such subsidiaries' tangible and intangible assets securing
the Company's performance of its obligations under the Notes.

Pursuant to the terms of the Purchase Agreement with HealthCor, the Company's Board of Directors shall consist of
no more than seven (7) directors and its Compensation Committee and Nominating Committee (or committees serving
similar functions) shall consist of no more than three (3) directors.  The Investors holding at least a majority of the
principal amount of the Notes outstanding, voting as a separate class, had the right to designate one (1) representative
(the "Investor Designee") to serve as a member of the Company's Board of Directors, and as a member of the
Company's Compensation Committee, if any, and Nominating Committee, if any.  The initial Investor Designee who
was elected to serve as a member of the Company's Board of Directors is Jeffrey C. Lightcap. The Company does not
currently have a Nominating Committee; however, on June 27, 2011, Mr. Lightcap was named as a member of the
Company's Audit and Compensation Committees. The Investor Designee shall only be removed from the Board of
Directors by written request of the Investors holding a majority of the principal amount of the Notes outstanding,
unless such removal is for cause, provided that upon any resignation, removal, death or disability of the Investor
Designee, the Investors holding at least a majority of the principal amount of the Notes outstanding shall be entitled to
designate a replacement Investor Designee.

Second Amendment to HealthCor Note and Warrant Purchase Agreement

On January 9, 2012, the Company entered into a Binding Term Sheet with HealthCor Partners Management, L.P., on
behalf of certain affiliated funds (collectively, "HCP") regarding the issuance by the Company to HCP of a $5,000,000
Senior Convertible Note(s) (the “New Senior Convertible Note(s)”).  To that end, on January 31, 2012, the Company
and the Investors entered into the Second Amendment to Note and Warrant Purchase Agreement ("Second
Amendment") amending the Purchase Agreement, and issued the New Senior Convertible Notes to the Investors, each
as described below.

The Second Amendment provided that, following the Issue Date, the Company was permitted to sell, on the same
terms and conditions as those contained in the Purchase Agreement (as amended from time to time), up to $5,000,000
in New Senior Convertible Notes to the Investors.  The Second Amendment provided that the New Senior Convertible
Notes shall be included within the definition of "Notes" and "Closing Securities" under the Purchase Agreement, and
any shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of the New Senior Convertible Notes shall be included within
the definition of "Note Shares" under the Purchase Agreement.
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Concurrently with the execution of the Second Amendment, the Company issued and sold New Senior Secured
Convertible Notes to each of HealthCor Partners and HealthCor Hybrid in the principal amounts of $2,329,000 and
$2,671,000, respectively. As provided by the Second Amendment, the New Senior Convertible Notes are in
substantially the same form as the 2011 HealthCor Notes, with changes to the "Issuance Date," "Maturity Date," "First
Five Year Note Period" and other terms to take into account the timing of the issuance of the New Senior Convertible
Notes.  The New Senior Convertible Notes have a maturity date ten (10) years from the date of issuance. The New
Senior Convertible Notes bear interest accordingly:

(a)  During years 1-5, interest is payable (on a cumulative basis) by the issuance of additional convertible debt (a PIK)
with the same terms as New Senior Convertible Notes, at an interest rate of 12.5%, compounded quarterly.

(b)  During years 6-10, interest may be paid in cash or as a consideration on the cumulative PIK (at the
Company’s option), at an annual interest rate of 10.0%, compounded quarterly.

(c)  Interest shall be calculated and payable on a quarterly basis in arrears.
(d)  Notwithstanding the foregoing, during the existence of an event of default, the then applicable interest rate will be

increased by 5%.

In addition, the provisions regarding interest acceleration, optional conversion, negative covenants, and events of
default, preemptive rights and registration rights are the same as those of the 2011 HealthCor Notes.

The Company used the proceeds from the sale of the New Senior Secured Convertible Notes (i) to recruit and employ
executives and sales personnel with experience in the healthcare/hospital space to establish contracts and pilot
programs with hospitals, (ii) to expand its intellectual property portfolio, and (iii) for general working capital
purposes.

In conjunction with the execution of the Second Amendment, the Company and its subsidiaries entered into a First
Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement with Comerica Bank, as collateral agent and lender, and Bridge Bank,
as lender (the "Loan Amendment"), amending the Loan and Security Agreement dated as of August 31, 2011, among
the same parties (the “Loan and Security Agreement”).  The Loan Amendment effected a change to the definition of
"HealthCor Debt" under the Loan and Security Agreement, which is a component of "Permitted Indebtedness" under
that agreement, in order to permit the issuance of the New Senior Convertible Notes. Also in connection with the
Second Amendment, the Subordination Agreement between Comerica Bank and the Investors was amended to permit
the sale and issue of the New Senior Convertible Notes.

At the time of the issuance of the New Senior Secured Convertible Notes to each of HealthCor Partners and HealthCor
Hybrid, the underlying shares of the Company’s Common Stock totaled approximately 4,000,000.  As of December 31,
2012, the underlying shares of the Company’s Common Stock related to the New Senior Convertible Notes totaled
approximately 4,477,000 (after applying the Payment In Kind (“PIK”) for the period from January 31, 2012 through
December 31, 2012).

When issuing debt or equity securities convertible into common stock at a discount to the fair value of the common
stock at the date the debt or equity financing is committed, a company is required to record a
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beneficial conversion feature ("BCF") charge in accordance with ASC 470-20.  The Company had two separate
issuances of equity securities convertible into common stock that qualify under this accounting treatment, (i) the
Senior Convertible Notes and (ii) the New Senior Convertible Notes.  Because the Senior Convertible Notes were
originally classified as a liability when issued and reclassified to equity on December 31, 2011, only the accrued
interest capitalized as payment in kind since reclassification qualifies under this accounting treatment.  The full
amount of the New Senior Convertible Notes and all accrued payment in kind interest also qualifies for this
accounting treatment.  At December 31, 2012, the Company recorded a BCF of $3,041,799 (comprised of $1,800,000
for the New Senior Convertible Notes and $1,241,799 for related to the PIK).  These amounts are based on the
difference between the contractual conversion rate and the current fair value of the Company’s Common Shares at
original issuance date.  The transaction was recorded as a charge to debt discount and the credit to additional paid in
capital, with the debt discount, using the effect interest method, amortized to interest expense over the expected term
of the notes (through April 2021 for the Senior Convertible Notes and through January 2022 for the New Senior
Convertible Notes).  To that end, the Company recorded an aggregate of $476,341 in interest expense for the year
ended December 31, 2012, respectively. The carrying value of the debt with HealthCor at December 31, 2012
approximates fair value as the interest rates used are those currently available to the Company and would be
considered level 3 inputs under the fair value hierarchy.

NOTE 16 – LOAN AND SECURITY AGREEMENT WITH COMERICA BANK AND BRIDGE BANK

On August 31, 2011, the Company entered into and closed a Loan and Security Agreement (the "Agreement" or the
"Revolving Line") with Comerica Bank ("Comerica") and Bridge Bank, National Association ("Bridge Bank")
(collectively the "Banks") providing for a two-year, $20 million revolving line of credit. The Revolving Line will
provide the Company with capital, inter alia, to purchase equipment and perform installations pursuant to newly
signed contracts that the Company may execute in the future with certain healthcare providers.  The borrowings under
the Agreement will bear interest on the outstanding daily balance of the advances at the rate of 3.75% plus the Prime
Referenced Rate, which is a rate equal to Comerica’s prime rate but no less than the sum of 30-day LIBOR rate plus
2.5% per annum.  Interest shall be paid monthly in arrears on any outstanding principal amount.  The interest rate was
calculated to be 7.0% per annum at December 31, 2012 and 2011.  Through December 31, 2012, the Company did not
borrow any funds under the Revolving Line.  At December 31, 2012, the entire $20,000,000 Revolving Line was
available to the Company.

So long as no event of default has occurred and is continuing and subject to and upon the terms and conditions of the
Agreement, and provided that the Company has delivered evidence to the reasonable satisfaction of the Banks of a
signed contract for a new customer or the expansion of a contract with an existing customer for the addition of
hospital sites and or hospital beds, the Company may request, and the Banks have agreed to make Advances in an
aggregate outstanding amount not to exceed the lesser of (i) the $20 million revolving line limit or (ii) the Borrowing
Base. As defined in the Agreement "Advances" means cash advances under the Revolving Line and "Borrowing Base"
generally means an amount equal to eighty percent (80%) of Eligible Accounts.  As defined in the Agreement,
"Eligible Accounts" generally means those accounts that (x) arise in the ordinary course of the Company’s business;
(y) arise from the future, rolling twelve (12) months due to sales of subscriptions to individual hospitals or hospital
groups which are associated with (i) existing subscription services that are under contract and have at least twelve (12)
months of life left on the contract at the time of inclusion of such account in the Borrowing Base; and (ii) newly
executed contracts that have a minimum length of at least
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four (4) years; and (z) comply with certain Company representations and warranties to the Banks set forth in the
Agreement that relate to Eligible Accounts.  Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, amounts borrowed
may be repaid and re-borrowed at any time prior to the Revolving Maturity Date, (the earlier of (i) two (2) years after
the initial Advance or (ii)  June 14, 2014), at which time all Advances shall be immediately due and payable. Except
as set forth in the Prime Referenced Rated Addendum to the Agreement, the Company may prepay any Advances
without penalty or premium. The Company shall use the proceeds of the Advances for the purchase of machinery,
equipment, tenant improvements, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, tools, parts and attachments and/or installation costs
associated with the installation of a new or expanded customer subscription services contract.

The Agreement requires the Company to pay (i) on the closing date, a $200,000 nonrefundable facility fee, to be
shared equally by the Banks; (ii) a quarterly unused facility fee equal to one quarter of one percent (0.25%) per annum
of the difference between the amount of the Revolving Line and the average outstanding principal balance of the
Revolving Line during the applicable quarter, and (iii) all reasonable expenses incurred by the Banks in connection
with the Agreement, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses.

The Agreement requires CareView to maintain its primary operating accounts with Comerica and Bridge Bank on a
50:50 basis, with no less than 80% of CareView's investment accounts with the Banks or their affiliates, unless
CareView's cash falls below $5 million, in which case it must maintain all its cash with the Banks.  The Agreement
also requires CareView to maintain a fixed charge coverage ratio of at least 5.01 to 1.00. The credit facility also
contains certain customary affirmative covenants that include, among others, payment of taxes and other obligations,
maintenance of insurance and reporting requirements, as well as customary negative covenants that limit, among other
things, the Company’s ability to make dispositions and acquisitions, be acquired, incur debt or pay dividends.

The credit facility contains customary events of default including, among other things, non-payment, inaccurate
representations and warranties, violation of covenants, events that constitute a material adverse effect and
cross-defaults to other indebtedness.  Upon an occurrence of an event of default, the Company shall pay interest on the
outstanding principal balance of five percent (5%) above the otherwise applicable interest rate, and the Banks may
accelerate the loan.

Pursuant to and in connection with the Agreement, the Company granted the Banks a security interest in all of its
assets, including its intellectual property pursuant to an Intellectual Property Security Agreement, and pledged its
ownership interests in its subsidiaries and certain joint ventures.  Pursuant to and in connection with the Agreement,
the Company has entered into a Subordination Agreement with its existing convertible note holders, HealthCor
Partners Fund, L.P. and HealthCor Hybrid Offshore Master Fund, L.P.

Also, in connection with the Revolving Line, the Company issued Warrants to the Banks to purchase an aggregate of
1,428,572 shares of the Company’s Common Stock.  The Warrants have an exercise price of $1.40 per share and
expire on August 31, 2018.  The fair value of the Warrants at issuance was $1,535,714 and has been recorded as
deferred financing costs.  The deferred financing costs are amortized to interest expense over the term of the revolving
line.  During the year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, $526,530 and $219,390, respectively, was amortized to
interest expense in the accompanying financial statements.  The Warrants have not been exercised.
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On January 15, 2013, the Company and the Banks entered into a Second Amendment of the Agreement in which the
Banks agreed to amend the defining term for "Eligible Accounts" and add the defining term for "Verification of
Accounts."  In conjunction with this amendment, amendments to the Warrants issued to the Banks were also
made.  The Warrant amendment affected the exercise price which was reduced from $1.40 to $1.10 per share (subject
to adjustment for capital events) and the expiration date was extended from August 8, 2018 to January 15, 2020.  All
other provisions of the Agreement and the Warrants remained unchanged.  The Warrants were revalued as of January
15, 2013 resulting in an immaterial incremental change in fair value.  On January 16, 2013, we borrowed $560,000
against the Revolving Line.

NOTE 17 – JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT

On November 16, 2009, the Company entered into a Master Investment Agreement (the "Rockwell Agreement") with
Rockwell Holdings I, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability ("Rockwell").  Under the terms of the Rockwell Agreement,
the Company will use funds from Rockwell to fully implement the CareView System™ in Hillcrest Medical Center in
Tulsa, Oklahoma ("Hillcrest") and Saline Memorial Hospital in Benton, Arkansas ("Saline") (the "Project
Hospital(s)").

Both Rockwell and the Company own 50% of each Project LLC formed for the Project Hospitals. CareView
contributed its intellectual property rights and its hospital contract with each Project Hospital.  Rockwell contributed
cash to be used for the purchase of equipment for the Project LLCs with 50% attributed to a promissory note bearing
interest at 10% and 50% attributed to member's equity. The Project Notes are secured by a security interest in all of
the equipment in the Project Hospitals, intellectual property rights, and the Project Hospital Contract.  Additionally,
the Project LLCs have an obligation to pay Rockwell a Preferential Return (the amount of Rockwell's aggregate
capital contribution to the Project LLCs plus ten percent (10%) per annum, compounded annually).  The Company
classified this obligation as a liability since it represents an unconditional obligation by the Company to pay
Rockwell's Preferential Return on each Project LLC and is recorded in mandatorily redeemable equity in joint venture
on the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet.

The Project LLCs were within the scope of the variable interest entities (VIE) subsection of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification and we determined the Project LLCs are VIEs based on the fact
that the total equity investment at risk was not sufficient to finance the entities activities without additional financial
support.  The Company is considered the primary beneficiary of the VIE and consolidates the Project LLCs as it has
the power to direct the activities and an obligation to absorb losses of the VIEs.

Rockwell provided $1,151,205 as the initial funding including $932,745 for the Hillcrest Project Hospital and
$218,460 for the Saline Project Hospital, which funding was confirmed in a Funding Agreement entered into between
the Company and Rockwell.  The Funding Agreement anticipates future funding as provided for in the Master
Investment Agreement upon completion of the Project Hospitals. An aggregate of $575,603 of the initial funding was
credited to Project Notes for Rockwell; $466,373 for CareView-Hillcrest and $109,230 for CareView-Saline. An
aggregate of $575,603 was credited to an investment interest of Rockwell (Rockwell's Preferential Return); $466,373
for CareView-Hillcrest and $109,230 for CareView-Saline.  The Project Notes to Rockwell and Rockwell's
Preferential Returns both earn interest at the rate of ten percent (10%).
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As additional consideration to Rockwell for providing the funding, the Company granted Rockwell 1,151,206
Warrants valued at $1,124,728 (the "Project Warrants").  The Project Warrants were valued using the Black-Scholes
Model on the date of the Rockwell Agreement using a term of five (5) years; volatility of 89.21%; risk free rate of
2.19%; and a dividend yield of 0%. The Warrants are classified as equity and are included in additional paid-in-capital
on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The Company allocated the proceeds to the Project Warrants and the
Project Notes or Preferential Returns based on the relative fair value.  The originally recorded debt discount of
$636,752 is being amortized over the life of the debt, and recorded as interest expense in other income (expense) on
the accompanying consolidated financial statements.  Amortization expense totaled $199,963, $174,964, and
$171,309 for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010, respectively.  As any additional funding is
provided, the Company will issue additional Project Warrants to Rockwell and calculate the fair value of those
warrants and record them in the financial statements when they are due or issued.

Once the full funding has been provided by Rockwell upon completion of the installations at the Project Hospitals,
each Project LLC will replace the earlier Project Note with an amended and restated Project Note representing the
outstanding balance due under the earlier Project Note plus any additional funding credited to the Project Note, which
amended and restated Project Note will earn interest at the rate of ten percent (10%). Principal payments commence
on the earlier to occur of the date that monthly Primary Package fees first become payable by each Project Hospital or
six months from the date of the original Project Note; provided, however, that the entire outstanding principal balance
and all accrued interest of a Project Note shall be paid in full on or before the third anniversary of the date that
payments commenced thereunder.  The Project Notes to Rockwell and Rockwell's Preferential Returns are due in May
2013 (as relates to the CareView-Hillcrest) and August 2013 (as relates to the CareView-Saline), and therefore
classified as current liabilities on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Revenues generated from the sale of the Primary Package (“Primary Package Revenues”) are distributed as follows: (i)
one-half toward payment of the Rockwell Note until paid in full, and (ii) one-half toward payment of Rockwell’s
Preferential Return until paid in full. Once the Rockwell Note and Preferential Return have been paid in full, Primary
Package Revenues are distributed as follows: (i) first, to the payment and/or reimbursement to the Hospital of the
amounts the Hospital is entitled to receive pursuant to the Contract; (ii) second, to the payment to Rockwell of the
Legal Fee Reimbursement (as provided for and defined in the Master Investment Agreement), (iii) third, to the
payment of expenses of the Company and debt service on loans; and (iv) fourth, to the maintenance of reserves that
are adequate (as determined by the Members) for working capital, property replacement reserves and current or
budgeted capital expenditures; and (v) then, to the making of guaranteed payments to Members, including but not
limited to the payment of any current or accrued obligations to the Company for its services as provided for in the
Project Services Subcontract Agreement (as referred to in the Master Investment Agreement).  Any cash remaining
from the Primary Package Revenues after the satisfaction of all of the above provisions shall be distributed to the
Company and Rockwell in proportion to the ownership of each.

The Master Investment Agreement includes provisions under which the Company may elect to purchase, for cash,
Rockwell’s entire interest in each Project LLC at a pre-determined price based on annualized net cash flow from the
Project Hospital plus the payment of any unpaid Preferential Return (if any) and the estimated amount of any
additional distributions that would be payable from the Project LLC to Rockwell during the remaining balance (if any)
of the initial term of the contract with the Project Hospital.  In addition, upon the Company’s purchase of Rockwell’s
interest in a Project LLC, the Company would have to pay the remaining balance due (if any) under the Project Note
and any forgone interest under the

Edgar Filing: CareView Communications Inc - Form S-1

237



F-46

Edgar Filing: CareView Communications Inc - Form S-1

238



CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 – JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT (continued)

Project Note that would have accrued during the remaining balance (if any) of the initial term of the contract with the
Project Hospital.  Additionally, there are provisions under which Rockwell may elect, if the Project Note has been
paid and Rockwell has received its Preferential Return, to require the Company to purchase its entire interest in each
Project LLC based on a pre-determined percentage of the annualized net cash flow of the Project Hospital.  If
Rockwell makes that election, the Company may choose to fund the purchase with a five-year promissory note
bearing interest at 10% per annum.  Rockwell was granted preferred investor status that provides, in the event that the
Company funds similar projects through a different investor with more favorable terms, that Rockwell may elect to
amend the terms of its existing project funding to be consistent with those more favorable terms.

NOTE 18 – VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

The Company consolidates VIEs of which it is the primary beneficiary.  The liabilities recognized as a result of
consolidating these VIEs do not necessarily represent additional claims on our general assets; rather, they represent
claims against the specific assets of the consolidated VIEs.  Conversely, assets recognized as a result of consolidating
these VIEs do not represent additional assets that could be used to satisfy claims against our general assets.

The total consolidated VIE assets and liabilities reflected on our consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2012
and 2011 are as follows:

2012 2011
Assets

Cash $ 956 $ 4,161
Receivables 5,221 49,835
    Total current assets 6,177 53,996
Property, net 189,003 277,088
     Total assets $ 195,180 $ 331,084

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 103,217 $ 90,212
Notes payable, net of debt discount of
$32,989 and $32,255, respectively 410,586 58,602
Mandatorily redeemable interest, net of debt
discount of $32,989 and $32,255,
respectively 410,586 58,602
Accrued interest 59,872 1,342
Other current liabilities 53,371 55,417
      Total current liabilities 1,037,632 264,175

Notes payable, net of debt discount of $0 and
$100,715, respectively -0- 273,128
Mandatorily redeemable interest, net of debt
discount of $0 and $100,715, respectively -0- 273,128
      Total long term liabilities -0- 546,256
            Total liabilities $ 1,037,632 $ 810,431
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The financial performance of the consolidated VIEs reflected on our consolidated statements of operations for the
years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,

2012

Year Ended
December 31,

 2011

Year Ended
December 31,

2010

Revenue $ 68,655 $ 311,971 $ 213,217
Network operations expense 22,992 73,257 36,878
General and administrative
expense 31,081 64,419 4,200
Depreciation 58,705 119,747 87,525
    Total operating costs 112,778 257,423 128,603
      Operating income (loss) (44,123 ) 54,548 84,614
Other income (expense) (160,961 ) (276,636 ) (281,547 )
Loss before taxes (205,084 ) (222,088 ) (196,933 )
Provision for taxes -0- -0- -0-
Net loss (205,084 ) (222,088 ) (196,933 )
Net loss attributable to
noncontrolling interest (102,542 ) (111,044 ) (98,467 )
Net loss attributable to
CareView Communications,
Inc. $ (102,542 ) $ (111,044 ) $ (98,466 )

NOTE 19 – DISTRIBUTION/CONSULTING AGREEMENT

Sales Consulting Agreement with Foundation Medical and Donald Shirley

On March 1, 2012, the Company entered into a two-year Sales Consulting Agreement ("Consulting Agreement") with
an unrelated entity and an unrelated individual (collectively, the "Consultant") wherein the prior aforementioned
Distribution Agreement was terminated and future services to be provided by the Consultant relative to designated
hospitals would be provided pursuant to the Consulting Agreement.  As consideration for cancellation of the
Distribution Agreement dated January 9, 2010, the Company agreed to issue to the Consultant 50,000 shares of the
Company's Common Stock upon execution of the Consulting Agreement and an additional 50,000 shares of the
Company's Common Stock on the date of the first anniversary thereof (the "Shares").  The Company agreed to pay the
Consultant a monthly consultant fee equal to the greater of (i) $10,000 or (ii) the sum of $250 per month per
designated hospital. In addition, the Consultant was eligible to receive a commission on system products and
components up-sold and installed at the designated hospitals. On May 31, 2012, the Company and the Consultant
entered into a First Addendum to the Sales Consulting Agreement (the "Addendum") under which the parties clarified
the language regarding the compensation outlined in the Consulting Agreement.  Accordingly, the parties agreed that
the Consulting Agreement incorrectly called for the issuance to Consultant of the Shares as consideration for the
cancellation of the prior Distribution Agreement and that the intent of the parties was that the consideration would call
for the issuance of a Common Stock Purchase Warrant ("Warrant") to Consultant for the purchase of 100,000 shares
of the Company's Common Stock.  Accordingly, the parties agreed that the Shares would not be issued and Warrants
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Sales Consulting Agreement with Foundation Medical and Donald Shirley (continued)

Warrants vest immediately upon issuance of each Warrant.  Accordingly, at the signing of the Addendum, the
Company issued a five-year Warrant to the Consultant for 50,000 shares with an exercise price of $1.55 per share. On
December 4, 2012, the Company and the Consultant agreed to terminate the Consulting Agreement and the Company
issued a Warrant to the Consultant for 50,000 shares with an exercise price of $0.77 per share.  For the year ended
December 31, 2012, $83,434 was recorded as consulting expense in the accompanying financial statements.  (See
Note 4 -- STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY for more details).  No Warrants have been exercised as of December 31, 2012.

On January 9, 2010, the Company entered into a Distribution Agreement ("Agreement") with an entity to distribute
the CareView System on the East Coast of the United States.  In addition to selling the CareView System, the entity
will also serve as CareView's East Coast representative to service all of the installed medical facilities in that region.
In connection with the Agreement, the Company issued a five-year Common Stock Purchase Warrant (the "Warrant")
to purchase 200,000 underlying shares of the Company's Common Stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share. At
December 31, 2012, the Warrant had not been exercised.  The Warrant was valued using the Black-Scholes Model on
the date of the grant using a term five (5) years; volatility of 89.46%; risk free rate of 1.09%; and a dividend yield of
0%.  The Agreement carries a three (3) year term and accordingly the Warrants valued at $166,000 are being
amortized over the life of the Agreement.  For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010, the Company
recognized expense of $55,334, $55,333, and $55,333, respectively as distribution expense in network operations and
$0 and $55,334, respectively as deferred distribution cost as of December 31, 2012and 2011 on the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

Consulting Agreement

On April 29, 2012, the Company entered into a Consulting Agreement with Heartland Energy Partners ("Heartland")
to represent the Company and its products to the Department of Veteran Affairs.  Heartland provides business and
technology solutions to government and commercial clients by helping clients effectively develop and manage
programs and assets in the fields of energy and environment, information technology, infrastructure protection, and
healthcare.  Under the Consulting Agreement, Heartland will work with the Company to develop a strategy to raise
the profile of CareView within the Department of Veteran Affairs and to raise awareness of the value that the
Company's offerings related to patient safety for veterans.  A monthly fee of $10,000 is payable thereunder beginning
immediately after the Company's obtains GSA Approval and continuing for a period of twelve months thereafter
unless extended by the parties. In addition, the Company was to issue to the consultant a five-year Warrant for the
purchase of 1,000,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock at an exercise price of $1.51 per share.  On November
13, 2012, the Company and the consultant signed a First Addendum to amend the language regarding the Warrant
issuance.  As such, the consultant is entitled to earn a Warrant during each successive ninety (90) period calculated
from the first business day after receipt of GSA approval (or October 4, 2012) and continuing for the twelve (12)
month period designated as the term of the Consulting Agreement, resulting in the issuance of four (4) Warrants to the
consultant.  The maximum aggregate number of shares that the consultant is entitled to receive under the Warrants is
1,000,000 shares.  Each Warrant shall be issued at the end of each ninety (90) day period, the shares thereunder shall
vest immediately upon issuance and the exercise price shall be equal to the ten (10) day average closing price of the
Company's Common Stock ending on the day before the issuance of each Warrant; provided, however, in no event
shall the exercise price be lower than $1.25 per share not higher than $1.50 per share.  Prior to
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 – DISTRIBUTION/CONSULTING AGREEMENT (continued)

Consulting Agreement (continued)

the end of each ninety (90) day period, the consultant's performance under the Consulting Agreement shall be
evaluated by the Company.  Thereafter, the number of shares to be granted under the Warrant for the respective ninety
(90) day period shall be determined at the discretion of the Company's management in conjunction with its Board of
Directors.  In the event the Consulting Agreement is terminated prior to the completion of the term thereof, the
Company shall have no obligation to issue a Warrant to consultant for the respective ninety (90) day period during
which the Agreement is terminated. GSA Approval was obtained on October 4, 2012 with the first $10,000 monthly
fee paid immediately thereafter.  On January 2, 2013, management of the Company determined that no Warrant would
be issued for the first ninety-day period ending on January 2, 2013.

NOTE 20 – LEASE LINE OF CREDIT

On January 28, 2010, the Company entered into a letter of agreement with an entity for a Lease Line of Credit ("Lease
Line") for up to $5 million.  Under the Lease Line, CareView will lease installed CareView Systems from the entity
and will repay the draws on the Lease Line over a period of three (3) years.  CareView and the entity executed a
Master Lease covering the installed CareView Systems which calls for pre-determined monthly rental over a
three-year period (the "Base Term").  Prior to the expiration of the Base Term, CareView may elect to (i) purchase the
equipment or (ii) extend or renew the lease for an additional twelve (12) months with a subsequent option to return the
equipment to Fountain.

An origination fee of one percent (1%) of the lease schedule amount will be due upon signing of each lease
schedule.  The cost of equipment to entity shall not exceed $500,000 per month with each month carrying over to the
next month if not used unless this limit is waived by the entity.  The draw window was open until December 5, 2010
("Draw Window").  To that date, the Company has not made a draw against the Lease Line.  In April 2010, CareView
paid the entity $100,000, which represents a deposit of two percent (2%) of the unused Lease Line.  Upon execution
of the Lease Line, CareView issued a ten-year Common Stock Purchase Warrant (the "Warrant") to purchase a total of
450,000 underlying shares of the Company's Common Stock at an exercise price of $0.52 per share.  The Warrant was
valued using the Black-Scholes Model on the date of the grant using a term of ten (10) years; volatility of 79.70%;
risk free rate of 3.66%; and a dividend yield of 0%.  With the closing of the Lease Line in December 2010, the fair
value of the warrants of $382,500 was fully amortized as of December 31, 2010, and the $100,000 was reported as
financing costs in other income (expense) in the accompanying 2010 consolidated financial statements.

In association with the Lease Line, in April 2010 the Company paid a separate, unrelated entity a cash finder’s fee of
$100,000 and issued a five-year Common Stock Purchase Warrant (the "Warrant") to purchase 400,000 underlying
shares of the Company's Common Stock at $0.52.  The Warrant was valued using the Black Scholes Model on the
date of the grant using a term of five (5) years; volatility of 90.32%; risk free rate of 2.30%; and a dividend yield of
0%.  With the closing of the Lease Line in December 2010, the fair value of the warrant of $300,000 was fully
amortized as of December 31, 2010, and the $100,000 was reported as financing costs in other income (expense) in
the accompanying 2010 consolidated financial statements.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 21 – SUBSCRIPTION AND INVESTOR RIGHTS AGREEMENT

On August 20, 2010, in an effort to resolve all past, current and future claims due pursuant to a Subscription and
Investor Rights Agreement ("Subscription Agreement") with an entity known as T2 Consulting, LLC ("T2"), and the
principals of T2, namely Tommy G. Thompson ("Thompson"), Gerald L. Murphy ("Murphy") , and Dennis Langley
("Langley"), the Company entered into a Revocation and Substitution Agreement with T2, Thompson, Murphy and
Langley (the "Agreement").  In exchange for the revocation of the Subscription Agreement by T2, Thompson,
Murphy and Langley, the Company agreed to issue to each of Thompson, Murphy, and Langley a five-year Common
Stock Purchase Warrant ("Warrant") to purchase 1,000,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock at an exercise
price of $1.00 per share.  The Warrants were valued on the date of the grant using their five (5) year term; volatility of
94.12%; risk free rate of 1.47%; and a dividend yield of 0%.  The valuation methodology used to determine the fair
value of the Warrants issued was the Black-Scholes Model, and accordingly calculated a fair value of $4,080,000 and
reported as contract modification expense in general and administration during the year ended December 31,
2010.  The Company's Board of Directors believed the Agreement to be in the best interest of all the shareholders of
the Company and determined that it was not necessary to obtain a 'fairness' opinion from an independent third-party.

As additional consideration for the revocation of the Subscription Agreement, the Company executed an Agreement
Regarding Gross Income Interest (the "GII Agreement") with each of Thompson, Murphy and Langley dated August
20, 2010.  The GII Agreement does not have a termination date; however it does provide that the Company has the
right to acquire the GII of Thompson, Murphy and Langley from September 1, 2013 until December 31, 2015, and
that Thompson, Murphy and Langley each have the right to require that their respective GII be purchased by the
Company any time from September 1, 2011 until December 31, 2015.  Accordingly, as of December 31, 2012, based
on actual revenue, the Company recorded a liability for the GII Owner's Put of $25,408 (the estimated value of the GII
Owner's Put).  This liability will be analyzed and updated monthly, based on actual revenues.  In an additional term in
the GII Agreement with Langley, the Company agreed that an affiliate of Langley shall be granted a distribution and
sales agreement for the Company's products for government entities in the U.S. including, but not limited to, HHS,
VA, DOD and state and local governments.  Terms of the distribution agreement will be negotiated at a future date.
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 22 – SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

2012 Quarters
(In thousands, except per share) 1st 2nd 3rd 4th
Revenues $387 $443 $542 $258
Operating expense $3,363 $3,019 $2,806 $3,516
Operating loss $(2,976 ) $(2,576 ) $(2,264 ) $(3,258 )
Net loss attributable to CareView $(4,758 ) $(4,458 ) $(4,158 ) $(5,129 )

Loss per common share, basic and diluted $(0.04 ) $(0.03 ) $(0.03 ) $(0.04 )

2011 Quarters
(In thousands, except per share) 1st 2nd 3rd 4th
Revenues $109 $80 $197 $244
Operating expense $1,381 $2,218 $2,567 $3,432
Operating loss $(1,272 ) $(2,138 ) $(2,370 ) $(3,188 )
Change in fair value of derivative
liabilities $-0- $12,235 $(5,268 ) $(4,001 )

Net income (loss) attributable to
CareView $(1,320 ) $(15,502 ) $1,332 $(774 )

Income (loss) per common share, basic
and diluted $(0.01 ) $(0.12 ) $0.01 $(0.01 )

Reports on Form 10Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2012 and the quarterly period ended September 30, 2012
(the “Reporting Periods”) contained an error as to the placement of “change in fair value of derivative liabilities” on the
Statements of Operations.  The table below reflects the originally reported and the restated presentation for the
Reporting Periods.

Three Months Ended
June 30, 2011

Three Months Ended
September 30, 2011

(In
thousands,
except per
share)

As
Restated

As
Originally
Reported

As
 Restated

As
Originally
Reported

Non-cash
expense
related to
valuation of
HealthCor
derivatives NA $ 12,235 NA $ (5,268 )

$ (2,138 ) $ (14,373 ) $ (2,370 ) $ 2,898
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Operating
income (loss)
Change in
fair value of
derivative
liabilities $ 12,235 NA $ (5,268 ) NA
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CAREVIEW COMMUNICATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 23 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Second Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement with Comerica Bank and Bridge

On January 15, 2013, the Company and the Banks entered into a Second Amendment of the Agreement in which the
Banks agreed to amend the defining term for "Eligible Accounts" and add the defining term for "Verification of
Accounts."  In conjunction with this amendment, amendments to the Warrants issued to the Banks were also
made.  This amendment affected the exercise price which was reduced from $1.40 to $1.10 per share (subject to
adjustment for capital events) and the expiration date which was extended from August 8, 2018 to January 15,
2020.  All other provisions of the Agreement and the Warrants remained unchanged.  The Warrants were revalued as
of January 15, 2013 resulting in an immaterial incremental change in fair value.  On January 16, 2013, we borrowed
$560,000 against the Revolving Line.

Private Placement

On March 1, 2013, we entered into a three-month exclusive placement agent agreement with Ladenburg Thalman for
the purpose of selling shares of our Common Stock in a private placement.  On March 27, 2013, the Company entered
into a Securities Purchase Agreement (the "Purchase Agreement") with multiple investors relating to the issuance and
sale of the Company's Common Stock in a private offering.  At the anticipated closing of the Purchase Agreement on
April 1, 2013, the Company will sell (i) an aggregate of 6,220,000 shares of common stock for $0.495 per share and
(ii) an aggregate of 2,500,000 shares under common stock purchase warrants for $0.01 per share (the "Warrants") for
an aggregate purchase price of approximately $3.1 million. The five-year Warrants vest immediately upon issuance,
have an exercise price of $0.60 per share and contain provisions for a cashless exercise.

F-53

Edgar Filing: CareView Communications Inc - Form S-1

250


